
  
Regular Commission Meeting Agenda  April 23, 2019  Page 1 of 2 
 

PORT OF NEWPORT REGULAR MONTHLY COMMISSION MEETING AGENDA 
Tuesday, April 30, 2019, 6:00 p.m. 

South Beach Activities Room 
2120 SE Marine Science Drive, Newport, OR 97365 

 
If you want to comment on a particular agenda item during the meeting, please complete a comment form and 
submit before the meeting is called to order. 
 

I. Call to Order  Page 
II. Changes to the Agenda 

III. Public Comment (3 minute limit per person) 
IV. Consent Calendar 

A. Minutes Date (2019) 
1. Commission Special Meeting March 18............................. 3 
2. Commission Work Session March 20............................. 5 
3. Regular Commission Meeting  March 26............................. 7 
4. Commission Work Session April 2........................... 13 
5. 1st Budget Priorities Work Session April 9........................... 15 
6. 2nd Budget Priorities Work Session April 23........................... 19 

B. Special Use Permits 
1. Rogue Brews on the Bay Coastal Brew Fest .............................................. 23 
2. Newport Marathon ...................................................................................... 31 
3. CSC Barrel to Key Relay ............................................................................ 37 
4. U-DA-MAN Fishing Tournament .............................................................. 49 
5. Newport Fishermen’s Wives Blessing of the Fleet..................................... 57 
6. OSU and Scientific Boating Safety Association (SBSA) 

Motorboat Operator Training Course (MOTC) .......................................... 61 
C. Committee Minutes 

1. Commercial Fishing Users Group Draft April 18........................... 67 
V. Correspondence/Presentations 

A. Roy Kinion, County Public Works Director 
Request for Storm Drainage Easement ................................................................... 71 

B. Commercial Fishing Users Group Committee, Heather Mann, Chair 
Fishing Industry Recommendation on NIT Use and Proposed Rates 

C. City of Newport 4th of July Fireworks Display Proposal 
 City of Newport Fire Department 

VI. Old Business 
A. Items Removed from Consent Calendar 
B. Amendment #2 BergerABAM contract .................................................................. 81 
C. Revised Budget Priorities for Review .................................................................... 85 
D. Resolution Setting Rates, Fees & Charges for Review......................................... 101 

VII. New Business 
A. Rogue House of Spirits Lease Amendment .......................................................... 113 
B. Skyline Sheet Metal Lease .................................................................................... 119 
C. Contract for Asphalt at NIT for Gear Storage   .................................................... 129 

VIII. Staff Reports 
A. Accounting Supervisor.......................................................................................... 131 
B. Director of Operations .......................................................................................... 133 

1. March Occupancy Report ......................................................................... 137 



  
Regular Commission Meeting Agenda  April 23, 2019  Page 2 of 2 
 

C. General Manager ................................................................................................... 139 
IX. Commissioner Reports/Comments 

 
X. Calendar/Future Considerations  

 
Item Date (2019) 
Loyalty Days Carnival May 3 - 5 

 1st Budget Committee Meeting; 6:00 pm May 14 
 2nd Budget Committee Meeting; 6:00 pm (if needed) May 21 

Rogue Brews on the Bay Brew Fest May 17 – 18 
Memorial Day – Port Office Closed May 27 
Regular Commission Meeting May 28 

 Newport Marathon June 1 
Public Hearing & Adopt Budget Resolution; 6:00 pm June 25 
Regular Commission Meeting  June 25 
 

XI. Public Comment (3 minutes limit per person) 
XII. Adjournment 

 

Regular Monthly Meetings are scheduled for the fourth Tuesday of every month at 6:00 pm. 
 

The Port of Newport South Beach Marina and RV Park Activity Room is accessible to people with disabilities.  
A request for an interpreter for the hearing impaired or for other accommodations for persons with disabilities 

should be made at least 48 hours in advance of the meeting to Port of Newport Administration Office at  
541-265-7758. 

 
Link for directions to the RV Park Activity Room: 

https://www.portofnewport.com/recreational-marina-rv-parks-maps 
 

-###-  

https://www.portofnewport.com/recreational-marina-rv-parks-maps


Minutes Commission Meeting & Executive Session DRAFT  March 18, 2019 Page 1 of 2 

PORT OF NEWPORT MINUTES 
March 18, 2019 

Commission Special Meeting & Executive Session 
 
This is not an exact transcript. The audio of the session is available on the Port’s website. 
 

Agenda Item Audio 
Time 

I. CALL TO ORDER .....................................................................................................  
 

Commission Vice-President Sara Skamser called the Commission Special Meeting of the Port of 
Newport Board of Commissioners to order at 2:01 pm at the South Beach Activities Room, 2120 
SE Marine Science Drive, Newport, Oregon. 
  
Commissioners Present: Walter Chuck (Pos. #1), Secretary/Treasurer; Sara Skamser (Pos. #2), 
Vice President; Jeff Lackey (Pos. #4); and Jim Burke (Pos. #5). Stewart Lamerdin (Pos. #3), 
President, was absent. 
 
Management and Staff: Teri Dresler, Interim General Manager and Karen Hewitt, Administrative 
Supervisor. 
 
Members of the Public and Media: Kiera Morgan, YBC Radio & PNWNE; Jim Cline, Rogue; 
and Bret Yager, Newport News-Times. 
 

II. Skamser announced the Commission would enter into EXECUTIVE SESSION  
PURSUANT TO ORS 192.660(2)(a) TO CONSIDER THE EMPLOYMENT OF AN OFFICER, 
EMPLOYEE, STAFF MEMBER OR AGENT.  ..................................................................................  
 
No decisions were made in Executive Session. The Executive Session was adjourned at 4:05 pm 

 
III. RE-ENTER SPECIAL MEETING ...........................................................................  

 
Skamser reopened the Special Meeting at 4:10 pm. She reminded those present about the options 
for public comment. 
 

IV. GENERAL MANAGER RECRUITMENT UPDATE ............................................  
 
Skamser spoke about the thorough process completed for the General Manager search. 
 
A motion was made by Lackey and seconded by Burke to authorize Skamser to enter into 
negotiations with assistance from SDAO and Dresler including contingencies as desired for 
General Manager with Paula Miranda. The motion passed 3 – 1 with Chuck opposing. 
 

0:00 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0:25 
 
 
 

1:20 
 
 
 
 

1:50 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 
Meeting Packet

April 30, 2019 Page 3 of 144



Minutes Commission Meeting & Executive Session DRAFT  March 18, 2019 Page 2 of 2 

Chuck commented that he appreciated the search efforts and looked forward to working with the 
new General Manager. 

 
V. PUBLIC COMMENT  ................................................................................................  

 
There was no public comment at this time. 
 

VI. ADJOURNMENT .......................................................................................................  
 

 
 
 

3:47 
 
 
 

4:05 
 

Having no further business, the meeting adjourned at 4:15 pm. 
 

 ATTESTED: 
 
 

 
Stewart Lamerdin, President   
  

 Walter Chuck, Secretary/Treasurer   
 

 

Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 
Meeting Packet

April 30, 2019 Page 4 of 144



Minutes Commission Work Session DRAFT  March 20, 2019 Page 1 of 2 

PORT OF NEWPORT MINUTES 
March 20, 2019 

Commission Work Session 
 
This is not an exact transcript. The audio of the session is available on the Port’s website. 
 

Agenda Item Audio 
Time 

I. CALL TO ORDER .....................................................................................................  

Commission President Stewart Lamerdin called the Commission Work Session of the Port of 
Newport Board of Commissioners to order at 12:08 pm at the South Beach Activities Room, 2120 
SE Marine Science Drive, Newport, Oregon. 
  
Commissioners Present: Walter Chuck (Pos. #1), Secretary/Treasurer; Sara Skamser (Pos. #2), 
Vice President; Stewart Lamerdin (Pos. #3), President; Jeff Lackey (Pos. #4); and Jim Burke (Pos. 
#5). 
 
Management and Staff: Teri Dresler, Interim General Manager; Aaron Bretz, Director of 
Operations; and Karen Hewitt, Administrative Supervisor. 
 
Consultants: Scott Keillor and Nicole McDermott of BergerABAM, and Brian Winningham of 
BST Associates. 
 
Members of the Public and Media: David Harlan, Business Oregon; Doug Cooper, Hampton 
Lumber; and Robert Smith, F/V Raven. 

II. PUBLIC COMMENT .................................................................................................  
 
There was no public comment at this time. 

 
III. STRATEGIC BUSINESS PLAN & CAPITAL FACILITIES PLAN DRAFT 

REVIEW ......................................................................................................................  
 
Dresler introduced the consultants. She said the draft included comments from the previous work 
session, open house, stakeholder interviews and staff comments. She explained this draft does not 
include the financial plan. Dresler said they planned to have a final version for Commission 
approval at the April 23rd Regular Meeting, and would provide a copy for the Commissioners to 
review in advance of the meeting. Dresler introduced Harlan and explained the next steps that 
would be taken once the plan was approved by the Commission. She mentioned this same 
presentation would be made at the open house that afternoon.  
 
Keillor, McDermott and Winningham made a presentation on the Strategic Business Plan & 
Capital Facilities Plan Update draft, fielding questions and comments from the Commissioners. 
Both the draft plan and the presentation are included in the Meeting Packet. Keillor explained that 
the engineer who help draft the facilities assessment had reviewed that assessment with Bretz. 
There was some discussion about how to make the changes to be made transparent with the public. 
There was additional discussion about the research into markets and data. The Commission and 
consultants spoke about the difficult decisions regarding investment in port assets and return on 
investment, as well as possible revenue sources. Harlan added this was a common problem for 
ports. He also spoke about the Pacific Northwest Waterways Association (PNWA) advocacy for 

Part 1 
0:00 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0:31 
 
 
 
 

0:38 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 
Meeting Packet

April 30, 2019 Page 5 of 144



Minutes Commission Work Session DRAFT  March 20, 2019 Page 2 of 2 

ports in Washington, DC. There was talk about area job opportunities supported by the Port, leased 
property. There was additional discussion about possible users of the International Terminal, 
project prioritization, and the Port’s role in environmental mitigation. (Burke left the meeting at 
1:55 pm). Harlan suggested including a statement of the Port’s political situation in neutral terms to 
help build a trusting relationship with the state.  

 
IV. PUBLIC COMMENT .................................................................................................  

 
There was no public comment at this time. 

 
V. ADJOURNMENT .......................................................................................................  

 

 
 
 
 
 

Part 2 
1:23:07 

 
 
 

1:23:13 
 

Having no further business, the meeting adjourned at 2:52 pm. 
 

 ATTESTED: 

 

 

 
Stewart Lamerdin, President   
  

 Walter Chuck, Secretary/Treasurer   
 

 

Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 
Meeting Packet

April 30, 2019 Page 6 of 144



Minutes Regular Commission Meeting DRAFT  March 26, 2019 Page 1 of 5 

PORT OF NEWPORT MINUTES 
March 26, 2019 

Regular Commission Meeting 
 
This is not an exact transcript. The audio of the session is available on the Port’s website. 
 

Agenda Item Audio Time 
 

I. CALL TO ORDER ...........................................................................................  

Commission President Stewart Lamerdin called the Regular Commission Meeting of the 
Port of Newport Board of Commissioners to order at 6:05 pm at the South Beach Activities 
Room, 2120 SE Marine Science Drive, Newport, Oregon. 
  
Commissioners Present: Walter Chuck (Pos. #1), Secretary/Treasurer; Sara Skamser (Pos. 
#2), Vice President; Stewart Lamerdin (Pos. #3), President; and Jeff Lackey (Pos. #4). Jim 
Burke (Pos. #5), was absent. 
 
Management and Staff: Teri Dresler, Interim General Manager; Aaron Bretz, Director of 
Operations; and Karen Hewitt, Administrative Supervisor. 
 
Members of the Public and Media: Jay Yelas, C.A.S.T. for Kids Foundation; Jim Durkee, 
NOAA Facilities Manager; Pat Ruddiman, ILWU; Charles Collins, Collins Cove Sailing; 
Jim Cline, Rogue; Rex Capri, Lincoln County OSWA and Newport resident; Wayde Dudley, 
U-DA-MAN; Barb Dudley, U-DA-MAN; Tom & Stephanie Simpson, U-DA-MAN; Rod & 
Linda Miner, U-DA-MAN; Bob Eder, F/V Tommy Boy; Jim Shaw, South Beach resident; 
Becca Bishop, Accounting Clerk. 

II. CHANGES TO THE AGENDA ......................................................................  
 
Lamerdin moved the Executive Session to after Old Business on the Agenda. 

 
III. PUBLIC COMMENT ......................................................................................  

 
Rex Capri spoke as a representative of the Lincoln County chapter of the Oregon Small 
Woodlands Association (OSWA). He expressed concern about return on investment on the 
part of the woodland owners and in the International Terminal, and the lack of pursuit of 
shipping.  

 
IV. CONSENT CALENDAR .................................................................................  

A. Minutes 
1. Regular Commission Meeting ........................................... 2/26/2019 

B. Financial Reports 
 
Lamerdin referred to page 13 of the packet and a reference to an NIT grant of $86,250. 
Dresler will research. Lamerdin referred to page 21, PD5 Engineering, $24K over budget. 

Part 1  
0:00 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0:16 
 
 
 

1:30 
 
 
 
 
 
 

3:45 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 
Meeting Packet

April 30, 2019 Page 7 of 144



Minutes Regular Commission Meeting DRAFT  March 26, 2019 Page 2 of 5 

There was discussion about the carryover from last year and other related projects, and how 
to address this in the current budget. 
  
C. Contracts 
 1. ISCO Industries – NOAA Backer Pipes 
 
Lamerdin commented on the chains to be purchased later that would be used for the backer 
pipes. 
 
 2. Summit Communications 
 
Lamerdin asked about the detailed proposal referenced in the contract, and the process of 
selecting the contractor. Dresler provided information about the intended role and 
deliverables from Summit Communications as well as the staff review process of the 
proposals.  
 
 3. BergerABAM Amendment 
 
Dresler said this would be further addressed in the General Manager report. 
 
A motion was made by Chuck and seconded by Lackey to accept the Consent Calendar 
as presented. The motion passed 4 – 0. 
 

V. CORRESPONDENCE/PRESENTATIONS ..................................................  
 

A. Commercial Fishing Users Group Committee, Heather Mann, 
Chair 
Fishing Industry Recommendation on NIT use 

 
Hewitt said Mann had advised she would not be able to attend this evening and could be 
ready for next month’s Commission meeting. Skamser commented there was discussion at 
the CFUG meeting about a rate proposal from Bretz. Lamerdin suggested adding this item to 
April’s Regular Meeting agenda. 
 
B. C.A.S.T. For Kids Foundation – Jay Yelas ....................................................................  
 
Yelas introduced himself as the Executive Director of the C.A.S.T for Kids Foundation, and 
explained the purpose and activities of the national organization. He provided information 
about the fishing and crabbing event to be held at the Port of Newport South Beach Marina 
on July 27th and answered questions from the Commissioners. Yelas provided flyers 
regarding volunteers and participants which are included in an addendum to the Meeting 
Packet. The Commission suggested this information be posted by the Port on the Port 
website and Facebook as an event. Tom Simpson also spoke in support of the event. 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

25:35 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

27:40 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 
Meeting Packet

April 30, 2019 Page 8 of 144



Minutes Regular Commission Meeting DRAFT  March 26, 2019 Page 3 of 5 

C. CJ Collins – Sailboat Tours ............................................................................................  
 
Charles Collins asked the Commission to consider whether they would allow his tours to 
take place before moving forward with the Special Use Permit application, and read a 
prepared statement which is included in a Meeting Packet addendum. He answered questions 
from the Commission regarding his plans. Lamerdin suggested he continue to work with Port 
staff and the Commission would deliberate further when the proposed permit was presented. 

 
VI. OLD BUSINESS ...............................................................................................  

 
A. Accounts Paid 
 
A motion was made by Lackey and seconded by Skamser to approve the Accounts 
Paid. The motion passed 4 – 0. 
 

VII. EXECUTIVE SESSION PURSUANT TO ORS 192.660(2)(a)  – TO 
CONSIDER THE EMPLOYMENT OF AN OFFICER, EMPLOYEE, 
STAFF MEMBER OR AGENT.  ....................................................................  

 
Skamser read an announcement to enter into Executive Session at 7:00 pm, and advised the 
open session would resume at approximately 7:30 pm. No decisions were made in Executive 
Session. Open session was reconvened at 7:43 pm. 

 
VIII. NEW BUSINESS ..............................................................................................  

 
A. Community Ice – License Agreement ............................................................................  
 
Dresler referred to the staff report and diagrams. There was discussion about the location of 
the subleased area, the location of the cathodic protection shed, and the future turn-back of 
property leased by the Port from Rondys Inc. Dresler advised staff was discussing the issue 
with Pete Gintner, attorney for the Port. There was discussion about details that were 
included and not yet included in the agreement; Dresler said the negotiation was ongoing. 
The Commission expressed concern about the timing of Community Ice building floats and 
the possible impact of using the International Terminal pier for delivering ice, and the 
possible impact if pier space wasn’t available. Chuck commented about the value of ice to 
the fishing industry. Lamerdin asked to be kept informed of the negotiations. 
 
A motion was made by Chuck and seconded by Lackey to authorize the Interim 
General Manager to enter into a Special Use License Agreement with Community Ice, 
LLC, to conduct operations at the Rondys owned laydown storage property through 
June 25, 2019. The motion passed 4 – 0. 
 
B. Paula Miranda, Port of Newport General Manager Employment Agreement ...............  

 
A motion was made by Skamser and seconded by Lackey to accept the Employment 
Agreement between the Port of Newport and Paula Jaqueline Miranda with revisions: 

37:54 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

54:09 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

56:20 
 
 
 
 

Part 2 
0:00 

 
0:13 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

47:00 
 
 
 

Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 
Meeting Packet

April 30, 2019 Page 9 of 144



Minutes Regular Commission Meeting DRAFT  March 26, 2019 Page 4 of 5 

Under Salary & Benefits item 5, the GM shall accrue PTO at the rate of 21.3 hours 
monthly for a full calendar month of service; add under Salary & Benefits, item 6, The 
GM shall receive the full-time benefit package other Port employees receive; and add a 
new section providing for the GM performance review referencing the Port Resolution 
regarding the GM Performance Review. The motion passed 3 – 0, with Lamerdin 
abstaining. 
 
Skamser commented on the hiring of the new General Manager, Paula Miranda. 
 

IX. STAFF REPORTS ............................................................................................  
 

A. Director of Operations ....................................................................................................  
1.       February Occupancy Report 

 
Bretz introduced the staff report included in the Meeting Packet. He added that the Chelsea 
Rose barge was almost complete and would be put into water by crane. Bretz said there 
would be additional discussion in the future regarding the use of heavy industrial vehicles at 
the Port. He suggested there would be another CFUG Committee Meeting scheduled in April 
to consider moorage rates. There was discussion about possible rate considerations. 
Lamerdin commented that electrical pedestals may need to be a priority for the upcoming 
fiscal year. There was some discussion about the disposal of stick water from squid 
operations. Lamerdin requested that summary reports from TCB be requested again. Bretz 
added that he would talk with CFUG about the issue of maintenance of boats in the water. 

 
B. General Manager ............................................................................................................  
 
Dresler introduced the staff report included in the Meeting Packet. There was discussion 
about the Strategic Business Plan Update, the BergerABAM contract amendments, and 
clarification about who would be providing the additional information needed. Dresler said 
the Director of Finance and Business Operations position had been conditionally offered 
pending background checks. There was additional discussion about the filling vacancies on 
the Budget Committee.  

 
X. COMMISSIONER REPORTS/COMMENTS ...............................................  

 
Lackey said the City of Newport parking study was moving forward, and there would be 
another meeting. He said he attended the OCWCOG Committee on Transportation meeting 
where the intermodal transfer facility was discussed. 
 
Chuck said he attended the OCWCOG Board meeting where the work plan and budget were 
reviewed, and small town succession planning was discussed. 
 
Lamerdin said he attended the PNWA Mission to Washington with Dresler, and found it 
very productive with a lot of support for smaller ports; he thanked Rogue for their donation. 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

49:20 
 

49:24 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

1:10:37 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

1:26:02 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 
Meeting Packet

April 30, 2019 Page 10 of 144



Minutes Regular Commission Meeting DRAFT  March 26, 2019 Page 5 of 5 

XI. CALENDAR/FUTURE CONSIDERATIONS ...............................................  
 

Commission Ethics Training 3/28/2019 
Commission Board Practices Assessment 4/2/2019 
Commission Budget Priorities Work Session 4/9/2019  
Pacific Coast Congress Spring Conference, Newport OR 4/16 – 4/19/2019 
2nd Commission Budget Priorities Work Session (if needed) 4/16/2019  
Newport Loyalty Days & Sea Fair Festival 5/3 – 5/5/2019 
Budget Committee Meeting 5/14/2019  
2nd Budget Committee Meeting (if needed) 5/21/2019  
Regular Commission Meeting 5/23/2019  
Newport Marathon & Half Marathon 6/1/2019 
Public Budget Hearing & Regular Commission Meeting 6/25/2019  
 
There were no changes to the Calendar/Future Considerations. 
 
Bretz provided information on the PCC conference. Chuck noted that comments on the 
Strategic Business Plan were due by April 1st.  Hewitt reminded the Commission of the April 
15th filing date for the Statement of Economic Interest.  

 
XII. PUBLIC COMMENT ......................................................................................  

 
Rex Capri asked the Port to prioritize efforts to get new users at the International Terminal. 

 
XIII. ADJOURNMENT .............................................................................................  

 

1:29:40 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

1:32:07 
 
 
 

1:32:23 
 
 
 
 

Having no further business, the meeting adjourned at 9:16 pm. 
 

 ATTESTED: 

 

 

 
Stewart Lamerdin, President   
  

 Walter Chuck, Secretary/Treasurer   
 

 

Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 
Meeting Packet

April 30, 2019 Page 11 of 144



Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 
Meeting Packet

April 30, 2019 Page 12 of 144



Minutes Commission Work Session DRAFT  April 2, 2019 Page 1 of 2 
Board Practices Assessment 

PORT OF NEWPORT MINUTES 
April 2, 2019 

Commission Work Session 
 
This is not an exact transcript. The audio of the session is available on the Port’s website. 
 

Agenda Item Audio 
Time 

I. CALL TO ORDER ............................................................................................  

Commission President Stewart Lamerdin called the Commission Work Session of the Port of 
Newport Board of Commissioners to order at 12:03 pm at the South Beach Activities Room, 
2120 SE Marine Science Drive, Newport, Oregon. 
  
Commissioners Present: Walter Chuck (Pos. #1), Secretary/Treasurer; Sara Skamser (Pos. 
#2), Vice President; Stewart Lamerdin (Pos. #3), President; Jeff Lackey (Pos. #4); and Jim 
Burke (Pos. #5). 
 
Management and Staff: Teri Dresler, Interim General Manager; and Karen Hewitt, 
Administrative Supervisor. 
 
Members of the Public and Media:  Dietmar Goebel, Newport City Council 

II. PUBLIC COMMENT ........................................................................................  
 
There was no public comment at this time. 
 
Lamerdin asked Dresler to provide some updates to the Commission. Dresler reviewed the 
planned agenda for upcoming proposed 1st and 2nd Budget Priorities Work Sessions on April 
9 and April 16, 2016. Lackey said he may call in for the meeting on the 16th. Dresler advised 
that the Community Ice Special Use Permit was expected to be signed that afternoon, and 
provided clarification on the terms regarding electricity, water and pier use. She added that 
gear storage was being moved to other locations, directed by Aaron Bretz and Don Moon. 
Dresler said she did not believe Rondys intended to use the leased area to rent gear storage 
space. Dresler also spoke about the challenges with annual moorage.  
  

III. PON Board Practices Assessment, Facilitated by Rob Mills, SDAO  ...........  
 
Rob Mills introduced himself as a consultant with SDAO and explained the Board 
Assessment service. He reviewed the process to be followed, and advised he would be taking 
notes. Mills said he would send Dresler a written summary of the Commission’s ratings 
along with Consultants Impressions and Recommendation. He proposed the Commission 
review those document at the next Regular Commission Meeting and plan any follow up 
actions. 
 

0:00 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0:13 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

11:20 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 
Meeting Packet

April 30, 2019 Page 13 of 144



Minutes Commission Work Session DRAFT  April 2, 2019 Page 2 of 2 
Board Practices Assessment 

Mills led a conversation with the Commissioners and Dresler following the assessment 
document included in the Meeting Packet. He concluded with asking the Commissioners for 
their overall impressions. 

 
IV. PUBLIC COMMENT ........................................................................................  

 
There was no public comment at this time. 
 

V. ADJOURNMENT ..............................................................................................  
 

 
 
 
 

1:51:14 
 
 
 

1:51:23 

Having no further business, the meeting adjourned at 1:55 pm. 
 

 ATTESTED: 

 

 

 
Stewart Lamerdin, President   
  

 Walter Chuck, Secretary/Treasurer   
 

 

Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 
Meeting Packet

April 30, 2019 Page 14 of 144



Minutes Commission Meeting DRAFT  April 9, 2019 Page 1 of 3 
1st Budget Priorities Work Session 

PORT OF NEWPORT MINUTES 
April 9, 2019 

1st Commission Budget Priorities Work Session 
 
This is not an exact transcript. The audio of the session is available on the Port’s website. 
 

Agenda Item Audio 
Time 

I. CALL TO ORDER .....................................................................................................  

Commission President Stewart Lamerdin called the Commission Work Session of the Port of 
Newport Board of Commissioners to order at 12:05 pm at the South Beach Activities Room, 2120 
SE Marine Science Drive, Newport, Oregon. 
  
Commissioners Present: Walter Chuck (Pos. #1), Secretary/Treasurer; Sara Skamser (Pos. #2), 
Vice President; Stewart Lamerdin (Pos. #3), President; Jeff Lackey (Pos. #4); and Jim Burke (Pos. 
#5). 
 
Management and Staff: Teri Dresler, Interim General Manager; Aaron Bretz, Director of 
Operations; Mark Harris, Accounting Supervisor; and Karen Hewitt, Administrative Supervisor. 
 
Members of the Public and Media:  Heather Mann, Midwater Trawlers Cooperative; Jim Cline, 
Rogue.  

II. PUBLIC COMMENT .................................................................................................  
 
 There was no public comment at this time. 

 
III. CONSIDERATION OF STAFF PROPOSALS 

 
A. Resolution Setting Rates, Fees & Charges ...............................................................  

 
Bretz introduced the staff report included in the Meeting Packet. He explained some of the research 
and reasoning that went into the recommendations. Lamerdin commented that the production of a 
final rate resolution would be an iterative process. Dresler advised a Commercial Fishing Users 
Group (CFUG) Committee meeting would be held on April 18th at which rates would be discussed. 
Lackey asked when the Resolution would be finalized, and he declared a potential conflict of 
interest because he managed fishing vessels owned by his father-in-law that used the Terminal. 
After some discussion, it was agreed that the 2nd Budget Priorities Work Session would be held on 
April 23rd and the Regular Commission Meeting would be moved to April 30th, to allow for 
feedback from CFUG and the public to be considered and discussed by the Commission before 
final changes are made to the proposed budget documents.  
 
There was additional discussion about particular staff recommended rates and other concerns of the 
Commissioners: possible high-traffic surcharge in the Recreational Marina; administrative fee for 
the personnel lift; insurance requirements; vendors on Port property; charter boat operations and 
code enforcement; the fuel surcharge at NIT; large forklift charges; clean-up fees for net & gear 
maintenance; crane operations; and the exemption rate for moorage at the Terminal. Staff was 
asked to do some research and follow up on these items. 

 

0:00 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0:08 
 
 
 
 
 

0:34 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 
Meeting Packet

April 30, 2019 Page 15 of 144



Minutes Commission Meeting DRAFT  April 9, 2019 Page 2 of 3 
1st Budget Priorities Work Session 

 
B. Personnel Expenses ..................................................................................................  

 
Dresler introduced the staff report. She said this included assumptions based on research into 
estimated changes in personnel related costs such as health insurance. The wage table did include a 
2% wage increase for cost of living and a 2% merit increase. Dresler said that the pay equity 
project completed in 2018 did not address but raised the issues of updating position descriptions 
and looking at market comparable wage scales. She commented that the Port has had some 
challenges with recruitment and retention of personnel, and explained some of the issues with 
positions, salaries, succession planning, and staffing at the Port and recently at the Commercial 
Marina in particular. She mentioned the need for flexibility in position descriptions to allow for 
premium rates, for example second shift, crane operators and lead workers. Dresler said she had 
spoken with the human resources consultant with HR Answers through SDAO, and received a 
quote for reviewing position description and doing a market position survey. She recommended 
this be done as part of the budgeting process. Lamerdin agreed this would be good information for 
the Commission. There was also a discussion about contracting out some of the work at the Port.  
Chuck asked in particular about evaluating compensation of the RV Park Supervisor.  

 
A motion was made by Skamser and seconded by Burke to seek contractual help and analysis 
of the personnel matrix not to exceed $8,000 dollars. 
 

C. Capital Project Priorities ..........................................................................................  
 
Bretz introduced the staff report. He said this was a preliminary discussion and would also depend 
on the adoption of the Strategic Business Plan. He said that the EDA grant application for the Port 
Dock 5 Pier project had been submitted. Burke commented that the equipment purchases were 
warranted, and questioned the estimate for the RV Park Annex plans. Bretz said this was based on 
the submissions that had been received for the conceptual design. Lackey said he approved of the 
rationale, reasoning and approach to the recommendations, and added there would be more 
discussion down the road about the Commercial Marina; taking a first step was well worth it. 
Chuck said he would like to see electrical boxes (electrical load centers) and stormwater/sewer 
concerns at the Recreational Marina included in the projects. He suggested that there be a restricted 
maintenance fund for the Rogue seawall. Skamser agreed with the list and Chuck’s suggestions. 
Bretz responded to questions that he has started discussing mitigation with permitting authorities. 
Chuck advised that there is discussion about wetlands mitigation in the current Oregon legislative 
session. There was additional discussion about funding and timeliness for the electrical work at the 
Commercial Marina. Lamerdin asked if any upgrades to the Marina RV Park were considered, to 
invest in things that are working well. 
 

IV. CONSIDER APPOINTMENT OF FRED POSTLEWAIT TO THE BUDGET 
COMMITTEE AND APPROVAL OF BUDGET CALENDAR  ...........................  

 
Dresler advised that Fred Postlewait was interested in serving another term. She added that it was 
within budget law to move forward with less than five freeholders.  
 
A motion was made by Burke and seconded by Lackey to appoint Fred Postlewait to the 
Budget Committee and approve the amended Budget Calendar. The motion passed 5 – 0. 

 
 
 

1:12:41 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

1:35:23 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

1:54:00 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 
Meeting Packet

April 30, 2019 Page 16 of 144



Minutes Commission Meeting DRAFT  April 9, 2019 Page 3 of 3 
1st Budget Priorities Work Session 

 
V. PUBLIC COMMENT .................................................................................................  

 
Heather Mann said that the midwater trawlers were returning from Alaska so there will be activity 
at the Terminal. She commented they were not against increasing rates and will have more 
conversation at the Commercial Fishing Users Group Committee meeting, including concerns 
about access, discrepancy between changes to fees at the Terminal vs the Commercial Marina, and 
the fuel surcharge vs truck charge. Mann said it was counterintuitive that income at NIT decreased. 
She commented on the importance of the Port retaining employees. She mentioned Gil Silvia may 
be interested in serving on the Budget Committee. She said that the funds for grading the 9 acres 
could be used elsewhere.  

 
VI. ADJOURNMENT .......................................................................................................  

 

1:57:07 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

2:03:11 
 

Having no further business, the meeting adjourned at 2:08 pm. 
 

 ATTESTED: 

 

 

 
Stewart Lamerdin, President   
  

 Walter Chuck, Secretary/Treasurer   
 

 

Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 
Meeting Packet

April 30, 2019 Page 17 of 144



Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 
Meeting Packet

April 30, 2019 Page 18 of 144



Minutes Commission 2nd Budget Priorities Work Session  April 23, 2019 Page 1 of 4 
DRAFT 

PORT OF NEWPORT MINUTES 
April 23, 2019 

Commission 2nd Budget Priorities Work Session 
 
This is not an exact transcript. The audio of the session is available on the Port’s website. 
 
Agenda Item Audio 

Time 
I. CALL TO ORDER ..................................................................................................  

Commission President Stewart Lamerdin called the Commission 2nd Budget Committee Work 
Session of the Port of Newport Board of Commissioners to order at 12:00 pm at the South Beach 
Activities Room, 2120 SE Marine Science Drive, Newport, Oregon. 
  
Commissioners Present: Walter Chuck (Pos. #1), Secretary/Treasurer; Sara Skamser (Pos. #2), 
Vice President; Stewart Lamerdin (Pos. #3), President; Jeff Lackey (Pos. #4); and Jim Burke 
(Pos. #5). 
 
Management and Staff: Teri Dresler, Interim General Manager; Aaron Bretz, Director of 
Operations; Mark Harris, Accounting Supervisor; Becca Bishop, Accounting Specialist; and 
Karen Hewitt, Administrative Supervisor. 
 
Members of the Public and Media:  Heather Mann, Midwater Trawlers Cooperative; and Leigh 
Habegger, Seafood Harvesters of America. 
 

II. PUBLIC COMMENT ..............................................................................................  
 
Heather Mann introduced Leigh Habegger. Mann referred to the recent Commercial Fishing 
Users Group meeting, where users were favorable to raising rates but some concern has been 
expressed about the 68% increase at the terminal. 

 
III. CONSIDERATION OF PROPOSED BUDGET 

 
A. FY 2019-20 Budget: Revenue & Expenses by Fund .............................................................  
 
Dresler referred to highlights of the packet for context, which has been posted as an addendum to 
the meeting packet. She said the packet included complete staff proposals including input from 
the 1st Budget Priorities Work Session. Dresler specifically referred to totals found in the 
resources and requirements, and reviewed some of the rationale for these numbers. She suggested 
including a lump sum in the Personnel Services budget to address future wage increases that may 
be implemented in phases after a market study has been completed. Chuck also mentioned 
outsourcing work, and Lackey suggested looking for options to gain efficiencies and options for 
higher wages with fewer benefits. An amount of $50K was recommended to be included in the 
budget. Lackey commented it would be up to Paula Miranda to review the market study and 
make recommendations. There was additional discussion about the budget for staff training, 
included in materials and services. Dresler suggested a more informed discussion could be had 
after the budget is approved.  
 
Dresler commented on the budget for grant funds that would only be expended when grants were 
received. She also highlighted the contracted services budget, added in for a communications 
consultant, grant writer, project manager for a mitigation plan, and scoping an enterprise resource 

Part 1 of 2 
0:00 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0:11 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

4:05 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 
Meeting Packet

April 30, 2019 Page 19 of 144



Minutes Commission 2nd Budget Priorities Work Session  April 23, 2019 Page 2 of 4 
DRAFT 

program, which is an integrated program for revenue and expenses. Other than the contracted 
services and utility increases, the proposed budget only exceeded the current fiscal year by 10%. 
Dresler said that she, Bretz, Harris and Bishop are still reviewing lines to get more clarity, but it 
was also important to have flexibility in materials and services. She suggested the Commission 
could put a cap on overall percent increase if preferred.  
 
Dresler referred to pages 35 and 36 in the packet and asked the Commission for direction about 
priorities, which did include feedback from the 1st Budget Priorities Work Session. She 
commented that, assuming the Port Dock 5 Pier project moves forward, Bretz’s time would be 
somewhat limited because he would be managing that project for the Port. Dresler reviewed 
rationale for the proposed priorities and added Miranda would need to work on this with the 
Commission as well. There was discussion about a targeted ending fund balance, and referenced 
Todd Kimball’s recommendation for $1.2MM - $1.5MM.  
 
Burke asked about the large changes in revenue from the current budget. Harris commented that 
projections were based on actuals and an anticipated increase.  He described his work to ensure 
revenue projections were more accurate. He also reviewed some changes in the reporting 
categories. There was additional discussion about lease revenue and the annual moorage 
discount. Harris referred to the different reporting for grant revenue and the construction fund.  
 
There was Commission consensus to add $50K to personnel services to address potential wage 
increases, and then generate a plan over the following two years. Dresler confirmed that a 
Director of Finance and Business Services was included in the personnel budget. 
 
Burke asked about the proposed reduction in the training budget. Harris said last year’s budget 
included a large increase over the prior year which wasn’t used. Dresler added this includes crane 
training. Bretz added the challenge was finding and arranging for training. He added that he plans 
to contract out for some of the project management at Port Dock 5 Pier, but he will still be 
involved. Dresler added that staff present were all doing jobs in excess of their job description 
because of filling gaps in personnel. There was additional discussion about accounting support. 
Dresler and Bretz also talked about the need for seasonal help and the need for flexibility to hire 
extra help when needed. Harris referred to the facilities maintenance and reserve fund for repair 
and maintenance budgeting.  
 
Dresler said that the funds transferred out for capital projects is detailed on page 8. The capital 
projects can be found on pages 35 and 36. Harris said the contingency balance is $150K, and has 
varied over the years; it is a Commission determined amount. After discussion, there was 
consensus to keep a $100K contingency. The Commission touched on the ending fund balance, 
NOAA funds and leases.  
 
B. Debt Service ...........................................................................................................................  
 
Chuck asked about refinancing long term debt. Harris said the SDAO financial consultant 
advised it wasn’t worth the investment to refinance at this time. Skamser said she had been asked 
about the percent of funds for the Newport International Terminal (NIT) rebuild was from the 
State; Dresler said she would provide information. 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Part 2 of 2 
6:30 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 
Meeting Packet

April 30, 2019 Page 20 of 144



Minutes Commission 2nd Budget Priorities Work Session  April 23, 2019 Page 3 of 4 
DRAFT 

C. Resolution Setting Rates, Fees & Charges .............................................................................  
 
Dresler said the Resolution would be up for approval at the Regular Meeting in May. She 
reviewed the recommendations from the Commercial Fishing Users Group (CFUG) Committee 
with the Commission. Bretz shared a recommendation to increase rates for downwind slips at the 
Recreational Marina. Lackey asked the Commission to consider peak/off peak rates at NIT. 
Burke said that the management discretion to adjust rates was an opportunity to make changes as 
needed. He added that the CFUG Committee was receptive to the proposed rates. There was 
some discussion about the proposed three year increases in commercial moorage. The truck per 
axle fee was also discussed along with the need to recognize the damage caused by truck traffic. 
Bretz also addressed his recommendation to leave the fuel surcharge flat and the increase in crane 
rates at NIT to account for maintenance, replacement and certification. Lamerdin also suggested 
the administration fee of 5% associated with some fees was too low.  Skamser commented that 
modernizing systems to help automate service fees would be money well spent. 

 
D. Project Priorities .....................................................................................................................  
 
Bretz provided recommendations for priorities, and referred to pages 35 and 36 in the Meeting 
Packet. He said that the Port Dock 5 Pier construction was 1st priority, and item #2 pile 
replacement would coincide with that project for mobilization. The other projects were not listed 
in priority order. There was discussion about the immediacy of need and return on investment 
expected from the other projects. The Commission considered the need for a plan moving 
forward to identify what can be accomplished and when. Bretz said mitigation planning would be 
important in planning for the work in the Commercial Marina. Chuck commented that the electric 
load centers and storm water issues had been neglected at South Beach, and could potentially 
impact revenue from the RV Parks and Recreational Marina. Bretz said he would rather evaluate 
the scope of work before committing resources to the projects. There was consideration of 
committing dollars to evaluate those projects. Burke asked if grading the 9 acres could be used 
for storage to generate revenue. Bretz said the goal would be to stabilize the area and make the 
property in better condition and more marketable, but not an initial revenue generator. There was 
some discussion on the relative value of the proposed projects for this budget cycle and the need 
to maintain an appropriate ending fund balance. The Commission asked staff to review the 
proposed projects and revenue potential, and make a recommendation that would leave an ending 
fund balance of $1.2MM. 
 
Dresler reminded the Commission to incorporate the Strategic Business Plan and Capital 
Facilities Plan in their budget planning.  The SBP and annual budget should be consistent. 
Lamerdin commented that this was a 5-year plan, and Chuck added that even if projects were in 
the budget, they would only spend if the money was there.  
 

IV. CONSIDER APPOINTMENT OF GIL SYLVIA TO THE BUDGET 
COMMITTEE ...........................................................................................................  

 
Dresler said she had spoken with Gil Sylvia, a marine economist at Hatfield Marine Science 
Center. He was interested in being a part of the budget committed, which would bring the 
freeholder membership up to four.  
 
A motion was made by Chuck and seconded by Lackey to appoint Gil Sylvia to the Budget 
Committee. The motion passed 5 – 0. 

 

*(1:23:09) 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

*(9:49) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

1:54:00 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

*out of order 

Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 
Meeting Packet

April 30, 2019 Page 21 of 144



Minutes Commission 2nd Budget Priorities Work Session  April 23, 2019 Page 4 of 4 
DRAFT 

V. PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
There was no public comment at this time. 

 
VI. ADJOURNMENT .....................................................................................................  

 

 
 
 
 

1:55:10 
 
 

Having no further business, the meeting adjourned at 2:55 pm. 
 

 ATTESTED: 
 
 

 
Stewart Lamerdin, President   
  

 Walter Chuck, Secretary/Treasurer   
 

 

Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 
Meeting Packet

April 30, 2019 Page 22 of 144



PORT OF NEWPORT SPECIAL USE PERMIT 

This permit, effective from May 17, 2019, 4:00 pm, to May 18, 2019, 10:00 pm, from the Port of Newport, 
organized and existing under the laws of the State of Oregon, hereinafter referred to as “Port”, to Rogue Ales & 
Spirits, hereinafter referred to as “Permittee.”  

The Port hereby grants permission to Permittee to use a 1500 ft2 section of the lot on the east end of the Rogue 
Brewery. Use of designated area by Permittee is for the Brews on the Bay Coastal Brew Fest, as follows:  

• This will be enclosed either by a keg wall or festival fencing 
• An entrance for admission, ID checking and banding. 
• Areas some cooking (ie a BBQ etc) possible beer cooler. Maybe serving (not betting on it with May 

weather).  
• Kids play area and doggie turf (sod).  

 
At all times, Permittee shall keep the area in and about the premises free and clear of rubbish, debris and 
obstructions of every kind during and upon termination of Permittee's period of occupancy. (Exhibit A SUP 
Application with detailed description of event.) 

Permit is subject to the rules, regulations, and ordinances of the Port of Newport, which can be found on the 
Port’s website portofnewport.com, and subject to the following terms and conditions: 

1. Application Fee. A nonrefundable application fee in the amount of $110.00, received 4/2/2019. 
2. Usage Fees.  WAIVED in consideration of sponsorship rights. 
3. Reservation of Rights. Port reserves the right to alter or amend the terms and conditions of this permit. 
4. Liability, indemnity of Port. Permittee agrees to exercise due care in the activities described above 

and to abide by all Port rules, regulations and ordinances.  Permittee shall indemnify and hold Port 
harmless from and against all claims, actions, proceedings, damages, and liabilities, including attorney 
fees, arising from or connected with Permittee’s use of Port facilities.  Permittee will carry a 
comprehensive general liability insurance policy with limits of $2,000,000.00 per occurrence and 
$2,000,000.00 in aggregate. If $2 million per occurrence is not available, a $1 million umbrella on top of 
$1 million per occurrence will be acceptable. Permittee has provided the Port with a Certificate of 
Insurance naming the Port as an additional insured, received 4/4/2019. 

5. Condition of Premises. Permittee acknowledges that Permittee has inspected the grounds and related 
facilities and is satisfied that these facilities are adequate for safe use for the above-described purpose.  
This permit is not a contract. Port’s liability is limited to its sole negligence. Port’s employees will make 
reasonable efforts to contact Permittee and notify Permittee of conditions requiring Permittee’s 
attention, but Port assumes no responsibility of Permittee’s use of the Port’s facilities. At all times, 
Permittee shall keep the area in and about the premises free and clear of rubbish, debris and obstructions 
of every kind during and upon termination of Permittee's period of occupancy.  Permittee confirms and 
assures that there are not alcoholic beverages used or provided during this event and that certified and 
trained emergency response providers are on site.  

6. Nontransferability/Term.  This permit is nontransferable. This permit expires May 18, 2019, 10:00 
pm. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Port has caused this permit to be issued on the date indicated above. 

Port of Newport:    Accepted By: 

 

______________________________  _____________________________ 

 , General Manager    SIGNER 
      TITLE 
 

ATTACHMENT: Exhibit A   

Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 
Meeting Packet

April 30, 2019 Page 23 of 144



X

X
SPECIAL USE PERMIT APPLICATION 

Submit to : Administrative Supervisor 
Port of Newport 
600 SE Bay Blvd. 

Newport, Oregon 97365 
khewitt@portofnewport.com 

SUP CHECKLIST 
_(Por! Use Only) 

D Application & App Fee 

D Facility Supervisor Review 

D Security Review 

D General Manager Review 

D Commission Approval 

D Usage Fee 

D Insurance Certificate 

0 SUP Issued 

This application must be completed, signed, and submitted with a nonrefundable $110.00 application fee, to 
be paid in cash, by check or by credit card. Any usage fees required of the applicant must be submitted in full at 
least one week (7-days) prior to the event. Any request for a full or partial waiver of the usage fees must be 
submitted with this application. The criteria used to evaluate a waiver request are listed below. Applications should 
be submitted far enough in advance of the event to allow the Port to determine the impact of the event on Port 
property and other Port guests and / or moorage holders. At least 45 ,lays' notice is recommended. 

Permittee will be required to carry comprehensive general liability insurance with, at a minimum, limits of 
$2,000,000.00 per occurrence and $2,000,000.00 in aggregate, and will provide the Port ofNewport with a 
Certificate of Insurance naming the Port as an additional insured, subject to confirmation. Additional coverage or 
limits may be required at the discretion of the General Manager. The Certificate ofTnsurance must be received by 
the Port at least one week (7-days) prior to the event. 

Event Date(s) and Time(s ):. _::::::.L._.J.._.l........C'=--'-'C...:....:--..:....t..~ c...:....::~--=--_:..._--=---_._ ___ ~ __,____:__<...,_ _ _ 

Set-up Date and Start Time: ) / 17 ?: Cl) ffW\... 
Take-down Date and End Time: .SuV\.Q1.4 C: J )j bry I 2 o11(L . 

Loo,lion, ~ 1500 S'j_ p I- ScctiWI lM :::1-:IU .. east ~JL 0£ ~ k i3'~. 
Facilities to be used: (2~ \) VllM,)ev7 

Estimated Number of Participants: Contestants: ______ _ ____ _____ _ 

Vendors/Volunteers: __ 4--U.(..,_}'------------

Mai ling Address: .JL..:.~ -=~_,4,..L.2....v...---"'-'LlL..lLJ...L:1-_-'---"-==alfLL-"E=!...-=c----->--«---q~ l'----"') :.....:/a=-)=-/----

Telephone: ~0~ -q 70 ·- C.,] 0) 

Port of Newport Special Use Permit Application 
Rev. 2019.02.12 

E-mail::J H,kL@ ✓C~ Ue.. . @Cf\'.V'--

Page I of3 

X

X

Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 
Meeting Packet

April 30, 2019 Page 24 of 144



Contact Person (if different than applicant): L ,· .S4..6~~s ® 

Contact Person's address, phone number and e-mail: eJO ~ ··gc; -S-- L\ \ -~ -S--
L-,' ~ (!1) VO;) ve- , ~(fttV' 

Please provide a detailed description of the event, and attach a map of the location(s) if applicable: 

\~f'es.\-tv~ l-1.eJck ,l.<l,·cl-e. +k e{f2St-<¾'ld2oF ~~ \S'r1ew~ . 

~)C 30 ,Sv~e.V\e>, c:vctf't-- Boo+-£..\.~. l-u?d! i1,~:iti--\.C'2')) ..L D · 
cw.cl~, k ,·c...t Pv,.-~dll-_> , L 1\1-e_ Wf.<.,l,\lt:.. . .. 

t'v1lbriV\.£.-.. 

The following criteria may he used by the Port manageme11t to fully or partially waive the usage fee. 

Is the applicant a non-profit or for-profit entity? tr:'~ s. - N~oo ✓\- F1 <;.bx:~s: 011-e.s. 
Will proceeds from the event be donated to charitable causes? If so, what percentage of the proceeds will be 
donated and to which charitable causes? L(-es _ \ () D %, 

What other facilities or services will be requested from the Port? 't-\ 0~ 

Does the event provide any direct benefit to the Port? Please describe. 

How will the Port of Newport be featured in your marketing/sponsorship promotions? 

[BLogo placement on website 

D Logo on event shirt 

~Booth space at event • Mention in radio advertising 

Other (please describe): 

Port of Newport Special Use Permit Application 
Rev. 2019 .02 .12 

~Link to the Port of Newport on website 

[6}~anner displayed at event 

Oaoodie Bag insert 

Page 2 of3 

Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 
Meeting Packet

April 30, 2019 Page 25 of 144



Please indicate if you are requesting a full or partial waiver of the usage fee and explain the reasons for 
the request based upon the above criteria: 

\00% 
OF ·i--ke_ pvoceel). s. 

USAGE FEE SCHEDULE 

PARTIC IPANTS NUMBER 
(reasonable estimate) 

Attendees, Contestants, Volunteers at Event 1-200 
201-500 

501-1000 

1,001- 5000 
5,001-10,000 

10,001 - 20,000 
More than 20,000 

FEE 

$420.00 

$683.00 
$945.00 

$1470.00 
$1,995.00 
$2,520.00 
$5,250.00 

Vendors NIA $50/ per vendor 

Porto f Newport Fees (e.g. moorage) 

To submit electronically, save as YOURNAME.supapp and Submit Application to: 

khewitt@portofnewport.com 

Payment made be made over the phone by credit card, or mailed in by check or money order. 

Port of Newport Special Use Pennit Application 
Rev. 201 9.02.12 Page 3 of3 

Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 
Meeting Packet

April 30, 2019 Page 26 of 144



 
 
Sponsorship Agreement:  In Kind Sponsorship Value $1,470.00. 
 
Event Name: Brews on the Bay Coastal Brew Fest 
 
Event Date: 5/17 and 5/18/2019 
 
Applicant: Rogue Ales & Spirits 
 
Usage Fee: $1,470.00 (waived) 
 
Applicant will provide: 
 
X  Logo placement on website X Link to the Port of Newport on website 
 
___ Logo on event shirt X Banner displayed at event 
 
X Booth space at event ___ Goodie Bag insert 
 
___ Mention in radio advertising  
 
Other (please describe):   
 
 _________________________________________________________________  
 
 _________________________________________________________________  
 
Port of Newport will provide:                                            
 
  
 
 
X Date: 
Teri Dresler, Interim General Manager 
Port of Newport 
 
 
 
X Date: 
 

Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 
Meeting Packet

April 30, 2019 Page 27 of 144



DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE
THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.
IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to
the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the
certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

CONTACTPRODUCER NAME:
FAXPHONE
(A/C, No):(A/C, No, Ext):

E-MAIL
ADDRESS:

INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #

INSURER A :
INSURED INSURER B :

INSURER C :

INSURER D :

INSURER E :

INSURER F :

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:
THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

ADDL SUBRINSR POLICY EFF POLICY EXPTYPE OF INSURANCE LIMITSPOLICY NUMBERLTR (MM/DD/YYYY) (MM/DD/YYYY)INSR WVD
GENERAL LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENCE $

DAMAGE TO RENTED
COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY $PREMISES (Ea occurrence)

CLAIMS-MADE OCCUR MED EXP (Any one person) $

PERSONAL & ADV INJURY $

GENERAL AGGREGATE $

GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG $
PRO- $POLICY LOCJECT

COMBINED SINGLE LIMITAUTOMOBILE LIABILITY (Ea accident) $
BODILY INJURY (Per person) $ANY AUTO

ALL OWNED SCHEDULED BODILY INJURY (Per accident) $AUTOS AUTOS
NON-OWNED PROPERTY DAMAGE $HIRED AUTOS (PER ACCIDENT)AUTOS

$

UMBRELLA LIAB EACH OCCURRENCE $OCCUR
EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE $

$DED RETENTION $
WC STATU- OTH-WORKERS COMPENSATION

TORY LIMITS ERAND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY Y / N
ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE E.L. EACH ACCIDENT $

N / AOFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED?
(Mandatory in NH) E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE $
If yes, describe under

E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT $DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES  (Attach ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, if more space is required)

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

© 1988-2010 ACORD CORPORATION.  All rights reserved.
The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORDACORD 25 (2010/05)

ORBRE-1 OP ID: KZ

04/03/2019

Camden Heis
Fournier Group - Oregon
510 SW 5th Avenue, Suite 701
Portland, OR 97204
Dirk K. Fournier

503-251-2255 503-251-9933
camden@fourniergroup.net

Mutual of Enumclaw 14761
SAIF Corporation 36196Oregon Brewing Company

Rogue River Brewing Company
2320 SE OSU Drive
Newport, OR 97365

Travelers Casualty & Surety Co

1,000,000
A X X CPP002446800 12/31/2018 12/31/2019 100,000

X 5,000
1,000,000

X Liquor Liab 2,000,000
2,000,000

X
1,000,000

A X CPP002446800 12/31/2018 12/31/2019

X X 10,000,000
A UMC000642300 12/31/2018 12/31/2019 10,000,000

X
B 777055 01/01/2019 01/01/2020 500,000

500,000
500,000

C Employee Theft 106434978 12/31/2018 12/31/2019 Limit 2,000,000

Dates/times: 5/17 3:00 PM till 9 PM 5/18 11 AM till 10 PM. Brews on the Bay
Coastal Brew Fest
Certificate Holder is additional insured as per written contract, subject to
policy terms and conditions.

Port of Newport

ACORD" I ~ 

I 

'---

'---D • 
'---

'---

h n n 
'---

'--- -
'--- ..__ 

'--- '---

'--- H 
I I 

I I I 

• 

I 

Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 
Meeting Packet

April 30, 2019 Page 28 of 144



COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY 
EG 20 18 10 12 

THIS ENDORSEMENT CHANGES THE POLICY, PLEASE READ IT CAREFULLY. 

BLANKET ADDITIONAL INSURED ENDORSEMENT 

This endorsement modifies insurance provided under the following: 

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY COVERAGE PART 

A. Section II - Who Is An Insured is amended to 
include as an additional insured: 

Any person or organization when you and such 
person or organization have agreed in writing in a 
contract or agreement, executed prior to any "oc
currence", that such person or organization be 
added as an additional insured on your policy. 
Such person or organization is an additional in
sured only with respect to liability for "bodily inju
ry", "property damage" or "personal and advertis
ing injury" caused, in whole or in part , by: 

1. Your acts or omissions; or 

2. The acts or omissions of those acting on your 
behalf: 

in the performance of your ongoing operations for 
the additional insured, or in connection with your 
premises owned by or rented to you. 

A person's or organization's status as an addition
al insured under this endorsement ends when 
your contract or agreement with such person or 
organization ends. 

B. The Limits of Insurance applicable to the Addi
tional Insured are those specified in the written 
contract or agreement but not more than the Lim
its of Insurance specified in the Declarations of 
this policy. The Limits of Insurance applicable to 
the Additional Insured are inclusive of and not in 
addition to the Limits of Insurance shown in the 
declarations for the Named Insured. 

C. Section IV - Commercial General Liability 
Conditions, Paragraph 4. Other Insurance is 
amended to add the following subparagraph: 

d. Additional lnsured's Other Insurance As Ex
cess Insurance 

To the extent required by an "insured contract", 
this insurance is primary on behalf of the addi
tional insured, and any other insurance main
tained by the additional insured is excess and 
not contributory with this insurance. If the "in
sured contract" does not require this provision, 
then Paragraph a. above will apply. 

EG 20 18 10 12 Includes copyrighted material of Insurance Services Office, Inc. with its permission. Page 1 of 1 

Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 
Meeting Packet

April 30, 2019 Page 29 of 144



Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 
Meeting Packet

April 30, 2019 Page 30 of 144



PORT OF NEWPORT SPECIAL USE PERMIT 

This permit, effective from May 29, 2019, 8 am, to June 1, 2019, 5 pm, from the Port of Newport, organized and 
existing under the laws of the State of Oregon, hereinafter referred to as “Port”, to Newport Booster Club, 
hereinafter referred to as “Permittee.”  

The Port hereby grants permission to Permittee to use the grass area east of the Port office at 600 SE Bay Blvd and 
west of the Yacht Club, and side of the road from Englund Marine. Use of designated area by Permittee is for the 
Newport Marathon, as follows: the area will be used to accommodate the runners and others at the finish of the 
marathon for food, music and awards presentation. 

At all times, Permittee shall keep the area in and about the premises free and clear of rubbish, debris and 
obstructions of every kind during and upon termination of Permittee's period of occupancy. (Exhibit A SUP 
Application with detailed description of event.) 

Permit is subject to the rules, regulations, and ordinances of the Port of Newport, which can be found on the 
Port’s website portofnewport.com, and subject to the following terms and conditions: 

1. Application Fee. A nonrefundable application fee in the amount of $110.00, received 4/8/2019. 
2. Usage Fees.  WAIVED in consideration of sponsorship agreement and community benefit. 
3. Reservation of Rights. Port reserves the right to alter or amend the terms and conditions of this permit.
4. Liability, indemnity of Port. Permittee agrees to exercise due care in the activities described above

and to abide by all Port rules, regulations and ordinances.  Permittee shall indemnify and hold Port
harmless from and against all claims, actions, proceedings, damages, and liabilities, including attorney
fees, arising from or connected with Permittee’s use of Port facilities.  Permittee will carry a
comprehensive general liability insurance policy with limits of $2,000,000.00 per occurrence and
$2,000,000.00 in aggregate. If $2 million per occurrence is not available, a $1 million umbrella on top of
$1 million per occurrence will be acceptable. Permittee has provided the Port with a Certificate of
Insurance naming the Port as an additional insured on March 29, 2019.

5. Condition of Premises. Permittee acknowledges that Permittee has inspected the grounds and related
facilities and is satisfied that these facilities are adequate for safe use for the above-described purpose.
This permit is not a contract. Port’s liability is limited to its sole negligence. Port’s employees will make
reasonable efforts to contact Permittee and notify Permittee of conditions requiring Permittee’s
attention, but Port assumes no responsibility of Permittee’s use of the Port’s facilities. At all times,
Permittee shall keep the area in and about the premises free and clear of rubbish, debris and obstructions
of every kind during and upon termination of Permittee's period of occupancy.  Permittee confirms and
assures that there are not alcoholic beverages used or provided during this event and that certified and
trained emergency response providers are on site.

6. Nontransferability/Term. This permit is nontransferable. This permit expires June 1, 2019, 5 pm. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Port has caused this permit to be issued on the date indicated above. 
Port of Newport: Accepted By: 

______________________________ _____________________________ 
 , General Manager Tom Swinford, Newport Booster Club 

ATTACHMENT: Exhibit A  Application 
Sponsorship Agreement 

Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 
Meeting Packet

April 30, 2019 Page 31 of 144



SPECIAL USE PERMIT APPLICATION 

Submit to: Administrative Supervisor 
Port of Newport 
600 SE Bay Blvd. 
Newport, Oregon 97365 
khewitt@portofhewport.com 

SUP CHECKLIST 
_(Port Use Only) 

D Application & App Fee 

D Facility Supervisor Review 

D Security Review 

D General Manager Review 

D Commission Approval 

D Usage Fee 

D Insurance Certificate 

0 SUP Issued 

This application must be completed, signed, and submitted with a nonrefundable $110.00 af!plication fee, to 
be paid in cash, by check or by credit card. Any usage fees required of the applicant must be submitted in full at 
least one week (7-days) prior to the event. Any request for a full or partial waiver of the usage fees must be 
submitted with this application. The criteria used to evaluate a waiver request are listed below. Applications should 
be submitted far enough in advance of the event to allow the Port to determine the impact of the event on Port 

property and other Port guests and/ or moorage holders. At least 45 days' notice is recommended. 

Permittee will be required to carry comprehensive general liability insurance with, at a minimum, limits of 
$2,000,000.00 per occurrence and $2,000,000.00 in aggregate, and will provide the Port of Newport with a 
Certificate oflnsurance naming the Port as an additional insured, subject to confirmation. Additional coverage or 
limits may be required at the discretion of the General Manager. The Certificate oflnsurance must be received by 
the Port at least one week (7-days) prior to the event. 

EventName: 1VUc/ ~~j &r'r:c -fltor7 
1\1 Ai 

Event Date( s) and Time( s ): ~ rt "-7,, 2-1 - J IA.V\ e. j 

Set-up Date and Start Time: /1 t?...7 ,;2 '1 -- 0 Ovvv\ 

Take-down Date and End Time: , \ tA Vl-€.. \ - 5 £) J.v\ , 
Location: a v:e~ 111 et;l;Y" L/ "-(.,,~ +- c.., l V\,0 

J 
Facilitiestobeused: Grn-rs O...C('CJ... a_nd stde of r-<JaCJ!frcrw, bgjlCAV\J VV\a..rt~Q_ 

Estimated Number of Participants: Contestants: -~/_O~O_O~----------

Telephone: ,:54 I 2--7() L/2--50 

Port of Newport Special Use Permit Application 
Rev. 2019.02.12 

VendorsNolunteers: /o() ~---'~----------

/O~O 

Page I of3 

X

X

Exhibit A Application

X
X

Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 
Meeting Packet

April 30, 2019 Page 32 of 144



Contact Person (if different than applicant): ----------------------
Contact Person's address, phone number and e-mail: -------------------

TJ,e following criteria may be used by tJ,e Port ma11ageme11t to fully or partially waive tJ,e usage fee. 

Is the applicant a non-profit or for-profit entity? 'j es ~ ;.I el,(}lj61f f!>oo.sler.s C [ u. b 
Will proceeds from the event be donated to charitable causes? If so, what percenJ~ge of the P,roct:_eds wjll be 1 _ 

donated and to which charitable causes? / 00 % ct..f ~ e//~r-5 Co:sf. I 5 __5!!.....,0V?a_-rcd ~ 
,:; v .. p f orf- ;U e,,uJ P '!..,-{ th ') k a.. c:h t/1 1-, es aM.d q, ..,ct; e ft c.s ,, Io fedo evvt ;I' 
IA) d.. t'd f'c<1 po..l---n etj24.-+<._ <l.5 we I(. 

What other facilities or services will be requested from the Port? 

Alo V1 e 

Does the event provide any direct benefit to the Port? Please describe. ti~ £"/4,-e / ~ cY 
'--/..e.5 I d't,A.~ e1/-s ffdYV\ quf o,r,-hnvYJ ~e_~e1for }:. 1,;?/ Cio tt+s f°'-'I 
~P~ fo ~3h lot[~--1-fAe hold5, -,r;.-f:'_ 1 _e.s 7'1A ; ,s 7_J / 
j h-e,vief ~-e 1<!Y £ 

How will the Port of Newport be featured in your marketing/sponsorship prom~----------~ - ~ 
L Logo placement on website ___ .----_=-i~ -t~ the Port of Newport on website 

~ Logo on event sh~ _ Banner displayed at event 

_ Booth space at event _ Goodie Bag insert 

_ Mention in radio advertising -------:-- /'' 1/. 
------- 1 ,J· .,, Id L~ welc.cnMe e· -, ~ 

Other (pie e.describe : A,vt f ' --rttu5 (,,<.,I dV-- UC 

ri!V✓ : 01,\ /.,/ r I k.e -k ;ra-r1;de 

Port of Newport Special Use Permit Application 
Rev. 2019.02.12 Page 2 of3 

' 

Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 
Meeting Packet

April 30, 2019 Page 33 of 144



Please indicate if you are requesting a full or partial waiver of the usage fee, and explain the reasons for 
the request based upon the above criteria: . /,, ;, - /4 / /c Ol<fU( k_ 
We are v:awesh~J q ~ // wait/er: we U5-e }f/41!,c.s. ~..s [ v ·b ,c..l 

. ' " ~11. W11e n <:<..c..f11/, f,e5 a....-aA.J q-rv1 -e c:::..s • e ct sc rtj a-;:,v;;;:;; vl ;tt : ; ,:;, 0 re· I le f)"= tf'IA. f ~r-+1,e qre,._ cf,, Su-f ~1 

~ Io ca I h tAS , v1e _s5e.s. 

-i ~ 
Submitted by: /41-#.P 

(Signature) ./ · 

USAGE FEE SCHEDULE 

PARTICIPANTS NUMBER FEE 
(reasonable estimate) 

Attendees, Contestants, Volunteers at Event 1-200 $420.00 
201-500 $683.00 
501-1000 $945.00 

1,001- 5000 $1470.00 
5,001-10,000 $1,995.00 

10,001 - 20,000 $2,520.00 
More than 20,000 $5,250.00 

Vendors NIA $50/ per vendor 
Port of Newport Fees (e.g. moorage) 

To submit electronically, save as YOURNAME.supapp and Submit Application to: 

khewitt@po11ofnewport.com 

Payment made be made over the phone by credit card, or mailed in by check or money order. 

Port of Newport Special Use Pennit Application 
Rev. 2019.02.12 Page 3 of3 

Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 
Meeting Packet

April 30, 2019 Page 34 of 144



Sponsorship Agreement:  In Kind Sponsorship Value $ 1,470.00 

Event Name: Newport Marathon 

Event Date: June 1, 2019 

Applicant: Newport Booster Club 

Usage Fee: $1,470 

Applicant will provide: 

X Logo placement on website X Link to the Port of Newport on website 

X Logo on event shirt X Banner displayed at event 

___ Booth space at event ___ Goodie Bag insert 

___ Mention in radio advertising 

Other (please describe):  

Port of Newport will provide:     Waiver of usage fees, Port Logo (by email), Port Banner. The 
Port’s website address is      https://www.portofnewport.com/        

X Date: 
, General Manager 
Port of Newport 

X Date: 
Tom Swinford 
Newport Booster Club 

Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 
Meeting Packet

April 30, 2019 Page 35 of 144

https://www.portofnewport.com/


~ NEWPB00-01 41 IINOOIIIST 

ACORD" CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE I DATE (MM/DD/YYYY) 

~ 3/27/2019 

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS 
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES 
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED 
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. 

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed. 
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on 
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s). 

PRODUCER ~2~I~CT 

Newport Office 
Ff,8,Ntio, Ext): (541) 265-7768 I FAX ( 

ParneWest Insurance, Inc. (A/C,No): 541) 265-7675 
81 North Coast Hwy xof.U'.!I!.,.,. 
Newport, OR 97365 

INSURERISI AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC# 

INSURER A : West American Insurance 44393 
INSURED INSURER B , American Fire and Casualtv Comoanv 24066 

Newport Booster Club INSURER c : Ohio Casualtv Insurance Comoanv 24074 
PO Box 2216 INSURER D: 
Newport, OR 97365 

INSURER E : 

INSURER F : 

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER· REVISION NUMBER· 
THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD 
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS 
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS, 
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS. 

1~1: TYPE OF INSURANCE ~8.?~ I~~ POLICY NUMBER PO.~J<;_Y E~F POLICY EXP 
LIMITS 

A X COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENCE $ 1,000,000 - • CLAIMS-MADE CR] OCCUR R~tttfl:U9F~l;.~!.T;lAneAI 1,000,000 X BLW57954302 8/13/2018 8/13/2019 s 
MED EXP /Arlv one oerson l $ 10,000 ..._ 
PERSONAL & ADV INJURY $ 1,000,000 ..._ 

H'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE s 2,000,000 

POLICY• ~fl?f • LOC PRODUCTS • COMP/OP AGG s 2,000,000 

OTHER: s 
B AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY ;i:~'°:!~~':f.~~.~INGLE LIMIT $ 1,000,000 

ANY AUTO BAA57954302 8/13/2018 8/13/2019 BODILY INJURY /Per oersonl $ - OWNED - SCHEDULEO 
AUTOS ONLY - AUTOS BODILY INJURY /Per accidenll $ 

X ~mWsoNLY X ~8t~'1i¾W Fif.OPE~TY,.?AMAGE $ ..._ er accident 

$ 

C X UMBRELLA LIAB ~ OCCUR EACH OCCURRENCE $ 1,000,000 

EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE US057954302 3/27/2019 8/13/2019 
AGGREGATE $ 1,000,000 

DED I I RETENTION$ s 
WORKERS COMPENSATION I ~~fTLITF I I g~H-
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY Y / N 
ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE • 

N/A E.L. EACH ACCIDENT s 
l1fF1CER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? 

andatory In NH) E.L. DISEASE· EA EMPLOYEE $ 
~ yes, describe under 
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below E.L. DISEASE • POLICY LIMIT s 

I I 
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Addltlonal Remarks Schedule, may be attached If more space Is required) 

RE : Newport Marathon to be held May 31 • June 1, 2019 
Certificate holder Is an additional Insured with respect to liability arising out of operations by or on behalf of the named insured per attached form CG881 O 
(0413) 

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION 

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE 

Port of Newport THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN 
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS. 

600 SE Bay Blvd 
Newport, OR 97365 

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE 

I L~ 
ACORD 25 (2016/03) © 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved. 

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD 

Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 
Meeting Packet

April 30, 2019 Page 36 of 144



PORT OF NEWPORT SPECIAL USE PERMIT 

This permit, effective July 13, 2019 from 7:00 am to 8:00 pm,  from the Port of Newport, organized and existing 
under the laws of the State of Oregon, hereinafter referred to as “Port”, to Community Services Consortium, 
hereinafter referred to as “Permittee.”  

The Port hereby grants permission to Permittee to use the parking lot area surrounding the Rogue Barrel Room.  
Use of designated area by Permittee is for the Barrel to Keg Relay. (Exhibit A SUP Application with detailed 
description of event.) Permittee is responsible for directing participants and attendees to park at the Oregon 
Coast Aquarium, and not in the Recreational Marina or RV Park lots. Permittee will also maintain supervision and 
safety personnel at the entrance to the RV Park to ensure the safety of the runners and minimize traffic hazards at 
the RV Park entrance. 

At all times, Permittee shall keep the area in and about the premises free and clear of rubbish, debris and 
obstructions of every kind during and upon termination of Permittee's period of occupancy.  
Permit is subject to the rules, regulations, and ordinances of the Port of Newport, which can be found on the 
Port’s website portofnewport.com, and subject to the following terms and conditions: 

1. Application Fee. A nonrefundable application fee in the amount of $110.00, received 4/2/2019. 
2. Usage Fees. Waived in consideration of Silver Sponsorship rights (Exhibit B) and the benefit to 

the Newport community.
3. Reservation of Rights. Port reserves the right to alter or amend the terms and conditions of this permit.
4. Liability, indemnity of Port. Permittee agrees to exercise due care in the activities described above

and to abide by all Port rules, regulations and ordinances.  Permittee shall indemnify and hold Port
harmless from and against all claims, actions, proceedings, damages, and liabilities, including attorney
fees, arising from or connected with Permittee’s use of Port facilities.  Permittee will carry a
comprehensive general liability insurance policy with limits of $2,000,000.00 per occurrence and
$2,000,000.00 in aggregate. If $2 million per occurrence is not available, a $1 million umbrella in addition
to $1 million per occurrence will be acceptable. Permittee will provide the Port with a Certificate of
Insurance naming the Port as an additional insured no later than July 5, 2019.

5. Condition of Premises. Permittee acknowledges that Permittee has inspected the grounds and related
facilities and is satisfied that these facilities are adequate for safe use for the above-described purpose.
This permit is not a contract. Port’s liability is limited to its sole negligence. Port’s employees will make
reasonable efforts to contact Permittee and notify Permittee of conditions requiring Permittee’s
attention, but Port assumes no responsibility of Permittee’s use of the Port’s facilities. At all times,
Permittee shall keep the area in and about the premises free and clear of rubbish, debris and obstructions
of every kind during and upon termination of Permittee's period of occupancy.  Permittee confirms and
assures that there are not alcoholic beverages used or provided during this event and that certified and
trained emergency response providers are on site.

6. Nontransferability/Term. This permit is nontransferable. This permit expires July 13, 2019, 8:00 pm. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Port has caused this permit to be issued on the date indicated above. 
Port of Newport: Accepted By: 

______________________________ _____________________________ 
 , General Manager SIGNER 

TITLE 
ATTACHMENT: Exhibit A, Exhibit B 

Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 
Meeting Packet

April 30, 2019 Page 37 of 144



Exhibit A

X
X
X

Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 
Meeting Packet

April 30, 2019 Page 38 of 144



Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 
Meeting Packet

April 30, 2019 Page 39 of 144



Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 
Meeting Packet

April 30, 2019 Page 40 of 144



Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 
Meeting Packet

April 30, 2019 Page 41 of 144



Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 
Meeting Packet

April 30, 2019 Page 42 of 144



Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 
Meeting Packet

April 30, 2019 Page 43 of 144



Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 
Meeting Packet

April 30, 2019 Page 44 of 144



Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 
Meeting Packet

April 30, 2019 Page 45 of 144



Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 
Meeting Packet

April 30, 2019 Page 46 of 144



Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 
Meeting Packet

April 30, 2019 Page 47 of 144



 
 
Sponsorship Agreement:  In Kind Sponsorship Value $ 1,470. 
 
Event Name: CSC Barrel to Keg Relay 
 
Event Date: July 13, 2019 
 
Applicant: Community Services Consortium 
 
Usage Fee: $1,470.00 
 
Applicant will provide: 
 
X Logo placement on website X Link to the Port of Newport on website 
 
X  Logo on event shirt X Banner displayed at event 
 
___ Booth space at event ___ Goodie Bag insert 
 
___ Mention in radio advertising  
 
Other (please describe):   
 
Port mention on Facebook. Port logo signs at one exchange point, Port of Newport announced 
at awards ceremony, 5 Port logo table tents on participant tables. 

 
Port of Newport will provide: Waiver of $1,470.00 usage fees. 

 
                                       
  
 
 
X Date: 
 , General Manager 
Port of Newport 
 
 
 
X Date: 
Mark Barrett, Race Director 
Community Services Consortium 

Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 
Meeting Packet

April 30, 2019 Page 48 of 144



PORT OF NEWPORT SPECIAL USE PERMIT 

This permit, effective October 11, 2019, 12:00 pm to October 13, 2019, 8:00 pm, from the Port of Newport, 
organized and existing under the laws of the State of Oregon, hereinafter referred to as “Port”, to U-DA-MAN, 
hereinafter referred to as “Permittee.”  

The Port hereby grants permission to Permittee to use the South Beach Marina complex, in particular the South 
Beach Activities Room, patio, bathrooms, 3 – 4 parking spots on the west side of the activities room/patio, the 
Marina ramp, and 6 – 8 parking spots near the Marina ramp fish cleaning station, final location to be approved by 
Chris Urbach, South Beach Harbormaster. Use of designated area by Permittee is for the U-DAN-MAN Fishing 
Tournament, October 12, 2019. At all times, Permittee shall keep the area in and about the premises free and 
clear of rubbish, debris and obstructions of every kind during and upon termination of Permittee's period of 
occupancy. (Exhibit A SUP Application with detailed description of event.) 

Permit is subject to the rules, regulations, and ordinances of the Port of Newport, which can be found on the 
Port’s website portofnewport.com, and subject to the following terms and conditions: 

1. Application Fee. A nonrefundable application fee in the amount of $110.00, received 2/26/2019. 
2. Usage Fees. WAIVED in consideration of sponsorship rights and community benefit. 
3. Reservation of Rights. Port reserves the right to alter or amend the terms and conditions of this permit.
4. Liability, indemnity of Port. Permittee agrees to exercise due care in the activities described above

and to abide by all Port rules, regulations and ordinances.  Permittee shall indemnify and hold Port
harmless from and against all claims, actions, proceedings, damages, and liabilities, including attorney
fees, arising from or connected with Permittee’s use of Port facilities.  Permittee will carry a
comprehensive general liability insurance policy with limits of $2,000,000.00 per occurrence and
$2,000,000.00 in aggregate. If $2 million per occurrence is not available, a $1 million umbrella on top of
$1 million per occurrence will be acceptable. Permittee will provide the Port with a Certificate of
Insurance naming the Port as an additional insured, received 3/21/2019.

5. Condition of Premises. Permittee acknowledges that Permittee has inspected the grounds and related
facilities and is satisfied that these facilities are adequate for safe use for the above-described purpose.
This permit is not a contract. Port’s liability is limited to its sole negligence. Port’s employees will make
reasonable efforts to contact Permittee and notify Permittee of conditions requiring Permittee’s
attention, but Port assumes no responsibility of Permittee’s use of the Port’s facilities. At all times,
Permittee shall keep the area in and about the premises free and clear of rubbish, debris and obstructions
of every kind during and upon termination of Permittee's period of occupancy.  Permittee confirms and
assures that there are not alcoholic beverages used or provided during this event and that certified and
trained emergency response providers are on site.

6. Nontransferability/Term. This permit is nontransferable. This permit expires October 13, 2019, 8:00 
pm.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Port has caused this permit to be issued on the date indicated above. 

Port of Newport:    Accepted By: 

______________________________ _____________________________ 
 , General Manager Tom Simpson 

Secretary, U-DA-MAN 
ATTACHMENT: Exhibit A, SUP Application 

Sponsorship Agreement 

Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 
Meeting Packet

April 30, 2019 Page 49 of 144



SPECIAL USE PERMIT APPLICATION 

Submit to: Administrative Assistant 
Port of Newport 
600 SE Bay Blvd. 
Newport, Oregon 97365 

SUP CHECKLIST 

D Application

D App Fee 

D Facility Supervisor 
Review 

D Security Review 
D General Manager 

Review 
D Usage Fee
D Insurance Certificate 
□ SUP Issued

This application must be completed, signed, and submitted with a nonrefundable $100.00 
application fee. Any usage fees required of the applicant must be submitted prior to the special 
use permit being issued by the Port. Any request for a full or partial waiver of the usage fees 
must be submitted with this application. The criteria used to evaluate a waiver request are listed 
below. Applications should be submitted far enough in advance of the event to allow the Port to 
determine the impact of the event on Port property and other Port guests and I or moorage 
holders. At least 45 days' notice is recommended. 

Event Name: u DA MAN Fishing Tournament (UOM ) 

Event Date: 1011212019 
-----------

Location: South Beach Marina Complex 

Time(s) 5:30AM t oS PM 

Facilities to Be Used: Marina Office meeting room, patio, bathrooms, 3-4 parking spots on the west side of the meeting room/patio 

Marina Ramp & 6-8 parking spots near the Marina Ramp fish cleaning s tation 

Set-up Dates and Start Times: _1_0,_11_12 _01_9 _12_noo_n 
_________________ _ 

Take-down Dates and End Times: 10,13f2019bySPM 
------------------------

Estimated Number of Participants: Contestants: _1_20-_ 1_so ____________ _ 

Vendors/ Volunteers: _M_u
..:
ltipl

:...
e _ ,_30 

_________ _ 

Attendees: 250-300

Applicant / Signer: Tom Simpson-Secretary for UOM Fishing Tournament 

Mailing Address: PO Box 4 25 Seal Rock, OR 97'367 

Telephone: (541) 351-0666 E-mail _fis _h _on _11_5 _56@y-=-a_h _oo _.c _om 
________ _ 

Contact Person (if different than applicant): _R __ ya_n _Mi_·n _er _- T_r _ea _s u_re _r _u_DM __________ _

Contact Person's address, phone number and e-mail: (541) 270-5745 Coastalproguideservice@hotmail.com 

Page 1 of 4 

X
 x

X

X

X

Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 
Meeting Packet

April 30, 2019 Page 50 of 144



Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 
Meeting Packet

April 30, 2019 Page 51 of 144



Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 
Meeting Packet

April 30, 2019 Page 52 of 144



Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 
Meeting Packet

April 30, 2019 Page 53 of 144



Sponsorship Agreement:  In Kind Sponsorship Value $1550.00 

Event Name: U-DA-MAN Fishing Tournament 

Event Date: October 12, 2019 

Applicant: U-DA-MAN, Tom Simpson, Secretary 

Usage Fee: $650.00 

Applicant will provide: 

X Logo placement on website X Link to the Port of Newport on website 

X  Logo on event shirt X Banner displayed at event 

___ Booth space at event ___ Goodie Bag insert 

X Mention in radio advertising 

Other (please describe):  

During the weigh in, the PON is featured on the list of sponsors & is directly promoted during 
the event and thanked during the prize drawings and weigh in ceremony. The PON logo is on 
all printed advertising and promoted via local media outlets in tournament PSA’s and 
advertising.  

Port of Newport will provide:            

Parking and fee waivers: usage fee ($650) and launch fees ($900). 

 X___________________________________________________________ Date: 
, General Manager 
Port of Newport 

X Date: 
Tom Simpson, Secretary 
U-DA-MAN

Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 
Meeting Packet

April 30, 2019 Page 54 of 144



ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED?

INSR ADDL SUBR
LTR INSD WVD

PRODUCER CONTACT
NAME:

FAXPHONE
(A/C, No):(A/C, No, Ext):

E-MAIL
ADDRESS:

INSURER A :

INSURED INSURER B :

INSURER C :

INSURER D :

INSURER E :

INSURER F :

POLICY NUMBER POLICY EFF POLICY EXPTYPE OF INSURANCE LIMITS(MM/DD/YYYY) (MM/DD/YYYY)

AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY

UMBRELLA LIAB

EXCESS LIAB

WORKERS COMPENSATION
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES  (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

EACH OCCURRENCE $
DAMAGE TO RENTEDCLAIMS-MADE OCCUR $PREMISES (Ea occurrence)

MED EXP (Any one person) $

PERSONAL & ADV INJURY $

GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE $
PRO-POLICY LOC PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGGJECT 

OTHER: $
COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT

$(Ea accident)

ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Per person) $
OWNED SCHEDULED

BODILY INJURY (Per accident) $AUTOS ONLY AUTOS
HIRED NON-OWNED PROPERTY DAMAGE

$AUTOS ONLY AUTOS ONLY (Per accident)

$

OCCUR EACH OCCURRENCE
CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE $

DED RETENTION $
PER OTH-
STATUTE ER

E.L. EACH ACCIDENT

E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE $
If yes, describe under

E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMITDESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below

INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY

Y / N
N / A

(Mandatory in NH)

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE    EXPIRATION    DATE    THEREOF,    NOTICE   WILL   BE   DELIVERED   IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

THIS  IS  TO  CERTIFY  THAT  THE  POLICIES  OF  INSURANCE  LISTED  BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED.    NOTWITHSTANDING  ANY  REQUIREMENT,  TERM  OR  CONDITION  OF  ANY  CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE  MAY  BE  ISSUED  OR  MAY  PERTAIN,  THE  INSURANCE  AFFORDED  BY  THE  POLICIES  DESCRIBED  HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

THIS  CERTIFICATE  IS  ISSUED  AS  A  MATTER  OF  INFORMATION  ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE  DOES  NOT  AFFIRMATIVELY  OR  NEGATIVELY  AMEND,  EXTEND  OR  ALTER  THE  COVERAGE  AFFORDED  BY THE POLICIES
BELOW.    THIS  CERTIFICATE  OF  INSURANCE  DOES  NOT  CONSTITUTE  A  CONTRACT  BETWEEN  THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT:    If  the  certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If  SUBROGATION  IS  WAIVED,  subject  to  the  terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement.  A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION.  All rights reserved.ACORD 25 (2016/03)

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)

$

$

$

$

$

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD

3/19/2019

(541) 265-7768 (541) 265-7675

10328

U Da Man
914 SW Hurbert Street
Newport, OR 97365

A 1,000,000

X CS19000569-01 2/7/2019 2/7/2020 100,000
5,000

1,000,000
2,000,000
2,000,000

1,000,000A
CS19000569-01 2/7/2019 2/7/2020 1,000,000

With regard to:  U Da Man Fishing Tournament taking place on 10/13/18

Port of Newport
600 SE Bay Blvd
Newport, OR 97365

UDAMAN0-01 ALUNDQUIST

Newport Office
PayneWest Insurance, Inc.
811 North Coast Hwy
Newport, OR 97365

Capitol Specialty Insurance Corporation

X

X

Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 
Meeting Packet

April 30, 2019 Page 55 of 144



Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 
Meeting Packet

April 30, 2019 Page 56 of 144



PORT OF NEWPORT SPECIAL USE PERMIT 
 

This permit, effective on May 5, 2019, 9:00 am to 5:00 pm, from the Port of Newport, organized and existing under 
the laws of the State of Oregon, hereinafter referred to as “Port”, to Newport Fishermen’s Wives, hereinafter 
referred to as “Permittee.”  
 
The Port hereby grants permission to Permittee to use Port Dock 3 as a starting point for a survival suit race and part 
of the Port of Newport parking lot adjacent to the YBYC, allowing for a 20' fire lane, for parking. Use of designated 
area by Permittee is for the Blessing of the Fleet survival suit race, BBQ and highliner competition. 
 
At all times, Permittee shall keep the area in and about the premises free and clear of rubbish, debris and 
obstructions of every kind during and upon termination of Permittee's period of occupancy. (Exhibit A SUP 
Application with detailed description of event.) 
 
Permit is subject to the rules, regulations, and ordinances of the Port of Newport, which can be found on the Port’s 
website portofnewport.com, and subject to the following terms and conditions: 
 

1. Application Fee. A nonrefundable application fee in the amount of $110.00, received 4/10/2019. 
2. Usage Fees.  WAIVED in consideration of community benefit. 
3. Reservation of Rights. Port reserves the right to alter or amend the terms and conditions of this permit. 
4. Liability, indemnity of Port. Permittee agrees to exercise due care in the activities described above and 

to abide by all Port rules, regulations and ordinances.  Permittee shall indemnify and hold Port harmless from 
and against all claims, actions, proceedings, damages, and liabilities, including attorney fees, arising from or 
connected with Permittee’s use of Port facilities.  Permittee will carry a comprehensive general liability 
insurance policy with limits of $2,000,000.00 per occurrence and $2,000,000.00 in aggregate. If $2 million per 
occurrence is not available, a $1 million umbrella in addition to $1 million per occurrence will be acceptable. 
Permittee will provide the Port with a Certificate of Insurance naming the Port as an additional insured no 
later than April 29, 2019. 

5. Condition of Premises. Permittee acknowledges that Permittee has inspected the grounds and related 
facilities and is satisfied that these facilities are adequate for safe use for the above-described purpose.  This 
permit is not a contract. Port’s liability is limited to its sole negligence. Port’s employees will make reasonable 
efforts to contact Permittee and notify Permittee of conditions requiring Permittee’s attention, but Port 
assumes no responsibility of Permittee’s use of the Port’s facilities. At all times, Permittee shall keep the area 
in and about the premises free and clear of rubbish, debris and obstructions of every kind during and upon 
termination of Permittee's period of occupancy.  Permittee confirms and assures that there are not alcoholic 
beverages used or provided during this event and that certified and trained emergency response providers 
are on site.  

6. Nontransferability/Term.  This permit is nontransferable. This permit expires May 5, 2019 at 5:00 pm. 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Port has caused this permit to be issued on the date indicated above. 
 
Port of Newport:      Accepted By: 
 
 
______________________________   _____________________________ 
 Teri Dresler, Interim General Manager   SIGNER 
       TITLE 
 
ATTACHMENT: Exhibit A   

Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 
Meeting Packet

April 30, 2019 Page 57 of 144



x
x
x

Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 
Meeting Packet

April 30, 2019 Page 58 of 144



Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 
Meeting Packet

April 30, 2019 Page 59 of 144



Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 
Meeting Packet

April 30, 2019 Page 60 of 144



PORT OF NEWPORT SPECIAL USE PERMIT 
 

This permit, effective from June 19 and 20, 2019, 8:00 am to 5:00 pm each day, from the Port of Newport, 
organized and existing under the laws of the State of Oregon, hereinafter referred to as “Port”, to Oregon State 
University (OSU) hereinafter referred to as “Permittee.”  
 
The Port hereby grants permission to Permittee to use the Recreational Marina: launch ramp, finger docks and 
rear section of the parking lot as designated by the Harbormaster.  Use of designated area by Permittee is for the 
OSU and Scientific Boating Safety Association (SBSA) Motorboat Operator Training Course (MOTC).  
 
At all times, Permittee shall keep the area in and about the premises free and clear of rubbish, debris and 
obstructions of every kind during and upon termination of Permittee's period of occupancy. (Exhibit A SUP 
Application with detailed description of event.) 
 
Permit is subject to the rules, regulations, and ordinances of the Port of Newport, which can be found on the 
Port’s website portofnewport.com, and subject to the following terms and conditions: 

1. Application Fee. A nonrefundable application fee in the amount of $110.00, received 4/117/2019. 
2. Usage Fees.  WAIVED in consideration of non-profit status and educational purpose. 
3. Reservation of Rights. Port reserves the right to alter or amend the terms and conditions of this permit. 
4. Liability, indemnity of Port. Permittee agrees to exercise due care in the activities described above 

and to abide by all Port rules, regulations and ordinances.  Permittee shall indemnify and hold Port 
harmless from and against all claims, actions, proceedings, damages, and liabilities, including attorney 
fees, arising from or connected with Permittee’s use of Port facilities.  Permittee will carry a 
comprehensive general liability insurance policy with limits of $2,000,000.00 per occurrence and 
$2,000,000.00 in aggregate. If $2 million per occurrence is not available, a $1 million umbrella in addition 
to $1 million per occurrence will be acceptable. Permittee will provide the Port with a Certificate of 
Insurance naming the Port as an additional insured no later than 6/10/2019. 

5. Condition of Premises. Permittee acknowledges that Permittee has inspected the grounds and related 
facilities and is satisfied that these facilities are adequate for safe use for the above-described purpose.  
This permit is not a contract. Port’s liability is limited to its sole negligence. Port’s employees will make 
reasonable efforts to contact Permittee and notify Permittee of conditions requiring Permittee’s 
attention, but Port assumes no responsibility of Permittee’s use of the Port’s facilities. At all times, 
Permittee shall keep the area in and about the premises free and clear of rubbish, debris and obstructions 
of every kind during and upon termination of Permittee's period of occupancy.  Permittee confirms and 
assures that there are not alcoholic beverages used or provided during this event and that certified and 
trained emergency response providers are on site.  

6. Nontransferability/Term.  This permit is nontransferable. This permit expires June 20, 2019, 5:00 pm. 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Port has caused this permit to be issued on the date indicated above. 
Port of Newport:    Accepted By: 
 
 
______________________________  _____________________________ 
 , General Manager    Taylor Eaton 
      OSU Assistant Diving & Small Boat Safety Officer 
 
ATTACHMENT: Exhibit A   

Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 
Meeting Packet

April 30, 2019 Page 61 of 144



SPECIAL USE PERMIT APPLICATION 

Submit to: Administrative Supervisor 
Port ofNewport 
600 SE Bay Blvd. 
Newport, Oregon 97365 
khewitt@portofnewport.com 

SUP CHECKLIST 
_(Po~ Use Only) 

D Application & App Fee 

D Facility Supervisor Review 

D Security Review 

D General Manager Review 

D Commission Approval 

D UsageFee 

D Insurance Certificate 

D SUPissued 

Any usage fees required of the applicant must be submitted in full at 
least one week (7-days) prior to the event. Any request for a full or partial waiver of the usage fees must be 
submitted with this application. The criteria used to evaluate a waiver request are listed below. Applications should 
be submitted far enough in advance of the event to allow the Port to determine the impact of the event on Port 

property and other Port guests and/ or moorage holders. At least 45 days' notice is recommended. 

Permittee will be required to carry comprehensive general liability insurance with, at a minimum, limits of 
$2,000,000.00 per occurrence and $2,000,000.00 in aggregate, and will provide the Port of Newport with a 
Certificate of Insurance naming the Port as an additional insured, subject to confirmation. Additional coverage or 
limits may be required at the discretion of the General Manager. The Certificate of Insurance must be received by 
the Port at least one week (7-days) prior to the event. 

N OSU Scientific Boating Safety Association - Motorboat Operator Training Course 
Event ame: 

EventDate(s)andTime(s):06/19 - 06/20, 2019 
Set-upDateandStartTime: 06/19/2019 at 8am 
Take-downDateandEndTime:06/120/2019 at 5pm 
Location: South Beach Marina 

F .1.t. t b d launch ramp, finger docks, and rear section of parking lot ac11 1es o e use : 

Estimated Number of Participants: Contestants: _______________ _ 

VendorsN olunteers: -------------
Attendees: 12 students 4 instructors 

Applicant/Signer: ______________________________ _ 

M .1. Addr A 312 Kerr Administration Bldg. Corvallis, OR 97331 a1 mg ess: ______________________________ _ 

Telephone: 541-7 40-4577 ( cell) E-mail: kevin.buch@oregonstate.edu 

Port ofNewport Special Use Permit Application 
Rev. 2019.02.12 Page 1 of3 

x

Exhbit A

x

x

Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 
Meeting Packet

April 30, 2019 Page 62 of 144



C P (.fdi= h 1. ) Taylor Eaton ontact erson 1 uerent t an app 1cant : _____________________ _ 

Contact Person's address, phone number and e-mail: __________________ _ 
A 312 Kerr Admin. Bldg. Corvallis, OR 97331, 541-698-8356, taylor.eaton@oregonstate.edu 

Please provide a detailed description of the event, and attach a map of the location(s) if applicable: 

The OSU Small Boat Safety Program will be facilitating a SBSA MOTC, which is a basic 
small motorboat operator cause designed for students and researchers who operate 
small boats for thier field work activities. For the class to run efficiently, adiquate 
facilities and space are needed to launch and recover boats, pick up and drop off 
students, and practice trailer meneuvering in a safe, open space. More info can be 
found on the SBSA website at www.scientificboating.org. 

The following criteria may be used by the Port management to fully or partially waive the usage fee. 

I th I. fi .., fi . ? Yes, OSU is a public institution and SBSA is a non-profit s e app 1cant a non-pro tor 1or-pro t entity. ____________________ _ 

Will proceeds from the event be donated to charitable causes? If so, what percentage of the proceeds will be 
donated and to which charitable causes? 

The small course fee will go back to SBSA to help defer course costs 

What other facilities or services will be requested from the Port? 

There are to anticipated costs to the Port 

Does the event provide any direct benefit to the Port? Please describe. 

No direct benefits but lots of positive PR and some positive media 

How will the Port ofNewport be featured in your marketing/sponsorship promotions? 

• Logo placement on website 

• Logo on event shirt 

• Booth space at event • Mention in radio advertising 

Other (please describe): 

• Link to the Port ofNewport on website 

• Banner displayed at event 

Oooodie Bag insert 

If provided with a logo, we will feature the Port of Newport in our slide presentations and 
will also give personal acknowledgment of the Port's support at the event banquet. 

Port ofNewport Special Use Permit Application 
Rev. 2019.02.12 Page 2 of3 

Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 
Meeting Packet

April 30, 2019 Page 63 of 144



Please indicate if you are requesting a full or partial waiver of the usage fee, and explain the reasons for 
the request based upon the above criteria: 

The Port of Newport has traditionally agreed to hep support the class by charging only 
the standard $100.00 fee. This support is critical, as the budget for this project is very 
limited (teaching staff are mostly SBSA and OSU volunteer instructors), and yet it is 
very important for the students and scientists who will be working on the water. 

Submitted by: ~~ 
(Signature) 

USAGE FEE SCHEDULE 

PARTICIPANTS NUMBER 
(reasonable estimate) 

Attendees, Contestants, Volunteers at Event 1-200 
201-500 

501-1000 
1,001- 5000 

5,001-10,000 
10,001 - 20,000 

More than 20,000 

FEE 

$420.00 
$683.00 
$945.00 

$1470.00 
$1,995.00 
$2,520.00 
$5,250.00 

Vendors NIA $50/ per vendor 
Port ofNewport Fees (e.g. moorage) 

To submit electronically, save as YOURNAME.supapp and Submit Application to: 

khewitt@portofuewport.com 

Payment made be made over the phone by credit card, or mailed in by check or money order. 

Port of Newport Special Use Permit Application 
Rev. 2019.02.12 Page 3 of3 

Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 
Meeting Packet

April 30, 2019 Page 64 of 144



 
 
Sponsorship Agreement:  In Kind Sponsorship Value $470.00. 
 
Event Name: OSU and SBSA Motorboat Operator Training Course 
 
Event Date: June 19th and 20th, 2019 
 
Applicant: OSU, Taylor Eaton 
 
Usage Fee: $420.00 
 
Applicant will provide: 
 
___ Logo placement on website ___ Link to the Port of Newport on website 
 
___ Logo on event shirt ___ Banner displayed at event 
 
___ Booth space at event ___ Goodie Bag insert 
 
___ Mention in radio advertising  
 
Other (please describe):   
 
Port logo on slide presentations, acknowledgement of Port support at event banquet and any 
post-event news release. 
 
Port of Newport will provide: Waiver of usage fees and waiver of launch fees. 
 
  
 
 
X Date: 
, General Manager 
Port of Newport 
 
 
 
X Date: 
Taylor Eaton 
OSU Assistant Diving & Small Boat Safety Officer   
 

Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 
Meeting Packet

April 30, 2019 Page 65 of 144



CM Daily Sales
Date

4/17/2019

Inv #

Spec Use

Donor

OSU & Scientific Boating Safety Assoc
A312 Kerr Administration Bldg.
Corvallis, OR 97331

Port of Newport

600 SE Bay Blvd
Newport, OR 97365

Project

Total

Description AmountItem QuantityRate

Application Fee 110.00Special Use Permits 1110.00

$110.00

Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 
Meeting Packet

April 30, 2019 Page 66 of 144



CFUG Meeting Minutes DRAFT  April 18, 2019 Page 1 of 3 

PORT OF NEWPORT 
COMMERCIAL FISHING USERS GROUP COMMITTEE MINUTES 

April 18, 2019 
Committee Meeting 

 
This is not an exact transcript. The audio of the session is available on the Port’s website. 
 
Agenda Item Audio 

Time 
I. CALL TO ORDER .....................................................................................................  

 
Committee Chair Heather Mann called the Regular Meeting of the Port of Newport Commercial 
Fishing Users Group Committee to order at 9:01 am at the South Beach Activities Room, 2120 SE 
Marine Science Dr., Newport, Oregon. Mann asked those present to introduce themselves.  
 
 Committee Members Present: Mike Pettis (Pos. #2); Heather Mann (Pos. #5); Ted Gibson (Pos. 
#6); Bob Eder (Pos. #9); and David Jincks (Pos. #11). 
  
Alternates Present: Clay Archambault (Pos. #1); Cari Brandberg (Pos. #3); John Holt (Pos. #7); 
and Jerry Biddinger (Pos. #8). 
 
Committee Members Absent: Ernie Phillips (Pos. #4); and Dave Wright (Pos.  #10). 
 
Port Commission Liaisons: Sara Skamser and Jim Burke. 
 
Management and Staff: Teri Dresler, Interim General Manager; Aaron Bretz, Director of 
Operations; Don Moon, International Terminal Supervisor; Mark Harris, Accounting Supervisor; 
and Karen Hewitt, Administrative Supervisor. 
 
Members of the Public and Media: David Olsen, Newport resident; John Moody, Pacific 
Seafood; Josh Brown, Pacific Seafood; Mike Storey, F/V Pegasus; Rex Capri, Newport resident; 
Bill Olivera, Pacific Seafood; and Gary Ripka, fisherman. 

 
II.  CHANGES TO THE AGENDA ................................................................................  

 
Mann requested information about squid at the Terminal. Jincks mentioned critical weight 
restrictions over the bow of the Hennebique located in the Newport International Terminal (NIT) 
lot.  He asked that Port staff pay attention to managing use of that space. 

 
III.  PUBLIC COMMENT .................................................................................................  

 
There was no public comment at this time. 
 

IV.  PROPOSED PORT OF NEWPORT RATES FY 2019-2020 ..................................  
 

A. Discussion of Staff Recommendations. Bretz introduced the rates document and two related 
staff reports, included in the Meeting Packet. Bretz said no decisions had been made by the 
Commission regarding these proposed Rates. There was discussion about the timing of getting the 
electrical project done at PD5. Bretz reminded the committee that the Port Dock 5 Pier project is a 
precursor to upgrading pedestals.  
 

0:00 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

1:38 
 
 
 
 

3:15 
 
 
 

3:39 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 
Meeting Packet

April 30, 2019 Page 67 of 144



CFUG Meeting Minutes DRAFT  April 18, 2019 Page 2 of 3 

Bretz shared some of his research on dockage rates for large vessels and possible consequences for 
the proposed increase in dockage at NIT. Mann asked where the revenue from increased fees would 
go. Dresler said the revenue goes into the General Fund from which expenses were paid for all 
lines of business. The Port can’t afford to keep the lines of business separated because they can’t 
pay for themselves from year to year; the lines of business would need to be self-sustaining to be 
isolated. There was additional discussion about the comparison of rates at NIT and the Commercial 
Marina, and the possible impact of rate changes on usage. Jincks commented on the value of 
services uniquely available at the terminal. There was discussion on options for adjusting transient 
rates to a greater percent. There was also discussion about the lack of availability of annual 
moorages, and possible consideration for home port boats.  
 
Bretz shared research he had done on fuel surcharges. He added he was concerned about future 
regulations that could affect the Port on regulated fuel transfer requirements. There was discussion 
about the proposed truck fee per axle. Olivera asked about the per axle fee as it would apply to the 
fish plant. Bretz and Dresler both commented that the terms for leaseholders would be negotiated 
and addressed in their leases.   
 
Mann expressed concern that the available storage at NIT was shrinking. Bretz said the Port would 
make storage on Port property work, and there were plans for paving. There was discussion about 
the advantages of storage at NIT and possible impacts from Rondys development. Bretz answered 
questions about how squid gear was being charged: storage, wharfage, trucks per axle, and service 
fees. The revenue generated has not yet been calculated. Dresler confirmed that there was not an 
agreement with the ice plant to use the pier; the plant was planned on Rondys property by 
Community Ice, LLC, led by George Hall and Ed Backus.  
 
Mann asked about the reported reduction in revenue at NIT. Harris explained he had completed a 4 
year month by month comparison, and a significant drop in revenue was found when there was a 
period of staff turnover, which may have resulted in inconsistent recording and oversight of 
revenue at NIT. He plans to look at the service tickets for that period. Harris added that revenue 
was trending back up. In addition, the Port is looking for ways to automate the process in this 
budget period.  
 
Mann asked about Charter rates. Dresler said the Port was stepping up enforcement of proper 
licensing to get a better picture of the situation. Mann asked the group to come to a consensus for 
recommendations to the Commission at their next Budget Priorities Work Session. Dresler said the 
budget meeting would be an opportunity for the Commission to weigh in on priorities and seek 
more information from staff. A recommended budget would be prepared to be distributed to the 
Budget Committee on May 7th in preparation for their meeting on May 14th. May 1st would be a 
deadline for changes. Mann suggested that the Committee would provide recommendations 
regarding commercial moorage, NIT moorage, storage, truck fees and fuel surcharges. Bretz spoke 
to the benefits of committing to the three year plan for increasing commercial moorage rates. There 
was additional discussion about the funding for capital improvements. Dresler suggested the 
Committee comment on what was discussed today regarding the importance of rebuilding Port 
Docks 5 and 7, and said the electrical work being discussed is a preliminary slice of that huge 
project. Bretz added that the Port Dock 5 Pier rebuild is a precursor to these projects. There was 
additional discussion about the moorage rates options and impacts of those changes.  
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 
Meeting Packet

April 30, 2019 Page 68 of 144



CFUG Meeting Minutes DRAFT  April 18, 2019 Page 3 of 3 

The Committee made the following recommendations by consensus: 
  
 1. Increase commercial moorage rates in line with the three-year non-compounded proposal, 
 increasing daily and monthly moorage rates 15% and semi-annual and annual rates 10% for 
 FY 2019-20. 
 2. Move forward with the proposed moorage exception rate at NIT. 
 3. Accept the storage rate change at NIT and encourage storage to remain on Port property. 
 4. Accept the proposed truck fee per axle with special arrangements for leaseholders. 
 5. Leave the fuel surcharge at the current rate. 
 

V.  NIT OPERATIONS ....................................................................................................  
 

A. Gear Storage. This item was discussed as part of Item IV. 
 

B. Forklift Use. Bretz gave a reminder to the Committee of the rule that only Port employees 
may operate a forklift on Port property, for both reasons of revenue and liability. This is different 
for leaseholders using forklifts on their leased property in the conduct of their business. There was 
some discussion about the guidelines. Bretz said it is important for the Port to maintain and regulate 
use at the pier. 

 
VI.  HB2284 UPDATE .......................................................................................................  

 
Mann said that a hearing on the Bill was scheduled for Monday, April 22nd, at 3:00 pm, to be heard 
with two other bills. She may go and provide comment. Skamser said that she and Stewart 
Lamerdin were prepared to represent the Port; a Resolution had already been passed by the 
Commission in opposition to the Bill. Skamser said they were building on the relationship with the 
lawmakers and the community at large, and the Port has made a decision to get a communications 
consultant. 

 
VII. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS/COMMITTEE COMMENTS ..................................  

 
Biddinger said that cleats are pulling loose at the outer dock on Port Dock 7. With salmon season 
kicking off, there will be an influx of trawlers; repairs are needed. Mann said that most of the 
Alaska boats are on the way back, most hoping to get in by June 15th. There are boats already 
double-tied at NIT. She added that an economic report on the commercial fishing industry is being 
prepared which will be publically available when complete. 
 

VIII. PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
There was no public comment at this time. 

 
IX. ADJOURNMENT .............................................................................................................  

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

1:42:50 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

1:46:26 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

1:50:30 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

1:57:00 

Having no further business, the meeting adjourned at 10:58 am. 
 

 ATTESTED: 
 
 

 
Heather Mann, Committee Chair  Bob Eder, Committee Vice-Chair 

 

Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 
Meeting Packet

April 30, 2019 Page 69 of 144



Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 
Meeting Packet

April 30, 2019 Page 70 of 144



Lincoln County Public Works 
Roy L. Kinion 
Public Works Director 

Teri Dresler 
Interim General Manager 
PORT OF NEWPORT 
600 SE Bay Blvd 
Newport, OR 97365 

February 6, 2019 

RE: Request for Storm Drainage Easement. 
Property: 11-11-09-CA-03600-00 

Dear Ms. Dresler 

County of Lincoln 

880 N. E. 7th Street 
Newport, Oregon 97365-2513 

Phone(541)265-5747 
FAX (541) 574-1295 

This office is completing the preliminary design of a small parking lot on Yaquina Bay 
Road just north of a parcel owned by the Port of Newport (please see attached photo). 
The parking lot is needed to accommodate overflow parking at the Oregon State 
University Extension Service and the newly located Lincoln County Veteran's Services 
Office. The parking lot surface will be paved and will prevent rainwater from percolating 
into the soil as it does now. The expected runoff will not be allowed to spill over onto 
neighboring property but instead will be collected and piped to the bay. 

Typically, we would install a catch basin and connect it to the road side ditch to convey 
stormwater to established bay outfalls. However, the ditches in this section of Yaquina 
Bay Road are too shallow to access and are crowded with utilities. The better option is 
to pipe the storm water down the eastern boundary of lot 11-11-09-CA-02700-00 to an 
outfall that will be constructed on property owned by the Port of Newport. 

The purpose of this letter is to request a ten-foot-wide storm drainage easement across 
the east boundary of 11-11-09-CA-02700 (see attached) and Port owned property:11-
1109-CA-3600-00. This easement would be non-exclusive except that the county would 
have a right to construct, install, maintain, operate and access the storm drain. You 
would be able to use the surface of the easement in any manner that does not interfere 
with the County's ability to maintain the storm drain once it is installed (e.g. no buildings 
could be constructed over the drainage easement). The County would be responsible 
for the storm drainage equipment (pipe) while you would retain responsibility for any 
surface improvements. RECEIVED 

FEB O 8 20\8 

PORT OF NEWPORT 
Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 
Meeting Packet

April 30, 2019 Page 71 of 144



The County would agree to hold harmless, defend, and indemnify the Port, and its 
successors and assigns, from any claim of liability involving the storm drain utility or 
arising out of the County's use of the easement. 

I am hoping you can help us with this project. Please call me at 541-574-1212 to 
discuss my request or you may email me at jhodge@co.lincoln.or.us. 

I look forward to hearing from you, 

Steve Ho , P.E. 
County Engineer 

Cc: file. 

Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 
Meeting Packet

April 30, 2019 Page 72 of 144



I Bl Cii 

-. " '-~ - - ~ r '- '-' '-" - ' ~ • • ~'-'~ I -• 

• 
• 

~ 

. 
l\-, 

. .. 

111 

~ 
,~~ 

,.,_ 

-.1 ' 

'-~~ 
:--. 

PORT OF NEWPORT 
600 S. BAY i-RD l' 
NEWPORT, OR .,97365 
11-11-09-CD,-00300-00 .... 

~ 

~ 

.J 

' .. L1 
f..11 

' 
Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 
Meeting Packet

April 30, 2019 Page 73 of 144



LINCOLN COUNTY, 
LINCOLN COUNTY ROAD 

OREGON 
DEPARTMENT 

PLANS FOR PROPOSED PROJECT 
GRADING, STRUCTURE, AND PAVING 

YAQUINA BAY ROAD 
PARKING LOT 

~ 

1 r 
LINCOLN COUNTY p 

1 ;: 

OREGON 

INDEX OF SHEETS 

SHEET NO. DESCRIPTION 

1 DEMOLITION 

2 LAYOUT 

3 BUS SHELTER 

4 DETAILS 

5 GRADING 

6 DRAINAGE 

ODOT STANDARD DRAWINGS: 

RD 130, RD 300 RD 302, RD 364, RD 378, 

RD 390, RD 610, RD 1055, RD 1040 

RD 317, RD 378 

. . 

t 

f,"'_c.J 

'\ . " 
.. •• &, .... • 

' \. ~ \ ., 
i 1J)l'1,v·1.f1 1·l1,- , l f./,,1 

/':') 
T 

"' '. Q 

1 J . Ill r,1Jil l' ' t Q 
1, ., rn,1 ;1 C' ,111\ u 

c.."1,.._ .. ," ,1I 

j 

.. ;r,,..,,,11, 

111.!111 11' II I ' ~ 

.. 

() 
y 

f111Li.:t1rJdPrn MJftfld 

~ 

f!'l 

,;, ..,,.,..,j 

Project Location .. Q · 0 

1:i-\. !~',. ,..,;'1 .) _,_,, {:., "'(,,.~ ,.<, 
~\;''· 'i\,f,r" .t,--:{· .,_\ ,,, \ .. 

. LET'S ALL / , 

~.;> WORK TOGETHER TO 
/, ,, 

<'?tc MAKE THIS 
,)§.i'· JOB SAFE 

~• .. "' .. ,1...·. :>,, 
..1:~,. t~;f.;~ ~<.;:fl ( .. 

~IL 

General Nata 

Expires: os/3012010 

ATTENTION 
Oregon law requires you 
to follow rules adopted by 
the Oregon Utility 
NotIf1cat1on Center 
Those rules are set forth 
1n OAR 952-001-0010 
through 952-001-0090 
You may obtain copies of 
the rules by call ing the 
Center (NOTE· The 
Telephone number for 
the Oregon Utility Center 
IS 503-232-1987 ) 

,,,,.,,,. ....... ,__ 
Yoquino Boy Rood Parking Lal 
Public Works 
880 NE 7th Street 
Newport, OR 97365 

....,.orking Lot --02/07/2019 S-0 - N/A 

' 

_.. 

Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 
Meeting Packet

April 30, 2019 Page 74 of 144



2•' flR 

PA~KING LOT LOCATION 
11-11-09-CA-02600-00 

VETERANS AFFAIRS 
11-11-09-CA-0 1400-00 

1 SE BAY BLVD 

VE ASPHALT 

- REMOVE SHAC~D 
CONCRETE DRIVE 

GENERAL NOTES 

1. ALL WORK SHALL CONFORM TO THE STANDARD 
SPECIFICATIONS AND THE REQUIREMENTS OF LINCOLN 
COUNTY AND THE CURRENT OREGON DEPARTMENT OF 
TRANSPORTATION STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR 
HIGHWAY CONSTRUCTION AND CURRENT AMERICAN 
PUBLIC WORKS ASSOCIATIONS STANDARD FOR PUBLIC 
WORKS CONSTRUCTION. 

2. THE WORKING DRAWINGS ARE GENERALLY 
DIAGRAMMATIC. THEY DO NOT SHOW EVERY OFFSET, 
BEND, OR ELBOW REQUIRED FOR INSTALLATION IN THE 
SPACE PROVIDED. THEY DO NOT SHOW EVERY DIMENSION, 
COMPONENT PIECE, SECTION, JOINT, OR FITTING REQUIRED 
TO COMPLETE THE PROJECT. ALL LOCATIONS FOR WORK 
SHALL BE CHECKED AND COORDINATED WITH EXISTING 
CONDITIONS IN THE FIELD BEFORE BEGINNING 
CONSTRUCTION. EXISTING UNDERGROUND UTILITIES 
LAYING WITHIN THE LIMITS OF EXCAVATION SHALL BE 
VERIFIED AS TO CONDITION, SIZE, AND LOCATION BY 
UNCOVERING, PROVIDING SUCH IS PERMITTED BY LOCAL 
PUBLIC AUTHORITIES WITH JURISDICTION, BEFORE 
BEGINNING CONSTRUCTION. CONTRACTOR TO NOTIFY 
ENGINEER IF THERE ARE ANY DISCREPANCIES. 

3. EFFECTIVE EROSION CONTROL IS REQUIRED. EROSION 
CONTROL DEVICES MUST BE INSTALLED AND MAINTAINED 
TO MEET THE LINCOLN COUNTY REQUIREMENTS. LINCOLN 
COUNTY AT ANY TIME MAY ORDER CORRECTIVE ACTION 
AND STOPPAGE OF WORK TO ACCOMPLISH EFFECTIVE 
EROSION CONTROL. 

4. EFFECTIVE DRAINAGE CONTROL IS REQUIRED. DRAINAGE 
SHALL BE CONTROLLED WITHIN THE WORK SITE AND SHALL 
BE ROUTED SO THAT ADJACENT PRIVATE PROPERTY, PUBLIC 
PROPERTY, AND THE RECEIVING SYSTEM ARE NOT 
ADVERSELY IMPACTED. THE GOVERNING JURISDICTION 
MAY, AT ANY TIME, ORDER CORRECTIVE ACTION AND 
STOPPAGE OF WORK TO ACCOMPLISH EFFECTIVE DRAINAGE 
CONTROL. 

5. CONTRACTOR SHALL ADJUST ALL STRUCTURES IMPACTED 
BY CONSTRUCTION IMPROVEMENT TO NEW FINISH 
GRADES. 

6. EXCAVATION: EXCAVATE FOR SLABS, PAVING, AND OTHER 
IMPROVEMENTS TO SIZES AND LEVELS SHOWN OR 
REQUIRED. ALLOW FOR FORM CLEARANCE AND FOR 
PROPER COMPACTION OF REQUIRED BACKFILLING 
MATERIAL. EXCAVATORS MUST COMPLY WITH O.R.S. 
757.541 THROUGH 757.571 SEVENTY-TWO HOURS PRIOR 
TO START OF WORK. DAMAGE TO UTILITIES SHALL BE 
CORRECTED AT THE CONTRACTOR'S EXPENSE. (ONE CALL 
LOCATE UTILITY NOTIFICATION CENTER - 1-800-332-2344). 

7. WHERE CONNECTING TO AN EXISTING PIPE, AND PRIOR TO 
ORDERING MATERIALS THE CONTRACTOR SHALL EXPOSE 
THE END OF THE EXISTING PIPE VERIFY THE LOCATION, SIZE 
AND ELEVATION. NOTIFY THE ENGINEER OF ANY 
DISCREPANCIES. 

8. REQUEST BY THE CONTRACTOR FOR CHANGES TO THE 
PLANS MUST BE APPROVED BY THE ENGINEER 

9. ASBESTOS REPORT INDICATES NO ASBESTOS ASSOCIATED 
WITH BUILDING. CERTIFIED ASBESTOS CONTRACTOR AND 
DISPOSAL IS NOT REQUIRED .. 

Expires: 06/3012019 

No. -lon/lnue Dai. 

Linroln County 
OREGON 

ll• IAhL I. H &l> lftUA 

.......... ,..,. 
YAQUINA BAY ROAD PARKING LOT 
PUBLIC WORKS 
880 NE 7TH STREET 
NEWPORT, OR 97:5115 

'-l>EMOUTION --02/07/2019 - 1• - JO' 

., 

S-1 

Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 
Meeting Packet

April 30, 2019 Page 75 of 144



CONCRET 
CURB 

5 

6 

7 

8 

g 

• 
rHMAC 

EXTEND CULVERT 
FILL DITCH AND 
PAVE 

- CATCH 
BASIN 

PAINTED 
BORDER 

GRADING NOTES: 

1. ROUGH GRADING: BRING ALL FINISH 
GRADES TO APPROXIMATE LEVELS 
INDICATED. WHERE GRADES ARE NOT 
OTHERWISE INDICATED, FINISH GRADES 
ARE TO BE THE SAME AS ADJACENT 
SIDEWALKS, CURBS, OR THE OBVIOUS 
GRADE OF ADJACENT STRUCTURE. 
GRADE TO UNIFORM LEVELS OR SLOPES 
BETWEEN POINTS WHERE GRADES ARE 
GIVEN. AVOID ABRUPT CHANGES IN 
LEVEL. ROUND OFF GRADE TO ALLOW 
FOR DEPTH OF CONCRETE SLABS, 
WALKS, AND THEIR BASE COURSES. 
GRADE FOR PAVED DRIVES AND PAVED 
PARKING AREAS AS INDICATED AND 
SPECIFIED HEREIN, AND PROVIDE FOR 
SURFACE DRAINAGE AS SHOWN, 
ALLOWING FOR THICKNESS OF 
SURFACING MATERIAL. 

2. FINISH GRADING: AT COMPLETION OF 
JOB AND AFTER BACKFILLING BY OTHER 
CRAFTS HAS BEEN COMPLETED, REFILL 
AND COMPACT AREAS WHICH HAVE 
SETTLED OR ERODED TO BRING TO 
FINAL GRADES. 

3. EXCAVATION: EXCAVATE FOR SLABS, 
PAVING AND OTHER IMPROVEMENTS 
TO SIZES AND LEVELS SHOWN OR 
REQUIRED. ALLOW FOR FORM 
CLEARANCE AND FOR PROPER 
COMPACTION OF REQUIRED 
BACKFILLING MATERIAL. 

4. DISPOSAL OF WASTE MATERIAL AT A 
SITE APPROVED BY ENGINEER ONLY. 

5. TYPE 3 CATCH BASIN (SEE ODOT RD 
378) WITH FILTER. 

6. E-APE17A-S340-U3Z (OUTDOOR 
POLE/ARM-MOUNTED AREA AND 
ROADWAY LUMINARIES). 3 locations. 
See shop drawings. 

Gon1rd N-

Expires: 06/3012019 

No. I Rewiolon/l•ue I Data 

,.... __ ___ 
YAOUINA BAY ROAD PARKING LOT 
PUBLIC WORKS 
BBO NE 7TH STREET 
NEWPORT, OR 97365 

r"- LAYOUT --
-02/07/201~ 

.... , .. ~ 201 

1 

S-2 
-J 

Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 
Meeting Packet

April 30, 2019 Page 76 of 144



BUS SHELTER WITH CONCRETE PAD 

- R1-5 

5 

6 RRFB 

7 

8 
----21·-10· 7{ 

9 

---- ---------

GENERAL NOTES 

1. GENERAL SHELTER SPECIFICATIONS: 
1.1. FABRICATED FROM LIGHTWEIGHT, 

CORROSION RESISTANT 
ALUMINUM 

1.2. DIMENSIONS: 51011 WIDE X 101011 

EXTERIOR HEIGHT WITH 83 11 

CEILING HEIGHT. 
1.3. PROVIDE STANDARD 7 t" SPACING 

AT BOTTOM 
1.4. ROOF DRAINS TO FULL PERIMETER 

GUTTER SYSTEM 
1.5. FIXED WINDOWS: SINGLE PANE ¼11 

CLEAR TEMPERED SAFETY GLASS 
WITH CONCEALED GASKIT SYSTEM 

1.6. SHELTER INSTALLATION REQUIRES 
CONCRETE PAD TO BE A MINIMUM 
OF 12 11 LARGER THAN SHELTER IN 
BOTH LENGTH AND WIDTH. 

1.7. PAD MUST BE LEVEL WITHIN½ 11 

OVER LENGTH AND WIDTH OF 
STRUCTURE 

2. PLACE EXTRUDED CURB AROUND 
PERIPHERY OF LOT 

3. STRIPE BORDER BETWEEN ROAD 
SHOULDER AND PARKING SPACE 
NUMBERS 1 AND 3. 

4. YIELD HERE TO PEDESTRIAN SIGN Rl-5 
5. RECTANGULAR RAPID FLASHING 

BEACON: SC315-G (CARAMANAH 
TRAFFIC) OR EQUIVALENT. SEE 
ATTACHEMENT. 

6. STREET LAMP: 20 FOOT STEEL POLE 
AND E-APE17A-S340-U32.IES OR 
SIMILAR. SEE ATTACHMENT. 

7. TOTAL LOT AREA= 10,420 SF 
8. PARKING STALL= 162 SF 

Genoral Hain 

Expires: os/301201 g 

,..._ ........ 
YAQUINA BAY ROAD PARKING LOT 
PUBLIC WORKS 
880 NE 7TH STREET 
NEWPORT, OR 517365 

n SHELTER -
-02/07/2019 - ,. • 20' 

S-3 

Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 
Meeting Packet

April 30, 2019 Page 77 of 144



1 "=30' 

AREA LUMINAIRE POLE BASE 

METAi l IC SHRINK 
RESISTANCE GROUT 

FINISHED GRADE 

sXISJING c-,aouNp ________ ~Iii 

ANCHOR BOLTS SUPPUED -----.JaLJ 

MANUF~~~:E?i~N~~~T~~~I~ m H 11 11 

3' OF SLACK CONNECTORS 
AT BASE OF POLE PROTECT 
WITH PLASTIC COVERING 
UNTIL POLE INSTALLATION AND 
PLUG CONDUITS TO PREVENT 
WATER FROM COLLECTING IN 
CONDUIT 

DOUBLE NUT FOR LEVELING 

CONDUIT 

I I I 11 I.Jr I CASTINPLACE 

Z ROUND CONCRsJs BASE 1!1 CONCRETE BASE 
rc=4ksi 

5 

6 
-
7 
-
8 
-
9 

2' 

20" DIAMETER CONCRETE STEEL 
REINFORCING BAR CAGE 6-#3 
VERTICAL BARS WITH #3 HOOPS 
ON 1' CENTERS TIED TO VERTICAL 
BARS 

- - - - - - - -- - - -' . .:~"~ ~ ,~,, 

LAYOUT 

6" 

6" 
EXTRUDED CONCRETE 
CURB 

.. _· -..:. : • 
! · •· .. . 

:·~· '; :.~ ~- 3" LEVEL 2,} INCH DENSE MHMAC 

lR=10' 

... ··· 

EXTRUDED CURB 
AND ASPHALT OVER 
BASE ROCK. 

1 "=1 O' 

6" OF¾"-0 
CRUSHED 
ROCK BASE 

CONCRETE SLAB FOR 
BUS SHELTER. 

Gen• 111I NotN 

Expires: os/301201 s 

No. Rtr,i• lon/laul Dato 

............. 
YAOUINA BAY ROAO PARKING LOT 
PUBLIC WORKS 
8B0 NE 7TH STREET 
NEWPORT, OR 97385 

- DETAILS --02/07/2019 - AS SHOWN 
S-4 

, 

Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 
Meeting Packet

April 30, 2019 Page 78 of 144



r--

/ !~9.l6 

PL 

270 
63 05 
"t 

11, 
62.73 
Pl . 

273 
61 67 
PL 

29J 
63.79 .... 

291 
. J.05 

/ 
~ 

279 
~ 59.56 

~ 

' 

290 
62 7~ 

~ 

--- -

2 

" '\. 

288 
61 67 

General Nal<lo 

Expires: 06/30/2019 

................. 
YAQUINA BAY ROAD PARKING LOT 
LINCOLN COUNTY PUBLIC WORKS 
880 NE Till STREET 
NEWPORT, OR 97365 

'- ~ 

- GRADING -
- J/14/2019 S5 - 1· • 20· 

Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 
Meeting Packet

April 30, 2019 Page 79 of 144



2700 

044AC 

,"' 
.,,Jo .. 

' -,t 
' 

ti' ,,' 

.--~--------- .. 

ry--__ CATCH BASIN 

2500 

051 AC 

--- MANHOLE 

DISCHARGE 
·';,\/O,D1,, .,, 

\\~1:"-'t1_.,,:. 

'.l)'',i;,~ 

..,_ 

'<... ...,,, 

··>o-

,, 
,'1' 200 

,., 
,~" 

,1 a1 11c 

0.7 1-

GRATE 

.. ., 
2.0 .,, 

4.0 • 

1.0 

. ., . 0.5 . ., 
., ' 

o.3J I_ t _j 
~2.7 

HOPE 
DRAIN PIPE 

CATCH BASIN 

/: 

STEEL LID BOLTED INTO PLACE 
~ STEEL FRAME 

- --= 1 I! S,9(-1 CAST IN BASIN 

(SEE RD378) 

3.5 

4 

4 
_, 2.0 

... 

.. 

0.3 

. ·.0.5~·-

l-2.1-1 
MANHOLE 

(SEE RD378) 

CLASS 50 RIPRAP 

1----------------15.0----------------I 

l---------- --- -----11.0------------------1 

OUTLET END TREATMENT 
(SEE RD317) 

G1neral Not• 

Expires: 06/3012010 

No. Ro¥1alon/l•auo Date 

,...... ............... 
YAQUINA BAY ROAD PARKING LOT 
LINCOLN COUNTY PUBLIC WORKS 
880 NE 7TH STREET 
NEWPORT, OR 97365 

~ 

-DRAINAGE -
- 3/20/2019 S6 -AS SHOWN 

Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 
Meeting Packet

April 30, 2019 Page 80 of 144



 

S T A F F  R E P O R T  
 

 
    

DATE:  April 25, 2019 

RE:  Contract Amendment #2 BergerABAM 

TO:  Port of Newport Board of Commissioners 

ISSUED BY:  Teri Dresler, Interim General Manager 
    

 
BACKGROUND  
 
The Port Commission approved a contract for Strategic Planning Services with BergerABAM on 
October 16, 2019 in the amount of $59,995. The contract included work to be performed by 
BergerABAM to complete the 5-year update of the 2013 Port of Newport Strategic Business Plan and 
Capital Facilities Plan as required by the State of Oregon.  
 
On March 26, 2019, the Commission approved a contract amendment in the amount of $10,000 and 
increasing the contract scope to include a Finance Plan and additional work on the business and 
market analysis at the International Terminal. The amendment also includes the addition of the 
economist (a sub consultant) travelling to Newport with BergerABAM on their second trip to Newport. 
These adjustments were made to provide more opportunity for the Port Commission and the 
community to interact with the author of the business and market analysis.  A third pre planned visit to 
Newport was deleted to reduce overall costs in the contract. The contract cost with this amendment 
increased from $59,995 to $69,995.  
 
The requested amendment #2 further modifies the scope of work and provides funds for the consultant 
to accommodate updates and revisions requested by the Port. The additional revisions are necessary 
due to a second round of review and comment requested by the Commission to further engage the 
community.  This additional review and update work was not included in the original contract.  The 
Commission also requested that an updated history section be included in the final document.  That 
work is being completed by our communications consultant and will be inserted into the final document. 
The final plan will be delivered no later than May 10, 2019. 
 
BUDGET IMPLICATIONS 
 
The requested amendment in the amount of $1,772.00 increases the total contract amount to 
$71,767.00.  The current Fiscal Year 2018/2019 budget can accommodate this increase amount 
without negative impact to another program. 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
I recommend a motion to AUTHORIZE THE INTERIM GENERAL MANAGER TO EXECUTE 
CONTRACT AMENDMENT #2 WITH BERGERABAM FOR STRATEGIC PLANNING SERVICES, NOT 
TO EXCEED $1,772.00. 

 

Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 
Meeting Packet

April 30, 2019 Page 81 of 144



Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 
Meeting Packet

April 30, 2019 Page 82 of 144



 

 

22 April 2019 

Port of Newport 

Attn: Teri Dresler, Interim Port Manager  

600 Southeast Bay Boulevard 

Newport, OR 97365 

Subject:  Contract Agreement Amendment No. 2  

  Additional Draft Strategic Business Plan  

  BergerABAM Project No. A19.0100.00 

Dear Ms. Dresler: 

This contract amendment request reflects discussions between BergerABAM and the Port of 

Newport (Port) in March and April 2019 regarding additional and revised services related to the 

Port’s Strategic Business Plan and Capital Improvement Plan update. 

PROJECT UNDERSTANDING  
The Port of Newport selected BergerABAM and BST Associates to update its 2013 Strategic 

Business Plan (SBP). The original contract, dated 10 October 2018, included five tasks (project 

management, community outreach, data collection and inventory, draft strategic business plan 

update, and final strategic business plan update). A contract amendment approved by the Port 

on 27 March 2019 included the addition of a financial plan and a revised market analysis. The 

original contract included a single round of review and comment on the draft and final strategic 

business plan document. The first contract amendment did not change this aspect of the original 

contract. The Port has requested an additional round of review and comment on the final 

strategic business plan document.  

MODIFICATIONS TO APPROVED SCOPE OF WORK 
The following scope of work identifies the amended tasks as requested by the Port. 

Task 5: Final Strategic Business Plan 
BergerABAM will prepare a final strategic business plan that incorporates minor updates and 

revisions discussed at the March 2019 Port Commission and public meetings and subsequent 

public comment period. Minor updates and revisions will include a revised introduction, 

clarification of the structure of the strategic business plan document, and incorporation of the 

history section provided by the Port.  

Assumptions 

 Port will provide a revised history section. 

 Port will provide one consolidated set of Port Commission and public comments. 

 Minor updates and revisions will not exceed 6 hours. 

 Final strategic business plan will be provided in electronic (PDF) format. 

Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 
Meeting Packet

April 30, 2019 Page 83 of 144



Teri Dresler, Interim Port Manager  

22 April 2019  

Page 2 

Deliverables 

 Final strategic business plan  

COMPENSATION 
The fee for this amendment is $1,772.00, which increases the total fee for the project from $69,996 

to $71,768, which will be billed in accordance with the hourly rates currently in use. 

ACCEPTANCE 
Terms and conditions included in the original contract with the Port of Newport (dated 

10 October 2018) and the amendment (dated 27 March 2019) are incorporated as part of this 

amendment. In witness whereof, this amendment has been executed under the provisions of the 

referenced original contract between BergerABAM and Port of Newport. By signature below, 

the parties agree that all the terms and conditions of the original agreement shall be of full force 

and effect. 

If you agree with the above, please show your agreement by signing this contract in the space 

provided below and returning a copy to my attention. If you have any questions, please call me 

at 360/823‐6114. Thank you. 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

Helen Devery  

Vice President 

 

HD:JSK:llt 

 
PORT OF NEWPORT 

 

Signature 

 

Name (Printed) 

 

Title 

 

Date 
 

Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 
Meeting Packet

April 30, 2019 Page 84 of 144



Port of Newport
FY 2019-2020

A B C D E F

1 $1,872,138 $2,241,176 $1,729,218 1 Working Capital (Accrual Basis) $2,450,000 41.7% 1

2 2 2

3 3 Operating Revenues 3

4 4 Leased Properties 4

5 631,802 684,094 687,000 5 Lease Revenue (all but NOAA) 720,000 4.8% 5

6 6 Newport International Terminal 6

7 111,743 85,602 100,000 7 Moorage 156,000 56.0% 7

8 113,498 101,599 88,115 8 Equipment Rental 140,000 58.9% 8

9 114,572 66,809 87,835 9 Services 110,000 25.2% 9

10 4,680 0 0 10 Shipping Terminal Revenue 3,000 100.0% 10

11 121,645 134,330 138,650 11 Lot Storage and Other 166,000 19.7% 11

12 466,138 388,340 414,600 12 Subtotal - Newport International Terminal 575,000 38.7% 12

13 13 Commercial Marina 13

14 420,801 418,203 454,800 14 Moorage 512,000 12.6% 14

15 75,015 127,079 106,650 15 Hoist Dock Equipment Rental 140,000 31.3% 15

16 107,927 155,312 130,670 16 Hoist Dock Services 170,000 30.1% 16

17 95,638 96,385 105,180 17 Lot Storage and Other 108,000 2.7% 17

18 699,381 796,979 797,300 18 Subtotal - Commercial Marina 930,000 16.6% 18

19 19 South Beach Marina 19

20 732,202 798,892 746,400 20 Moorage 850,000 13.9% 20

21 13,804 13,854 20,100 21 Live-aboard Revenue 26,000 29.4% 21

22 3,376 3,682 2,160 22 Services 4,000 85.2% 22

23 44,368 58,504 86,200 23 Launch Ramp Revenue 72,000 -16.5% 23

24 21,542 20,308 26,000 24 Boat and Trailer Storage 20,000 -23.1% 24

25 18,317 28,440 19,640 25 Lot Storage and Other 38,000 93.5% 25

26 833,609 923,680 900,500 26 Subtotal - South Beach Marina 1,010,000 12.2% 26

Second Preceding
Year 2016-2017

Budget for Fiscal Year 2019-2020Historical Data

Actual

First Preceding
Year 2017-2018

Adopted Budget
This Year 2018-2019

Preliminary 
Recommendations

% +/-
from Prior 

YearDescription

GENERAL OPERATING FUND
RESOURCES (REVENUES)

Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 
Meeting Packet

April 30, 2019 Page 85 of 144



Port of Newport
FY 2019-2020

Second Preceding
Year 2016-2017

Budget for Fiscal Year 2019-2020Historical Data

Actual

First Preceding
Year 2017-2018

Adopted Budget
This Year 2018-2019

Preliminary 
Recommendations

% +/-
from Prior 

YearDescription

GENERAL OPERATING FUND
RESOURCES (REVENUES)

27 27 South Beach RV Park 27

28 586,231 656,198 730,000 28 Main RV Park Site Fees 750,000 2.7% 28

29 155,139 229,300 186,300 29 Annex Site Fees 260,000 39.6% 29

30 44,602 83,622 73,700 30 Dry Camping Site Fees 100,000 35.7% 30

31 0 0 16,000 31 Propane 0 -100.0% 31

32 55,773 47,934 35,700 32 Services and Other 48,000 n/a 32

33 841,745 1,017,054 1,041,700 33 Subtotal - South Beach RV Park 1,158,000 11.2% 33

34 3,086 36,807 5,000 34 Surplus Property and Dredge Sales 10,000 100.0% 34

35 36,098 45,444 34,800 35 Miscellaneous Revenue (Admin Fees) 38,000 9.2% 35

36 3,511,859 3,892,398 3,880,900 36 Total Operating Revenues 4,441,000 14.4% 36

37 37 Non-operating Revenues 37

38 10,828 2,772 88,050 38 Grants and Other 256,300 191.1% 38

39 218,878 0 34,500 39 Capital Contributions 0 n/a 39

40 210,295 89,396 0 40 Loan Proceeds 0 n/a 40

41 8,195 9,834 8,000 41 Interest 60,000 650.0% 41

42 42 Property Taxes Estimated to be Received 42

43 99,497 102,754 98,000 43 Current Year 105,000 7.1% 43

44 4,051 14,474 4,000 44 Previously Levied Taxes 10,000 150.0% 44

45 103,548 117,228 102,000 45 Subtotal - Property Taxes Estimated to be Received 115,000 12.7% 45

46 551,744 219,230 232,550 46 Total Non-operating Revenues 431,300 85.5% 46

47 47 47

48 4,063,603 4,111,628 4,113,450 48 Total Revenues 4,872,300 18.4% 48
49 49 49

50 $5,935,741 $6,352,804 $5,842,668 50 TOTAL RESOURCES $7,322,300 25.3% 50

Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 
Meeting Packet

April 30, 2019 Page 86 of 144



Port of Newport
FY 2019-2020

A B C D E F G H

1 $848,595 $889,755 $1,108,602 1 Wages 26.0 FTE 11.19-70.59 $1,251,224 12.9% 1
2 82,558 79,136 103,109 2 Payroll Tax Expense 116,212 12.7% 2
3 7,845 40,994 62,461 3 PERS - Retirement 88,595 41.8% 3
4 155,337 139,774 212,072 4 Health Insurance 233,800 10.2% 4
5 30,991 36,248 38,121 5 Workers' Compensation Insurance 40,208 5.5% 5
6 8,821 5,706 5,635 6 Employee Incentives and Other 5,500 -2.4% 6
7 7 7
8 8 8
9 $1,134,147 $1,191,613 $1,530,000 9 TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES $1,735,539 13.4% 9

Description

Number of 
Employees

Range

GENERAL OPERATING FUND
PERSONNEL SERVICES

Actual

Adopted Budget
This Year 2018-2019

Preliminary 
Recommendations

% +/-
from Prior Year

Second Preceding
Year 2016-2017

First Preceding
Year 2017-2018

Budget for Fiscal Year 2019-2020Historical Data

Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 
Meeting Packet

April 30, 2019 Page 87 of 144



Port of Newport
FY 2019-2020

A B C D E F

1 $165,300 1 Insurance $160,300 -3.0% 1
2 2 Professional Fees 2
3 49,500 3 Legal 32,000 -35.4% 3
4 87,800 4 Audit and Accounting 45,000 -48.7% 4
5 25,000 5 Update Strategic Business and Capital Facilities Plans 0 -100.0% 5
6 1,275 6 Tenant Screening Services 2,200 72.5% 6
7 0 7 Communications Consultant 30,000 n/a 7
8 0 8 Grant Writing 30,000 n/a 8
9 0 9 Planning Project Manager 10,000 n/a 9

10 0 10 ERP Consultant 25,000 n/a 10
11 163,575 11 Subtotal - Professional Fees 174,200 6.5% 11
12 19,500 12 Marketing and Promotion 20,200 3.6% 12
13 17,150 13 Dues and Subscriptions 25,000 45.8% 13
14 48,000 14 Training and Education 27,750 -42.2% 14
15 17,450 15 Travel 16,200 -7.2% 15
16 16 Office and Admin Expense 16
17 44,300 17 Bank Fees 48,200 8.8% 17
18 25,000 18 Accounting Automation 0 n/a 18
19 30,000 19 IT Hardware/Software and Supplies 47,000 56.7% 19
20 13,700 20 Office Supplies 18,700 36.5% 20
21 5,800 21 Equipment Rental and Leases 5,700 -1.7% 21
22 5,225 22 Meeting Supplies 3,100 -40.7% 22
23 2,375 23 Postage and Shipping 5,950 150.5% 23
24 126,400 24 Subtotal - Office and Admin Expense 128,650 1.8% 24
25 6,000 25 Bad Debt Expense 8,000 33.3% 25
26 9,500 26 Licenses and Permit Fees 10,000 5.3% 26

Actual

Adopted Budget
This Year 2018-2019

Preliminary 
Recommendations

Second Preceding
Year 2016-2017

First Preceding
Year 2017-2018

% +/-
from Prior 

Year

Historical Data

Description

Budget for Fiscal Year 2019-2020

GENERAL OPERATING FUND
MATERIALS AND SERVICES

Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 
Meeting Packet

April 30, 2019 Page 88 of 144



Port of Newport
FY 2019-2020

Actual

Adopted Budget
This Year 2018-2019

Preliminary 
Recommendations

Second Preceding
Year 2016-2017

First Preceding
Year 2017-2018

% +/-
from Prior 

Year

Historical Data

Description

Budget for Fiscal Year 2019-2020

GENERAL OPERATING FUND
MATERIALS AND SERVICES

27 27 Utilities 27
28 255,500 28 Electricity 250,500 -2.0% 28
29 131,500 29 Water and Sewer 153,400 16.7% 29
30 3,300 30 Natural Gas 3,400 3.0% 30
31 73,500 31 Refuse and Recycling 93,260 26.9% 31
32 41,200 32 Telecommunications 57,050 38.5% 32
33 505,000 33 Subtotal - Utilities 557,610 10.4% 33
34 34 Contract and Support Services 34
35 86,652 35 Security and Facilities Code Enforcement 90,000 3.9% 35
36 205,922 36 Contract and Support Services - Other 252,250 22.5% 36
37 292,574 37 Subtotal - Contract and Support Services 342,250 17.0% 37
38 151,700 38 Repairs and Maintenance 197,100 29.9% 38
39 15,900 39 Equipment 16,800 5.7% 39
40 80,150 40 Materials and Operating Supplies 83,900 4.7% 40
41 7,000 41 Shipping Expenses - ILWU Wages (Billed to Ships) 2,000 -71.4% 41
42 38,500 42 DSL and State Land Fees 72,250 87.7% 42
43 13,500 43 Trailer and Land Leases 13,200 -2.2% 43
44 0 44 Grant Expenses 256,300 n/a 44
45 0 45 Boat Disposal 25,000 n/a 45
46 46 46
47 $1,337,289 $1,539,961 $1,677,199 47 TOTAL MATERIALS & SERVICES $2,136,710 27.4% 47

Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 
Meeting Packet

April 30, 2019 Page 89 of 144



Port of Newport
FY 2019-2020

A B C D E F
1 1 Capital Outlay 1
2 2 10 Speed Queen washers $17,500 2
3 3 Maintenance Department Truck 15,000 3
4 4 Yamaha 115HP outboard motor 11,800 4
9 9 0 9

10 10 0 10
11 654,831 118,295 30,000 11 Total Capital Outlay 44,300 47.7% 11
12 12 12
13 699,934 732,719 883,714 13 Debt Service 786,890 -11.0% 13
14 14 14
15 15 Transferred OUT 15
16 16 To Facilities Maintenance Reserve Fund 139,800 16
17 17 To Construction Fund 1,194,970 17
18 60,000 160,000 274,792 18 Total Transferred OUT, to Other Funds 1,334,770 385.7% 18
19 19 19
20 0 0 150,000 20 Contingency 75,000 20
21 21 21
22 22 22
23 2,049,540 2,610,216 23 Ending Balance (Prior Years) 23
24 1,271,962 24 Unappropriated Ending Fund Balance (UEFB) 1,209,091 24
25 25 25
26 $5,935,741 $6,352,804 $5,817,667 26 TOTAL REQUIREMENTS $7,322,300 25.9% 26

Budget for Fiscal Year 2019-2020

ALL OTHER REQUIREMENTS
GENERAL OPERATING FUND

Preliminary 
Recommendations

% +/-
from Prior 

Year
Adopted Budget

This Year 2018-2019

Historical Data

Description

Actual

Second Preceding
Year 2016-2017

First Preceding
Year 2017-2018

Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 
Meeting Packet

April 30, 2019 Page 90 of 144



Port of Newport
FY 2019-2020

A B C E F

1 1 1
2 $387,328 $334,400 $395,700 2 $95,000 -76.0% 2
3 3 3
4 4 4
5 38,083 36,027 25,000 5 32,000 28.0% 5
6 1,431 2,182 1,800 6 7,000 288.9% 6
7 39,514 38,209 26,800 7 39,000 45.5% 7
8 8 8
9 488,455 9 800,000 63.8% 9

10 944,298 942,646 10 10
11 $1,371,140 $1,315,255 $910,955 11 $934,000 2.5% 11
12 12 12
13 13 13
14 14 Bond Issue Budgeted Payment Date 14
15 $125,000 $0 $0 15 2007 $0 15
16 120,000 125,000 0 16 2008 N/A 0 16
17 65,000 65,000 70,000 17 2011 January 1 70,000 0.0% 17
18 155,000 135,000 270,000 18 2016 January 1 280,000 3.7% 18
19 465,000 325,000 340,000 19 350,000 2.9% 19
20 20 20
21 21 21
22 22 22
23 2,500 0 0 23 2007 0 23
24 7,400 2,500 0 24 2008 N/A 0 24
25 270,630 268,355 267,055 25 2011 July 1 and January 1 265,000 -0.8% 25
26 291,210 275,925 273,900 26 2016 July 1 and January 1 266,000 -2.9% 26
27 571,740 546,780 540,955 27 531,000 -1.8% 27
28 28 28
29 334,400 443,475 29 29
30 30,000 30 53,000 76.7% 30
31 31 31
32 $1,371,140 $1,315,255 $910,955 32 $934,000 2.5% 32

% +/-
from Prior 

Year

D

Revenues

Bond Principal Payments

RESOURCES

Historical Data

Actual

Budget for Fiscal Year 2019-2020

Working Capital

Previously Levied Taxes to be Received
Interest

Adopted Budget
This Year 2018-2019

Preliminary 
Recommendations

Second Preceding
Year 2016-2017

First Preceding
Year 2017-2018

Total Principal

Bond Interest Payments

Total Revenues

Taxes Estimated to be Received
Taxes Collected in Year Levied

TOTAL RESOURCES 
REQUIREMENTS

Total Unappropriated Ending Fund Balance (UEFB)

TOTAL REQUIREMENTS

BONDED DEBT FUND
BUDGET DETAIL

Description

Total Interest

Ending Balance (Prior Years)

Bond Issue

Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 
Meeting Packet

April 30, 2019 Page 91 of 144



Port of Newport
FY 2019-2020

A B C D E F
1 1 RESOURCES 1
2 $73,778 $72,323 $54,733 2 Working Capital $137,500 151.2% 2
3 3 3
4 4 Revenues 4
5 161 110 100 5 Interest 2,700 2600.0% 5
6 60,000 160,000 264,792 6 Transferred IN, from Other Funds 139,800 -47.2% 6
7 7 7
8 60,161 160,110 264,892 8 Total Revenues 142,500 -46.2% 8
9 9 9

10 $133,939 $232,433 $319,625 10 TOTAL RESOURCES $280,000 -12.4% 10

11 11 REQUIREMENTS 11

12 12 Expenses 12
13 13 Capital Outlay 13
14 14 CM - Replace 6 pilings - PD5 and PD7 E and F $120,000 14
15 15 0 15
16 16 0 16
17 17 0 17
18 18 0 18
19 $61,616 $101,388 $259,625 19 Total Capital Outlay $120,000 -53.8% 19
20 20 20
21 0 0 10,000 21 Contingency 10,000 0.0% 21
22 22 22
23 0 0 0 23 Transferred OUT, to Other Funds 0 n/a 23
24 24 24
25 61,616 101,388 269,625 25 Total Expenses 130,000 -51.8% 25
26 26 26
27 72,323 131,045 27 Ending Balance (Prior Years) 27
28 0 0 50,000 28 Reserved for Future Expenditure 0 -100.0% 28
29 0 29 Unappropriated Ending Fund Balance (UEFB) 150,000 n/a 29
30 30 30
31 $133,939 $232,433 $319,625 31 TOTAL REQUIREMENTS $280,000 -12.4% 31

FACILITIES MAINTENANCE RESERVE FUND

Second Preceding
Year 2016-2017

First Preceding
Year 2017-2018

BUDGET DETAIL

Historical Data

Preliminary 
Recommendations

Actual

Adopted Budget
This Year 2018-2019

% +/-
from Prior 

Year

Budget for Fiscal Year 2019-2020

Description

Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 
Meeting Packet

April 30, 2019 Page 92 of 144



Port of Newport
FY 2019-2020

A B C D E F
1 1 RESOURCES 1
2 $79,229 $53,320 $44,055 2 Working Capital $25,000 -43.3% 2
3 3 3
4 4 Revenues 4
5 62 126 120 5 Interest 30 -75.0% 5
6 0 0 0 6 Intergovernmental 1,200,000 100.0% 6
7 26,441 0 0 7 Grants 0 n/a 7
8 0 0 10,000 8 Transferred IN, from Other Funds 1,194,970 11849.7% 8
9 9 9

10 26,503 126 10,120 10 Total Revenues 2,395,000 23566.0% 10
11 11 11
12 $105,732 $53,446 $54,175 12 TOTAL RESOURCES $2,420,000 4367.0% 12

13 13 REQUIREMENTS 13

14 14 Expenses 14
15 15 Capital Outlay 15
16 16 PD5 pier construction $2,400,000 16
17 17 Work in Progress - ITSF 10,000 17
18 18 0 18
19 19 0 19
20 20 0 20
21 $52,892 $11,035 $28,000 21 Total Capital Outlay $2,410,000 8507.1% 21
22 22 22
23 0 0 10,000 23 Contingency 10,000 0.0% 23
24 24 24
25 0 0 0 25 Transferred OUT, to Other Funds 0 n/a 25
26 26 26
27 52,892 11,035 38,000 27 Total Expenses 2,420,000 6268.4% 27
28 28 28
29 52,840 42,411 29 Ending Balance (Prior Years) 29
30 0 0 0 30 Reserved for Future Expenditure 0 100.0% 30
31 16,175 31 Unappropriated Ending Fund Balance (UEFB) 0 n/a 31
32 32 32
33 $105,732 $53,446 $54,175 33 TOTAL REQUIREMENTS $2,420,000 4367.0% 33

Budget for Fiscal Year 2019-2020

Actual

Adopted Budget
This Year 2018-2019

Preliminary 
Recommendations

% +/-
from Prior 

Year
Second Preceding
Year 2016-2017

First Preceding
Year 2017-2018

CONSTRUCTION FUND
BUDGET DETAIL

Historical Data

Description

Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 
Meeting Packet

April 30, 2019 Page 93 of 144



Port of Newport
FY 2019-2020

1 1 RESOURCES 1

2 $5,728,779 $5,745,855 $5,718,150 2 Working Capital $5,655,000 -1.1% 2

3 3 3

4 4 Operating Revenues 4

5 2,533,302 2,532,759 2,544,000 5 Lease Revenue 2,545,000 0.0% 5

6 6 6

7 7 Non-operating Revenues 7

8 10,962 13,022 12,000 8 Interest 100,000 733.3% 8

9 128 910 950 9 Grants and Other Revenues 1,000 5.3% 9

10 0 0 0 10 Transferred IN, from Other Funds 0 n/a 10

11 $11,090 $13,932 $12,950 11 Total Non-operating Revenues $101,000 679.9% 11

12 12 12

13 $2,544,392 $2,546,691 $2,556,950 13 Total Revenues $2,646,000 3.5% 13
14 14 14

15 $8,273,171 $8,292,546 $8,275,100 15 TOTAL RESOURCES $8,301,000 0.3% 15

16 16 REQUIREMENTS 16

17 17 Operating Expenses 17

18 18 Personnel Services (1 FTE) 18

19 $57,949 $52,208 $55,714 19 Wages $57,962 4.0% 19

20 5,420 4,184 5,048 20 Payroll Tax Expense 5,271 4.4% 20

21 7,811 8,121 8,638 21 Health Insurance 9,892 14.5% 21

22 363 2,213 2,568 22 PERS - Retirement 3,559 38.6% 22

23 3,687 4,510 6,142 23 Workers' Compensation Insurance 3,611 -41.2% 23

24 98 98 196 24 Employee Incentives and Other 200 2.0% 24

25 75,328 71,334 78,306 25 Total Personnel Services 80,495 2.8% 25

26 26 Materials and Services 26

27 118,774 96,978 125,000 27 Insurance 100,000 -20.0% 27

28 3,262 24,846 19,000 28 Professional Services 118,500 523.7% 28

29 0 1,424 50 29 Dues & Subscriptions 2,000 3900.0% 29

30 140 0 1,000 30 Education and Travel 1,000 0.0% 30

Budget for Fiscal Year 2019-2020

NOAA LEASE REVENUE FUND
BUDGET DETAIL

Historical Data

Description

Actual

Adopted Budget
This Year 2018-2019

Preliminary 
Recommendations

% +/-
from Prior 

Year
Second Preceding
Year 2016-2017

First Preceding
Year 2017-2018

Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 
Meeting Packet

April 30, 2019 Page 94 of 144



Port of Newport
FY 2019-2020

Budget for Fiscal Year 2019-2020

NOAA LEASE REVENUE FUND
BUDGET DETAIL

Historical Data

Description

Actual

Adopted Budget
This Year 2018-2019

Preliminary 
Recommendations

% +/-
from Prior 

Year
Second Preceding
Year 2016-2017

First Preceding
Year 2017-2018

31 31 Office and Administration Expenses 31

32 526 854 800 32 Office Supplies 600 -25.0% 32

33 88 95 100 33 Meeting Supplies 100 0.0% 33

34 0 0 100 34 Postage and Shipping 300 200.0% 34

35 1,301 0 3,000 35 IT Hardware and Software 1,000 -66.7% 35

36 60 96 100 36 Bank and Payroll Fees 100 0.0% 36

37 650 650 750 37 Loan Fee Administration (US Bank) 750 0.0% 37

38 10,000 10,000 10,000 38 Bond Rating Fee 10,000 0.0% 38

39 12,625 11,695 14,850 39 Subtotal - Office and Administration Expenses 12,850 -13.5% 39

40 1,370 375 2,400 40 Licenses and Permits (For Dredging and Other Costs) 1,000 -58.3% 40

41 41 Utilities 41

42 3,235 5,829 6,000 42 Electricity 6,100 1.7% 42

43 1,100 2,035 2,500 43 Water and Sewer 1,800 -28.0% 43

44 4,805 4,458 4,800 44 Refuse and Recycling 5,500 14.6% 44

45 3,288 3,198 3,800 45 Telecommunications 2,850 -25.0% 45

46 12,428 15,520 17,100 46 Subtotal - Utilities 16,250 -5.0% 46

47 51,952 69,579 51,800 47 Contracted Services (Annual Service Requirements) 93,050 79.6% 47

48 210,588 0 490,000 48 Dredging 0 n/a 48

49 6,563 0 0 49 Recreational Mitigation 0 0.0% 49

50 592 1,889 1,000 50 Small Tools and Equipment 600 -40.0% 50

51 1,227 0 1,400 51 Equipment Rental 1,300 -7.1% 51

52 11,743 4,141 16,000 52 Materials and Supplies 7,450 -53.4% 52

53 653 370 1,100 53 Fuel (Gas, Diesel, Oil, Lubes) 1,500 36.4% 53

54 10,441 11,492 9,800 54 Trailer Office Rent and DSL Leases 9,900 1.0% 54

55 442,358 238,309 750,500 55 Total Materials and Services 365,400 -51.3% 55

Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 
Meeting Packet

April 30, 2019 Page 95 of 144



Port of Newport
FY 2019-2020

Budget for Fiscal Year 2019-2020

NOAA LEASE REVENUE FUND
BUDGET DETAIL

Historical Data

Description

Actual

Adopted Budget
This Year 2018-2019

Preliminary 
Recommendations

% +/-
from Prior 

Year
Second Preceding
Year 2016-2017

First Preceding
Year 2017-2018

56 56 Debt Service (Principal + Interest) 56

57 870,000 910,000 945,000 57 Principal (Payment Date: August 1) 995,000 5.3% 57

58 1,127,334 1,091,734 1,052,271 58 Interest (Payment Dates: August 1 and February 1) 1,006,500 -4.3% 58

59 1,997,334 2,001,734 1,997,271 59 Total Debt Service 2,001,500 0.2% 59

60 2,515,020 2,311,377 2,826,077 60 Total Operating Expenses 2,447,395 -13.4% 60

61 61 61

62 62 Non-operating Expenses 62

63 12,296 23,600 86,000 63 Capital Outlay 0 1,333.3% 63

64 64 64

65 0 0 100,000 65 Contingency 100,000 0.0% 65

66 0 0 0 66 Transferred OUT, to Other Funds 0 n/a 66

67 67 67

68 2,527,316 2,334,977 3,012,077 68 Total Expenses 2,547,395 -15.4% 68

69 69 69

70 5,745,855 5,957,569 70 Ending Balance (Prior Years) 70

71 0 0 150,000 71 Reserved for Future Expenditure 150,000 n/a 71
72 5,113,023 72 Unappropriated Ending Fund Balance (UEFB) 5,603,605 9.6% 72

73 $8,273,171 $8,292,546 $8,275,100 73 TOTAL REQUIREMENTS $8,301,000 0.3% 73

Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 
Meeting Packet

April 30, 2019 Page 96 of 144



Recommended Personnel Services
 Fiscal Year 2019-2020 

NOAA Fund Combined
Commercial International Maintenance 2018-2019 2019-2020 GOF 2018-2019 2019-2020 NOAA GOF + NOAA

 Admin  RV Park  Operations  Marina  Terminal  Department  Final Budget  Proposed % +/- Final Budget Proposed % +/- % +/-
Salaries and Wages

Port Administration
General Manager 130,563$   

Administrative Supervisor 39,738       
Director of Finance & Business Services 88,428       

Accounting Supervisor 55,501       
Accounting Specialist I 38,931       
Accounting Specialist II 35,961       
Accounting Specialist II 35,961       

Director of Operations 89,171       
Overtime 5,000         

519,255     462,460$     519,255$     12.3%
South Beach RV Park

RV Park Supervisor 41,753$     
Accounting Specialist II 35,261       
Accounting Specialist III 27,263       

Overtime 5,000         
109,277     104,394       109,277       4.7%

South Beach Marina
Recreational Harbormaster 57,283$     

Maintenance II 35,367       
Maintenance II 34,667       
Maintenance II 34,667       
Maintenance II 32,673       

Overtime 3,000         
197,657     187,085       197,657       5.7%

Commercial Marina
Commercial Harbormaster 57,283$     

Maintenance II 38,274       
Maintenance II 34,667       
Maintenance II 33,330       
Maintenance II 33,330       
Maintenance II 33,330       

Overtime 6,000         
236,215     192,877       236,215       22.5%

General Operating Fund
South Beach

Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 
Meeting Packet

April 30, 2019 Page 97 of 144



Recommended Personnel Services
 Fiscal Year 2019-2020 

NOAA Fund Combined
Commercial International Maintenance 2018-2019 2019-2020 GOF 2018-2019 2019-2020 NOAA GOF + NOAA

 Admin  RV Park  Operations  Marina  Terminal  Department  Final Budget  Proposed % +/- Final Budget Proposed % +/- % +/-

General Operating Fund
South Beach

Salaries and Wages (continued)

International Terminal
NIT Supervisor 53,719$     
Overtime 8,000         

61,719       54,619         61,719         13.0%
Maintenance Department

Maintenance Supervisor 41,435$       
Maintenance II 34,667         

Overtime 1,000           
77,102         106,168       77,102         -27.4%

NOAA  
MOC-P Manager 55,713$       57,962$     4.0%

Salary and Wage Adjustments per Market Study
Phase I 50,000         n/a

Total Salaries and Wages 519,255     109,277     197,657     236,215     61,719       77,102         1,108,602    1,251,224    12.9% 55,713         57,962       4.0% 12.4%
Personnel Count (FTE) 8.0             3.0             5.0             6.0             1.0             2.0               22.0             25.0             1.0               1.0             26.0           

Payroll Taxes and Benefits
Total Payroll Tax Expense 46,282       10,597       18,865       22,611       5,558         7,474           103,109       111,387       8.0% 5,048           5,271         4.4% 7.9%
Retirement - PERS 31,882       6,710         19,409       19,000       3,790         4,734           62,461         85,525         36.9% 2,568           3,559         38.6% 37.0%
Health Insurance 71,616       26,856       44,760       53,712       8,952         17,904         202,272       223,800       10.6% 8,256           8,952         8.4% 10.6%
Health Insurance Reimbursement Arrangement 2,080         780            1,300         1,560         260            520              6,550           6,500           -0.8% 262              800            205.3% 7.2%
Employee Assistance Program 1,120         420            700            840            140            280              3,250           3,500           7.7% 120              140            16.7% 8.0%
Workers' Compensation Insurance 1,201         214            12,314       14,716       3,845         4,803           38,121         37,093         -2.7% 3,743           3,611         -3.5% -2.8%
Employee Incentives and Other 1,760         660            1,100         1,320         220            440              5,635           5,500           -2.4% 196              200            2.0% -2.2%

Market Study Adj - Payroll Tax Expense 4,825           
Market Study Adj - PERS 3,070           
Market Study Adj - Workers' Comp Insurance 3,115           

Tax and Benefit Adjustments per Market Study 11,010         n/a n/a
Total Payroll Taxes and Benefits 155,941     46,237       98,448       113,759     22,765       36,155         421,398       484,316       14.9% 20,193         22,533       11.6% 14.8%

Total Personnel Services 675,196$   155,513$   296,105$   349,974$   84,484$     113,257$     1,530,000$  1,735,539$  13.4% 75,906$       80,495$     6.0% 13.1%

Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 
Meeting Packet

April 30, 2019 Page 98 of 144



RECOMMENDED CAPITAL PROJECTS & PURCHASES
Fiscal Year 2019-20
Updated 4/25/19

Priority Fund  Capital Project List 
Profit 
Center   Cost Estimate 

 Staff Recommendations 

S CF
PD5 pier construction - EDA grant application submitted for 50% of project cost.  Additional grant 
funding is being researched through State of OR. CM 1,200,000$        

S FMRF
Replace 6 pilings - PD7 E and F, and PD5 (carryover from FY 2019) best value for this project if 
completed with PD5 construction. CM 120,000             

S CF
Work in Progress - ITSF - Semi-annual grading work for City of Newport SDC building permit 
13743 ITSF 10,000               

Capital Equipment Purchases

S GOF 10 Speed Queen washers SB 17,500               

S GOF Maintenance Department Truck MD 15,000               

S GOF Yamaha 115HP outboard motor CM 11,800               

Total Recommended Capital Outlay 1,374,300$        

Priorities
S - Short term (next budget year)
N - Near term (2 to 5 years)
M - Mid term (6 to 10 years)
L - Long term (11 to 20 years)

Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 
Meeting Packet

April 30, 2019 Page 99 of 144



RECOMMENDED CAPITAL PROJECTS (by Fund)
Fiscal Year 2019-20

Fund Profit Capital Outlay External Funding
Capital Project Center Budget (Grants/Loans) Net Outlay

General Operating Fund (GOF)
10 Speed Queen washers SB 17,500$                  -$                            17,500$                  
Maintenance Department truck MD 15,000                    -                              15,000                    
Yamaha 115HP outboard motor CM 11,800                    -                              11,800                    

Subtotal 44,300                    -                              44,300                    

Facilities Maintenance Reserve Fund (FMRF)
Replace 6 pilings - PD7 E and F, and PD5 CM 120,000                  -                              120,000                  

Subtotal 120,000                  -                              120,000                  

Construction Fund (CF)
PD5 pier construction CM 2,400,000               1,200,000               1,200,000               
Work in progress - ITSF ITSF 10,000                    -                              10,000                    

Subtotal 2,410,000               1,200,000               1,210,000               

Total 2,574,300$             1,200,000$             1,374,300$             

Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 
Meeting Packet

April 30, 2019 Page 100 of 144



 

   

WHEREAS, the Port is a single enterprise similar to a commercial entity; and

THE PORT OF NEWPORT BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS RESOLVES AS FOLLOWS:

Unless otherwise noted, all Rates, Fees & Charges are effective 1 July 2019.

PREVIOUS NEW % CHG
A. Forklifts. In addition to labor rate.

1. Small. Toyotas.
$12.75 $13.75 7.8%

2. Large. All at Newport International Terminal (NIT)  
$32.00 $37.00 15.6%

B. Hoist Docks. Tie up fee, per hour. Includes use of hoist.  
$41.00 $43.05 5.0%
$49.00 $51.45 5.0%

C. Hoist Dock Cranes. In addition to hoist dock rate.  
1. Large Capacity. In addition to labor rate.  

$44.00 $46.20 5.0%
$47.00 $49.35 5.0%

D. Service Docks.  
   

$1.04 $1.09 5.0%

+ 5.0% Administration Fee

Per day, per  linear foot  (double transient rate)...
City's rate 

PORT OF NEWPORT RESOLUTION NO. 2019-XX
A RESOLUTION SETTING RATES, FEES AND CHARGES

WHEREAS, the Port Commission intends that user fees should cover the costs of the Port; NOW 
THEREFORE,

WHEREAS, the Port Commission last adjusted rates, fees and charges via Resolution 2018-07 on June 11, 
2018; and

WHEREAS, Port of Newport Facilities Code Sec. 1.2(f) requires the Commission to set moorage and other 
appropriate rates, fees and charges by the adoption of a "fee schedule" by resolution; and

WHEREAS, ORS 294.160 requires the governing body of a unit of local government to provide an opportunity 
for interested persons to comment on the enactment of any ordinance or resolution prescribing a new fee or a fee 
increase; and

1. One hour minimum, up to 3 hours............................................
2. After 3 hours.............................................................................

Per Hour......................................................................
2. Launch Sail Boats. Includes recovery, per launch....................

SECTION 1. SERVICE RATES. 

 Per Hour.....................................................................

 Per Hour.....................................................................

Rates apply to all Port of Newport locations unless otherwise noted. Port owned equipment shall be operated 
only by port personnel. Rates are per hour, one hour minimum, in 15 minute increments, unless otherwise noted.

1. Swede's Dock. In addition to moorage. 

E. City Water……………………………………………………………

Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 
Meeting Packet

April 30, 2019 Page 101 of 144



 

   

PREVIOUS NEW % CHG
F. Fuel Surcharge. NIT only. Per gallon. $0.034 $0.034 0.0%

$16.75 $17.59 5.0%
$7.25 $7.61 5.0%
$7.25 $7.61 5.0%

 
$146.00 $156.00 6.8%

n/a

$65.00 $68.25 5.0%
 

$0.24 $0.25 5.0%
$24.00 $25.20 5.0%
$2.65 $2.78 5.0%
$8.50 $8.93 5.0%

2. NIT Lot Storage
$0.31

$31.00

$30.00 $31.50 5.0%
Charge for improper use of parking lot. (e.g. boat repair)    

$24.00 $25.20 5.0%

$21.00 $22.05 5.0%
$21.00 $25.00 19.0%
$21.00 $22.05 5.0%

M. Work Barge. In addition to labor rate.  
$138.00 $144.90 5.0%

$26.00 $27.30 5.0%
$14.50 $15.23 5.0%

 
$102.00 $107.10 5.0%

 
$0.52 $0.55 5.0%
$1.05 $1.10 5.0%
$0.19 $0.20 5.0%
$0.16 $0.17 5.0%

2. Oil-Water mix, per gallon.........................................................
3. Net Disposal and/or related gear, per pound............................
4. Garbage, per pound...................................................................

O. Disposal Fees.

1. Work boat, per hour..................................................................
2. Wood Barge, per day (work boat extra)...................................
3. Skiff, per hour...........................................................................

N. Clean-up. Equipment charges are extra.

I. Personnel Lift. In addition to labor rate.
Local rental cost + 5% administrative fee....................................

a. Per square foot, monthly charge.............................

a. Boat trailer only, per night......................................

J. Pump/Line Service. Includes one Port employee only. Additional staff required will be billed at the 
established hourly labor rate. 

Per hour ........................................................................................

2. Emergency Storage Fee. Per day billed as guest. For vehicles, boats or trailers prior to being 
considered unclaimed property in possession (ORS 98.245). 

L. Net & Gear Maintenance. Boat crew is responsible for clean-up. If Port employees are required to clean up 
area, the boat account will be billed at the established hourly labor rates.

 Per hour........................................................................................

1. Oil Spills, per hour ...................................................................

H. Hydraulic Crane. In addition to labor rate. 30 ton capacity.

K. Storage.

G. Electricity. Swede's Dock, Dock 1, and NIT. Per day charge. 
One day minimum.

3. PD7 Service Dock, 110 v pumps..............................................

1. 208/220 v, single phase & 208 v three phase...........................
2. 120 v NIT..................................................................................

 b. Minimum monthly charge.....................................

b. Boat on trailer, per night, 10 days limit..................

a. Per square foot, monthly charge……………….....

 1st day free. Each additional day.................................................

1. Just oil, per gallon.....................................................................

(HAZWOPER trained staff)

1. Commercial Marina, per day....................................................

1. Outside Lot Storage. Any Port of Newport Lot except Newport International Terminal.

2. NIT, per day. (7 calendar days max).........................................
3. South Beach Marina, per day....................................................

Per day........................................................................

b. Minimum monthly charge......................................

Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 
Meeting Packet

April 30, 2019 Page 102 of 144



 

   

PREVIOUS NEW % CHG

$56.00 $58.80 5.0%

$84.00 $88.20 5.0%

$106.00 $111.30 5.0%
Q. Pallet Charge. Any Port owned pallet leaving yard, each $6.50 $6.83 5.0%

$2.65 $2.90 9.4%
S. Keys/Cards.  

1. South Beach Facilities, cards.  
free free n/a

$6.50 $6.83 5.0%
2. Bay Front Facilities, keys.

$18.00 $18.90 5.0%
$32.00 $8.93 -72.1%

T. Truck Toll
Vehicles with a Commercial Motor Vehicle Classification of Class 6 or higher

n/a $7.00 n/a

A. Moorage. Per linear foot.
$0.52 $0.60 15.0%
$5.00 $5.25 n/a
$9.50 $11.00 15.8%

$35.00 $38.50 10.0%
$46.00 $50.60 10.0%

   
Annual: April 1 - March 31 $23.00 $24.15 5.0%

R. Dredge Spoils. Includes state fees; may be waived for other public agencies or beneficial uses.

B. Parking Permits. To be paid in advance.  

a. Original/first one.....................................................
b. Replacement/additional..........................................

SECTION 2. COMMERCIAL MARINA (BAY FRONT) CHARGES. (Port Docks 1, 3, 5 and 7)

1. Daily (transient)........................................................................

b. Replacement/additional (each)...............................

1. Commercial Fishermen only. 

Per cubic yard...............................................................................

3. Calendar Month, to be paid in advance ...................................
4. Semi-Annual, to be paid in advance ........................................
5. Annual, to be paid in advance ..................................................

2. Weekly, to be paid in advance..................................................

 1. Regular Hours..........................................................................
 2. Overtime. Any services required outside regular working  

 3. Emergency Call-out. Any services requiring a port employee 

 (GVWR of 19,501 lbs or above), per axle...................................

hours unless otherwise posted......................................................

 not currently on duty to report to duty after hours.......................

a. Original (1st one)....................................................

P. Port Labor. Includes all staff and fully burdened. Per hour, one hour minimum, in 15 minute increments.

Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 
Meeting Packet

April 30, 2019 Page 103 of 144



 

   

PREVIOUS NEW % CHG
SECTION 3. INTERNATIONAL TERMINAL CHARGES. 

A. Port Security Fee. (§I.13) Per three 8-hour shifts.
B. Materials & Supplies. (§I.31). Cost + 5% Administration Fee.
C. Dockage Charges. (§III.31). Rate per day, by length.

$1,627.00 $1,708.35 5.0%
$1,792.00 $1,881.60 5.0%
$1,981.00 $2,080.05 5.0%
$2,203.00 $2,313.15 5.0%
$2,373.00 $2,491.65 5.0%
$2,607.00 $2,737.35 5.0%
$2,960.00 $3,108.00 5.0%
$3,527.00 $3,703.35 5.0%
$3,639.00 $3,820.95 5.0%
$3,822.00 $4,013.10 5.0%
$4,373.00 $4,591.65 5.0%
$5,092.00 $5,346.60 5.0%
$5,787.00 $6,076.35 5.0%

$8.90 $9.35 5.0%

$0.80 $1.35 68.8%

Per 1000 board feet, unless noted.
$7.75 $8.14 5.0%
$6.00 $6.30 5.0%
$5.22 $5.48 5.0%
$4.63 $4.86 5.0%
$5.87 $6.16 5.0%
$3.49 $3.66 5.0%
$6.83 $7.17 5.0%
$5.69 $5.97 5.0%

E. Wharfage Assessment. (§III.6). 
$10.00 $10.50 5.0%

F. Wharf Charges. (§III.7)
Per 1000 board feet, unless noted. In addition to Service & Facility charges.

$9.50 $9.98 5.0%
$6.00 $6.30 5.0%
$4.55 $4.78 5.0%
$4.03 $4.23 5.0%

15.  Exceptions for certain vessels (§II.14) [Including all fishing vessels] Per linear foot.

1.   Logs. Scribner scale, ex dock.................................................

1.   Logs. Scribner scale, ex dock.................................................

1.   000.00 - 351.05 ft....................................................................

12.  600.39 - 626.64 ft...................................................................

6.   449.48 - 475.72 ft....................................................................

International Terminal Tariff No. 1 adopted via Resolution No. 2014-03 on 22 May 2014. All fees authorized 
via Tariff No. 1 effective 1 July 2014.

7.   475.72 - 498.69 ft....................................................................
8.   498.69 - 524.93 ft....................................................................
9.   524.93 - 551.18 ft....................................................................
10.  551.18 - 574.15......................................................................
11.  574.15 - 600.39 ft...................................................................

2.   351.05 - 371.05 ft....................................................................
3.  371.02 - 400.26 ft.....................................................................
4.   400.26 - 426.51 ft....................................................................
5.   426.51 - 449.48 ft....................................................................

13.  626.64 - 650.00 ft...................................................................
14.  Above 650 ft., added on top of above rate, per ft..................

D. Service and Facility Charges. (§III.2). 
Daily..............................................................................................

5.   Plywood, veneer, corestock & harbord, /1000 kilos...............

4.   Lumber, packaged surfaced....................................................

6.   Pulp, Linerboard, bales or rolls, 2000 kilos............................
7.   Other commodities, per metric ton or 1000 bf........................

2.   Cants.......................................................................................
3.   Lumber, packaged rough.........................................................

2.   Cants.......................................................................................
3.   Lumber, packaged rough.........................................................
4.   Lumber, packaged surfaced....................................................

8.   Other commodities, per cubic meter.......................................

Minimum charge for any single bill of lading................................................

Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 
Meeting Packet

April 30, 2019 Page 104 of 144



 

   

PREVIOUS NEW % CHG
$3.96 $4.16 5.0%
$2.72 $2.86 5.0%
$5.57 $5.85 5.0%
$4.57 $4.80 5.0%

G. Cargo Staging Area. (§IV.2). Base rent for 3-acre surge area.
1. Per week, seven days $2,000.00 $2,100.00 5.0%
2. Per day, less than seven days $300.00 $315.00 5.0%

$520 - $656 0.0%
0.0%
0.0%
0.0%

$1,061 - $1,317
$1,575 - $1,973
$2,153 - $2,631

H. Line Service. (§V.3). Labor will be charged at the rates set out in the current ILWU/PMA West Coast 
Contract + 5.0% for overhead. Rate schedule per day.

3. 6 individuals..............................................................................
4. 8 individuals..............................................................................

8.   Other commodities, per cubic meter.......................................

5.   Plywood, veneer, corestock & harbord, /1000 kilos...............
6.   Pulp, Linerboard, bales or rolls, 2000 kilos............................

1. 2 individuals..............................................................................

7.   Other commodities, per metric ton or 1000 bf........................

2. 4 individuals..............................................................................

Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 
Meeting Packet

April 30, 2019 Page 105 of 144



 

   

PREVIOUS NEW % CHG

$0.80 $0.88 10.3%
$5.00 $5.51 10.3%

$12.00 $13.23 10.3%
$40.00 $44.10 10.3%
$60.00 $66.15 10.3%

$0.80 $0.84 5.0%
$5.00 $5.25 5.0%

$12.00 $12.60 5.0%
$40.00 $42.00
$60.00 $63.00 5.0%

$53.00 $55.65 5.0%

$105.00 $110.25 5.0%
 7. Electric Surcharge, per extra plug on dock.  

$30.00 $31.50 5.0%
$120.00 $126.00 5.0%

8. Live-aboard, by written agreement only.  
$80.00 $84.00 5.0%

B.  South Beach Charter Rates.
$350.00 $367.50 5.0%

$50.00 $52.50 5.0%
$375.00 $393.75 5.0%

D.  Electrical Upgrade. $75.00 $78.75 5.0%

$100.00 $105.00 5.0%
$1.50 $1.58 5.0%

$6.00 $6.00 0.0%
2. Annual

$70.00 $73.50 5.0%
$50.00 $52.50 n/a

$100.00 $105.00 5.0%

$85.00 $89.25 5.0%
e. Military Veterans 

$50.00 $52.50 n/a

C.  Dock Box. Purchase......................................................................

Disabled, Retired, or Active Duty; with ID Proof

d. Non-resident Senior. (60+).....................................

b. Resident Senior (60+).............................................

c. Non-resident ...........................................................

a. Resident .................................................................

Per foot, per time........................................................F.   Line Replacement.

2. Annual Moorage, per linear foot, if meeting the

fee...........................

+ 5.0% Admin. Fee

 Monthly rate per person...............................................................

 requirements of Resolution 2015-08 Section 3............................

From 20 to 30 amp.  One time 

1. Daily..........................................................................................

1. Downwind Slips
 a. Daily......................................................................
 b. Weekly..................................................................
 c. Calendar Month...................................................

G.  Launch Fee. Includes use of launch ramp, boat washdown, and fish cleaning stations.

     May be charged at actual cost to the Port 

1. Annual Charter Operating Fee..................................................

SECTION 4. RECREATIONAL MARINA (SOUTH BEACH) CHARGES. Rates become effective October 
1, 2019.

E.  Service Fee Reimbursement. For electric pedestal amperage overloads. 
First service call included in base rate. All other service reimbursements 

a. Weekly....................................................................
b. Monthly...................................................................

A.  Moorage. Per linear foot. Charge based on boat length or slip length, whichever is 
greater. Charge at F-Dock based on boat length.

6. Cancellation Fee - Semi-Annual or Annual Moorage
 a. 30 days or more before check-in date....................
b. Less than 30 days before check-in, or early 
 check out....................................................................

 d. Semi-Annual, to be paid in advance..................
 e. Annual, to be paid in advance.............................

 a. Daily.......................................................................
 b. Weekly...................................................................
 c. Calendar Month.....................................................
 d. Semi-Annual, to be paid in advance......................
 e. Annual, to be paid in advance................................

2. Other Slips

Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 
Meeting Packet

April 30, 2019 Page 106 of 144



 

   

PREVIOUS NEW % CHG

$20.00 $20.00 0.0%
$50.00 $50.00 0.0%
$50.00 $50.00 0.0%
varies varies

B. Off Season (Winter). 1 November - March 31.
1. All Marina RV Park Sites

a. Daily
$43.00 $45.15 5.0%
$38.70 $40.64 5.0%

$800.00 $850.00 6.3%
2. The Annex RV Sites  

$37.00 $38.85 5.0%
$750.00 $800.00 6.7%

$25.00 $25.00 0.0%
C. Peak Season (Summer). April 1 - October 31. Base rate before taxes.  

1. All Marina RV Park Sites  
a. Daily  

$50.00 $52.50 5.0%
$45.00 $47.25 5.0%

$900.00 $950.00 5.6%
2. The Annex RV Sites

$38.00 $39.90 5.0%
$750.00 $787.50 5.0%

$27.00 $27.00 0.0%

$40.00 $42.00 5.0%
$100.00 $105.00 5.0%

E. Pet Fee. Charged additionally; 3 pet limit.
$4.00 $4.00 0.0%

$11.00 $11.00 0.0%
$11.00 $11.00 0.0%

F. Individual Fee. First two people free; each additional person charged.
$4.00 $4.20 5.0%

$42.00 $44.10 5.0%

 
$10.00 $10.50 5.0%
$50.00 $52.50 5.0%

3. Seafood & Wine Festival, Dry Camp ......................................

First night's rate

4. Other Special Events ................................................................

 �Regular.......................................................................
� Good Sam OR Military Veterans (not both)..............

SECTION 5. RECREATIONAL VEHICLE PARK FEES. Effective October 1, 2019. Applicable State and 
A. High Traffic Surcharge. Per night (2-night minimum). Added to all RV Park stays in the Marina RV Park, 

1. Memorial Day, Labor Day, 4th of July ....................................
2. Seafood & Wine Festival, Marina RV Park & Annex .............

 �Regular.......................................................................
� Good Sam OR Military Veterans (not both)..............
b. Monthly...................................................................

a. Daily........................................................................
b. Monthly...................................................................

3. Dry Camping, daily  .................................................................

b. Monthly.....................................................................................

1. 1/3 Day (morning, afternoon or evening).................................
2. Full Day....................................................................................

a. Daily........................................................................
c. Monthly...................................................................

b. Monthly...................................................................

3. Dry Camping, daily  .................................................................

a. Daily..........................................................................................

D. South Beach Meeting Room. Must be pre-arranged and authorized. Keys must be obtained and returned. 

 1. Daily. First pet free; each additional.......................................
 2. Weekly. First pet free; each aadditional..................................
 3. Monthly. Charge per pet including first..................................

G. Vehicle Fee. Any combination of three axle pieces or equipment (e.g. trailer, fifth 
wheel, truck/car, storage trailer.) Charged for fourth piece.

H. Reservation Deposit. Payable at booking. Deposit will be applied to 
actual stay, subject to cancellation fee if applicable.

First month's rate
a. Daily .........................................................................................
b. Monthly.....................................................................................

a. Daily..........................................................................................
b. Monthly.....................................................................................

Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 
Meeting Packet

April 30, 2019 Page 107 of 144



 

   

PREVIOUS NEW % CHG
I. Cancellation Fee. 

1. Daily reservation, except holiday or special event.
$15.00 $15.75 5.0%

$15.00 $15.75 5.0%

3. Monthly reservation.
$53.00 $55.65 5.0%

$105.00 $110.25 5.0%

$2.00 $2.50 25.0%
K. Showers

free free  
   

$1.50 $1.58 5.0%

First night's rate

a. 72 hours or more before check-in date...................
b. Less than 72 hours before check-in date................

a. 14 days or more before check-in date.....................
b. Fewer than 14 days before check-in date...............

a. 30 days or more before check-in date.....................

 checkout.....................................................................

First night's rate
2. Daily reservation, holiday or special event other than Seafood & Wine Festival

4. Seafood & Wine Festival. All cancellations are charged for  a 2-nights' rate, no grace period.

b. Less than 30 days before check-in, or early 

 per 5 minutes................................................................................

1. Marina RV Park and Annex RV Sites......................................
2. Marina Slips & Dry Camping,

J. Laundry Machines.  Per Load.....................................................................

Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 
Meeting Packet

April 30, 2019 Page 108 of 144



 

   

PREVIOUS NEW % CHG

A. Class A Violation
$315.00 $330.75 5.0%
$630.00 $661.50 5.0%

$1,050.00 $1,102.50 5.0%
B. Class B Violation.

$158.00 $165.90 5.0%

$315.00 $330.75 5.0%
$525.00 $551.25 5.0%

C. Class C Violation.
$32.00 $33.60 5.0%
$63.00 $66.15 5.0%

$105.00 $110.25 5.0%
D. Class D Violation.

$16.00 $16.80 5.0%
$32.00 $33.60 5.0%
$53.00 $55.65 5.0%

E. Parking Violation.
$42.00 $44.10 5.0%
$89.00 $93.45 5.0%

$131.00 $137.55 5.0%
F. Dumping Violation.

$525.00 $551.25 5.0%

A. Public Records Request Fee Schedule.
$0.50 $0.53 5.0%

$21.00 $22.05 5.0%
$12.00 $12.60 5.0%

B. Faxes/Emailing/Copies. Per page.   
$1.10 $1.16 5.0%
$2.00 $2.10 5.0%
$1.50 $1.58 5.0%
$0.30 $0.32 5.0%
$2.50 $2.63 5.0%
$2.50 $2.63 5.0%

$75.00 $78.75 5.0%
F. Failure to Register. 

Per hour, one hour minimum, in 15 minute increments.
See Section 1(P)

  
$40.00 $42.00 5.0%
$80.00 $84.00 5.0%

H.  Returned Check Fee. $50.00 $52.50 5.0%

 1. 0 - 14 days, per day..................................................................

 3. 30+ days, per day.....................................................................

E. Notice Posting.

 2. 15 - 29 days, per day................................................................
 3. 30+ days, per day.....................................................................

 1. 0 - 14 days, per day..................................................................

3. Copies of Sound Recordings (each)..........................................

 1. 0 - 14 days, per day..................................................................
 2. 15 - 29 days, per day................................................................
 3. 30+ days, per day.....................................................................

SECTION 6. CIVIL PENALTIES. Penalties found in PONFC (§7.4(a)). Paid in full. Effective July 1, 2018.

 4. Copies  ....................................................................................
C. Long Distance Phone Calls. 5 minutes maximum.  ...............................

 2. Full day....................................................................................
 Bank fees will be added...........................

D. Lamination.  Per page. Letter size...................................................

 1. Local........................................................................................
 2. Long Distance..........................................................................
 3. Incoming..................................................................................

 For non-payment of lease or moorage.......................

G. International Terminal Meeting Room. Must be pre-arranged and 
 1. Half day....................................................................................

 For research related to unregistered boats. ...............

2. Copies of Nonstandard documents, per page............................

3. 21+ days, paid within................................................................

Per Event.......................................................................................

SECTION 7. ADMINISTRATIVE FEES. Staff may require payment or deposit in advance of service (ORS) 
192.440(4)(a)). Effective 1 July 2018.

1. Copies of Public Records. Per page..........................................

 1. 0 - 14 days, per day..................................................................
 2. 15 - 29 days, per day................................................................
 3. 30+ days, per day.....................................................................

1. 0 - 10 days, paid within.............................................................
2. 11 - 20 days, paid within...........................................................

 2. 15 - 29 days, per day................................................................

Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 
Meeting Packet

April 30, 2019 Page 109 of 144



 

   

PREVIOUS NEW % CHG
19.0% $0.20 5.0%

J. Impound Seizure Fee.    
$850.00 $892.50 5.0%
$125.00 $131.25 5.0%

 
$75.00 $78.75 5.0%

$250.00 $262.50 5.0%
$200.00 $210.00 5.0%
$160.00 $168.00 5.0%

1. Application Fee $110.00 $115.50 5.0%

$420.00 $441.00 5.0%
$683.00 $717.15 5.0%
$945.00 $992.25 5.0%

$1,470.00 $1,543.50 5.0%
$1,995.00 $2,094.75 5.0%
$2,520.00 $2,646.00 5.0%
$5,250.00 $5,512.50 5.0%

$50.00 $52.50 5.0%

$2MM $2MM 0.0%
$2MM $2MM 0.0%

M. Security. 
$40.00 $42.00 5.0%

O. Credit Check. $40.00 $42.00 5.0%
P. Notary Fees (OAR 160-100-0410).  

$10.00 $10.50 5.0%
Q. Package Handling Fee. Per item.  

free free n/a
$5.00 $5.25 5.0%

Actual Cost + 5% Admin. Fee

 1. Notice.......................................................................................
 2. FED Complaint........................................................................
 3. Court Hearing..........................................................................

3. Towing......................................................................................

..................................................................

    Affidavit/Jurat, Oath/Affirmation, Witness/Attest, per document.............

 a. General Liability, per occurrence..........................
 b. General Liability, in aggregate..............................

N. Background Check  ...................................................................................
 ...................................................................................

3. Vendors, per each.....................................................................

2. Usage Fee. Number of Participants, Attendees, Contestants, 

a. 1 - 200.....................................................................
b. 201 - 500.................................................................
c. 501-1000.................................................................

(TCB) costs reviewed and passed along to applicant, + 5.0% Administrative Fee.

f. 10,001 - 20,000 .......................................................

1. Envelope. .................................................................................
2. Package. 1st one free. Fee for each additional package............

d. 1001 - 5000.............................................................
e. 5001 - 10,000..........................................................

f. More than 20,000....................................................

L. Special Use Permit Fee. The General Manager has authority to adjust or waive usage fee based upon non-

1. Vessel Impounding...................................................................

I.  Per Annum Interest Rate.  Applied to past due accounts. .................
 

 4. Writ of Execution....................................................................

2. Car/Truck/Trailer......................................................................

K. Process Fees. 
Any additional fees incurred by the Port as part of an eviction process.

4. Insurance Certificate Minimum Limits. Additional coverage or limits may 

Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 
Meeting Packet

April 30, 2019 Page 110 of 144



 

   

PREVIOUS NEW % CHG

A. Leases/Tenants.
$2MM
$300K

$5K
$2MM
$2MM
$2MM

$250K
$300K
$600K

pollution liability coverage. Umbrella clauses must identify boats 
$500K

D. Charter/Guide Vessels.
$2MM

E. International Terminal Vessels (Tariff No. 1(§17))
$1MM
$5MM

G. Vendors. (reserved)

B. Commercial Vessels. Port of Newport to be named as an additional insured on Liability 

 exceeding 25 ft...................................................................................................

 1. General  Liability...........................................................................................

 1. Maritime Employer's Liability (Jones Act)....................................................
 2. Commercial and/or Comprehensive Marine General Liability......................

SECTION 8. INSURANCE CERTIFICATE MINIMUM LIMITS. Effective July 1, 2018. Limits are subject 
to review and risk assessment by management and/or the Port's insurance agent of record. A certificate naming 
the Port of Newport as an additional insured is also required.

 1. General Liability, each occurrence................................................................
 2. Damage to rented premises, each occurrence................................................
 3. Medical expenses, any one person.................................................................

C. Recreational Vessels. Port of Newport to be named as an additional insured on Liability 
Coverage.

 1. Protection & Indemnity, must not exclude Wreck Removal.........................
 2. Pollution Liability..........................................................................................
 3. If Pollution/Protection & Indemnity Combined.............................................

3. -or- Watercraft Liability, must include both wreck removal and 

 1. Protection & Indemnity, must not exclude Wreck Removal.........................
 2. Pollution Liability..........................................................................................

 4. Person and adverse injury..............................................................................
 5. General Aggregate.........................................................................................
 6. Products - Comp/Op aggregate......................................................................

Subject to periodic review by Insurance Agent, and subsequent changes by the Port's Management 
and/or the Board of Commissioners.

Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 
Meeting Packet

April 30, 2019 Page 111 of 144



 

   

PREVIOUS NEW % CHG

SECTION 10. DELEGATION OF RESPONSIBILITY. 

SECTION 11. ANNUAL REVIEW. 

SECTION 12. REPEALER. All previous rates and/or rate resolutions are hereby repealed.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Commissioners this [DATE].

Stewart Lamerdin Walter Chuck 
President Secretary/Treasurer  

The Commission delegates to the General Manager the ability to adjust these rates on a temporary basis to better 
manage services at the Port. Any adjustments to these rates will be reported to the Commission at its next 
Regular Meeting.

SECTION 9. RETAIL SALES, GIFT CERTIFICATES, PROMOTIONS, SPONSORSHIPS, AND 
SUNDRIES. 

The Commission, through assistance by Port staff, shall at least annually review and adopt a new Rate, Fees and 
Charges Resolution prior to the subsequent budget's adoption.

Commission delegates to the General Manager the ability to set prices.

Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 
Meeting Packet

April 30, 2019 Page 112 of 144



 

S T A F F  R E P O R T  
 

 
    

DATE:   April 25, 2019 

RE:  Rogue House of Spirits Lease Amendment 

TO:  Port of Newport Board of Commissioners 

ISSUED BY:  Teri Dresler, Interim General Manager 
    

 
BACKGROUND  
 
I was approached by representatives from Rogue about the potential to create an outdoor beer garden 
adjacent to the House of Spirits in South Beach.  The proposal includes utilizing existing grassy areas 
on either side of the public walkway between the west side of the House of Spirits and the recreational 
marina.  The Port enthusiastically supports this idea as it will be an added amenity for RV Park and 
Marina customers and the general public.  Rogue wishes to test the concept over the course of this 
summer to determine if it is a viable business opportunity. An amendment to the current lease is 
required by Oregon Liquor Control Commission to be considered by them for approval.   
 
Rogue will be placing picnic tables in the grassy area (see attached map) that have an unobstructed 
view of the marina, Yaquina Bay, and the bridge.  There will be one window on the west side of the 
House of Spirits building removed and replaced with an operable window and small service counter to 
accommodate walk up service.  Rogue will be responsible for upkeep of the area and regular mowing 
of the grass.  Rogue will operate the beer garden according to OLCC law. 
 
The lease amendment expires at the end of October 2019.  In consideration of the fact that this is a test 
of concept, there are no fees or terms aside from those mentioned above that will become part of the 
lease amendment.  If after October 2019 Rogue is interested in negotiating a permanent amendment to 
the lease, other terms may apply. 
 
BUDGET IMPLICATIONS 
 
None. 
 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
I recommend a motion to AUTHORIZE THE INTERIM GENERAL MANAGER TO EXECUTE A 
CONTRACT AMENDMENT WITH OREGON BREWING COMPANY TO OPERATE A BEER GARDEN 
ON THE WEST SIDE OF THE HOUSE OF SPIRITS FOR SIX MONTHS. 

 

Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 
Meeting Packet

April 30, 2019 Page 113 of 144



Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 
Meeting Packet

April 30, 2019 Page 114 of 144



DATE: 

LESSOR: 

LESSEE: 

AMENDMENT TO LEASE AGREEMENT 

April 8, 2019 

Port of Newport 
A Port District duly authorized and existing under ORS 777. 
600 SE Bay Boulevard 
Newport, OR 97365 

Oregon Brewing Company 
An Oregon Corporation 
2320 SE OSU Drive 
Newport, OR 97365 

This amendment (the "Amendment") to the Agreement for Lease of Business Premises dated 
April 25, 2006 (the "Lease") is by and between Oregon Brewing Company, an Oregon 
Corporation ("Lessee") and the Port of Newport, a municipal corporation of the State of Oregon 
("Lessor"). 

Lessor and Lessee entered into a lease dated April 25, 2006, for the real property and 
improvements including property located at 2122 SE Marine Science Drive, a/k/a the "House of 
Spirits." 

Lessor and Lessee amended the Lease on July 1, 2008 and on March 25, 2014; neither of those 
amendments affected the House of Spirits portion of the leased area. Lessee exercised its option 
to extend the lease and their terms on February 22, 2016. 

Lessee wishes to add an outdoor seating area to the House of Spirits as part of its retail 
operations there licensed through the Oregon Liquor Control Commission ("OLCC"). Lessor 
agrees that Lessee may do so, and the Lease is hereby amended as follows: 

The Premises shall include an additional 950 total square feet of outdoor area located to the 
west of the House of Spirits, as shown on Exhibit A-2 attached. The outdoor area is 
comprised of two separate parcels: approximately 300 square feet adjacent to the west side 
of the House of Spirits, and approximately 650 square feet across the walkway from the 
west side of the House of Spirits. 

Lessor agrees to the modification of one window on the west side of the building to create a 
service window. The modification will include a small counter added to the window. 

The term of this Lease Amendment is for a period of six months. Upon the expiration of the 
term, this Amendment will become null and void and of no legal affect. 

C:\Users\tdresler\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\Temporary Internet Files\Content.Outlook\HSDR9516\190405 Final HOS - Lease 
Amendment- Addition of Outdoor Area 2019v2.docx 

Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 
Meeting Packet

April 30, 2019 Page 115 of 144



The consideration for this temporary increase in size to the Lease premises will be zero dollars 
and other valuable consideration, the receipt of which is hereby acknowledged. At such time this 
addition becomes permanent, a charge for the additional square footage will become part of the 
Lease Amendment. 

Any additional liability exposure due to th,e increase in size of the premises shall be borne solely 
by Lessee, whether through purchase of additional insurance coverage or reimbursement to 
Lessor of any additional cost to Lessor. 

The duty to maintain the landscape in the additional premises in a clean and orderly condition 
shall be solely the responsibility of Lessee. In the event of disagreement or concern about the 
extent of the level of maintenance, Lessor shall have the right to perform or cause to be 
performed any maintenance Lessor deems necessary to maintain the additional premises and any 
costs incurred shall be added to the amounts due and owing to Lessor by Lessee. 

A default under this Amendment to Lease shall be deemed a default of the underlying Lease. 

Except as expressly modified by this Amendment, all other provisions of the Lease remain in full 
force and effect as written. 

In witness, Lessor and Lessee have executed the Amendment to Lease as of the day, month and 
year first written above. 

LESSOR: Port of Newport 
Company 

By: 
Title: 

LESSEE: Oregon Brewing 

General 

C:\Users\tdresler\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\Temporary Internet Files\Content.Outlook\HSDR9516\190405 Final HOS - Lease 
Amendment - Addition of Outdoor Area 2019v2.docx 

Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 
Meeting Packet

April 30, 2019 Page 116 of 144



Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 
Meeting Packet

April 30, 2019Page 117 of 144

khewitt
Text Box
approx 650 sq. ft

khewitt
Text Box
approx 300 sq ft

khewitt
Line

khewitt
Line

khewitt
Oval

khewitt
Line

khewitt
Typewritten Text
N

khewitt
Typewritten Text
Exhibit A-2



Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 
Meeting Packet

April 30, 2019 Page 118 of 144



 

S T A F F  R E P O R T  
 

 
    

DATE:   25 April 2019 

RE:  Skyline Sheet Metal 6 Month Lease 

TO:  Teri Dresler, Interim General Manager 

ISSUED BY:  Aaron Bretz – Director of Operations 
    

 
BACKGROUND  
Skyline Sheet Metal is a subcontractor of Andersen Construction who is working on the new building at 
the Hatfield Marine Science Center. They are in need of storage and office space for at least the next 
six months. They approached me about leasing a part of the old Cherry Plant Property for this purpose, 
and I negotiated with them to lease part of the property so that one building remains available to 
potential aquaculture uses. This lease is a short-term lease (less than 6 months), and would not impact 
the property long term. The property is zoned W2 (water-related), and the city has determined that the 
lease fits the usage parameters without needing a conditional use permit.     
 
DETAIL 
 
We would lease use of the space at a monthly rate of $2,100, for a total rental income to the Port of 
$11,550. Utility usage will be monitored by the Port and billed to the user under the terms in the lease. 
 
Skyline would lease all of Building C (in the attached diagram), and part of building B in addition to the 
outdoor space highlighted in red. In addition to the lease rate they would pay, they are responsible to 
repair the framing in the wall near a damaged exterior door in Building C, and also reattach that portion 
of the wall to a new concrete curb that Skyline will pour at the base of the building.   
 
See the attachment for the layout of the area used.  
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
I recommend a motion to authorize the GM to enter into a lease with Skyline Sheet Metal under the 
terms negotiated within the lease.   

 

Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 
Meeting Packet

April 30, 2019 Page 119 of 144



Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 
Meeting Packet

April 30, 2019 Page 120 of 144



LEASE AGREEMENT 
 

Dated __________, 2019 
 
 

RECITALS 
 
 1. Lease between the Port of Newport, an Oregon port district, hereinafter referred to 
as “Lessor”, and Skyline Sheet Metal, hereinafter referred to as “Lessee”. 
 
 2. The present description of the premises is: 
 Generally as depicted on the attached and incorporated Exhibit A.  Including all of 
Building C and the following portions of Building A:  The south work bay accessible by double 
garage doors; access to restrooms; the room adjacent to the current Port office space on the 
northern most east corner (sink not operational). 
  
 3. Lessee will utilize a portion of the old Cherry Plant complex as generally depicted 
above, for the purpose of storage, pre install work and staging and storage of construction 
supplies and equipment during the construction of the new Hatfield Marine Center building. 
AGREEMENT 
 
Section 1-OCCUPANCY 
 
 1. Lessor does hereby let, lease and demise unto Lessee, and Lessee does hereby 
take and lease from Lessor the leasehold premises described above. 
 
 1.1 Original Term.  The original term of this lease shall commence on May 1, 2019 
and shall continue through September 15, 2019. 
 
            1.2 Possession.  Lessee's right to possession and obligations under the lease shall 
commence May 1, 2019. 
 
Section 2- RENT  
 
 2.1 Base Rent.  Lessee shall pay without demand to Lessor for occupancy of said 
premises the full sum of ($11,550) rent to be paid as follows:   
  The full sum of ($11,550) to be paid immediately upon execution of this Lease:  

Rent to be paid directly to the Port of Newport, 600 SE Bay Blvd, Newport, 
Oregon, 97365. 

 
2.2 Additional Rent.  All taxes and utility charges which Lessee is required to pay by 

this lease, and any other sum which Lessee is required to pay to Lessor or third parties shall be 
additional rent. Lessee’s additional utility charge is any amount greater than 5% of the average 
baseline of the previous two years.  Any additional utility charge will be billed monthly. 
 

Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 
Meeting Packet

April 30, 2019 Page 121 of 144



2.3 Improvements to the Premises.  Lessee will repair dilapidated framing on the side 
warehouse, including concrete curb. 
 
Section 3 – USE OF PREMISES 
  
 3.1 Permitted Use.  The premises shall be used for: storage, pre install work and 
staging and storage of construction supplies and equipment during the construction of the new 
Hatfield Marine Center building and for no other purpose without the consent of Lessor which 
consent shall not be withheld unreasonably.  In determining whether to consent to a change in 
use, Lessor will consider the compatibility of the new use with the existing and remaining uses in 
the geographical vicinity, including Lessor’s needs.   
 

3.2 Restrictions On Use.  In connection with the use of premises Lessee shall: 
 
  a) Conform to all applicable laws and regulations of any public authority 
affecting the premises and the use, and correct at Lessee's own expense any failure to compliance 
created through Lessee's fault or by reason of Lessee's use, but Lessee shall not be required to 
make any structural changes to effect such compliance (unless such changes are required because 
of Lessee's specific use). 
  b) Refrain from making any substantive changes to the premises without the 
written consent of Lessor.  It is understood that a partition wall in Building A will be removed at 
Lessee’s expense. 
  c) Lessee shall not cause or permit any Hazardous Substance to be spilled, 
leaked, disposed of or otherwise released on or under the leasehold.  Lessee may use or 
otherwise handle on the leasehold only those hazardous substances typically used in the prudent 
and safe operation of the use specified in Section 3.1 above.  Lessee may not store any such 
hazardous substances on the leasehold premises.  Lessee shall comply with all environmental 
laws and exercise the highest degree of care in the use, handling and storage of hazardous 
substances and shall take all practical measures to minimize the quantity and toxicity of 
hazardous substances used, handled or stored on the leasehold.  Upon the expiration or 
termination of this Lease, Lessee shall remove all hazardous substances from the leasehold.  The 
term “environmental laws” shall mean any federal, state or local statute, regulation or ordinance, 
or judicial or other governmental order pertaining to the protection of health, safety or the 
environment.  The term “hazardous substance” shall mean any hazardous, toxic, infectious or 
radioactive substance, waste and material as defined or listed by any environmental law, and 
shall include without limitation petroleum oil and its fractions.  Lessee shall be responsible for 
and bear the liability of any hazardous waste discharged by Lessee during Lessee's occupancy.   
  d) To maintain the quality and integrity of the premises of Lessee and 
adjacent leaseholds, Lessee is restricted from any exterior storage of any nature whatsoever in 
and around the leasehold and specifically shall not park or store any equipment, vehicles, 
material or any other personal property of any nature whatsoever outside of the confines of the 
leasehold area. 
  e) Lessee shall refrain from any activity within the leasehold premises that 
would increase Lessor's insurance obligations unless Lessee pays full difference in increased 
premiums. 
 

Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 
Meeting Packet

April 30, 2019 Page 122 of 144



Section 4- REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 
 
 4.1 Lessee's Obligations.  The following shall be the responsibility of the Lessee: 
   
  a) Any repairs necessitated by the negligence of Lessees, its agents, 
employees, invitees. 
  b) Any repair or alterations required to comply with laws or regulations. 
   c) Lessee shall be responsible for paying any and all utility services not 
mentioned above servicing the leasehold premises including but not limited to telephone, natural 
gas, television cable, garbage and any and all related items. 
  d) Lessee further agrees, at its expense, to remove any and all alterations not 
accepted by Lessor and any and all accumulated equipment, supplies and other items which are 
present as a result of Lessee’s operations, or anyone acting under Lessee, from Lessor’s property 
upon termination of this lease.   The premises shall be left in a condition equal to or better than 
the condition in which it was found immediately prior to Lessee's occupation.  All surface 
preparations shall remain with the premises unless specifically requested by Lessor to be 
removed or somehow modified. 
 
 4.2 Lessor's Interference with Lessee.  Any repairs, replacements, alterations or other 
work performed on or around the lease premises by Lessor if necessary, shall be done in such a 
way as to interfere as little as reasonably possible with use of the premises by Lessee.  Lessee 
shall have no right to abatement of rent nor any claim against Lessor for any inconvenience or 
disturbance resulting from Lessor's activities. 
 
Section 5- ALTERATIONS 
 
 5.1 Alteration Prohibited.  Except as provided above, Lessee shall make no 
substantial improvements or alterations on the leased premises of any kind without first 
obtaining Lessor's written consent, which Lessor shall not unreasonably withhold. 
 
 5.2 Ownership of Alterations.  All improvements and alterations performed on the 
leased premises by either Lessor or Lessee shall be the property of Lessor when installed, in 
Lessor’s sole discretion 
   
Section 6- INSURANCE 
 
 6.1 Insurance Required.  Lessee shall keep the leased premises insured at Lessee's 
expense against all risks in addition to insurance required in Section 8.3, if demanded by Lessor. 
Lessee shall bear the expense of any insurance insuring the property of Lessee on the premises 
against such risks. 
 
 6.2 Waiver of Subrogation.  Neither party shall be liable to the other (or to the other's 
successors or assigns) for any loss or damage caused by any of the risks enumerated in a 
standard all risks insurance policy with an extended coverage endorsement, and in the event of 
insured loss neither party's insurance company shall have a subrogated claim against the other. 
 

Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 
Meeting Packet

April 30, 2019 Page 123 of 144



Section 7- TAXES 
 
 Lessee shall pay as due all taxes on its personal property located on the leased premises.  
Lessor shall pay as due all general real property taxes and special assessments levied against the 
leased premises to the appropriate authority. 
 
Section 8- LIABILITY AND INDEMNITY 
 
 8.1 Liens. 
   
  a) Lessee shall pay as due all claims for work done on and for services 
rendered or material furnished to the leased premises and shall keep the premises free from any 
liens.  If Lessee fails to pay any such claims or to discharge any liens, Lessor may do so and 
collect the cost as additional rent.  Any amount so added shall bear interest at the rate of 9% per 
annum from the date expended by Lessor and shall be payable within a reasonable time of 
demand. Such action by Lessor shall not constitute a waiver of any right or remedy which Lessor 
may have on account of Lessee's default. 
  b) Lessee may withhold payment of any claim in connection with a good-
faith dispute over the obligation to pay, so long as Lessor's property interests are not jeopardized.  
If a lien is filed as a result of nonpayment, Lessee shall, within 10 days after knowledge of the 
filing, secure the discharge of the lien or deposit with Lessor cash or other security satisfactory to 
Lessor in an amount sufficient to discharge the lien plus any costs, attorney fees and other 
charges that could accrue as a result of a foreclosure or sale under the lien. 
 
 8.2 Indemnification.  Lessee shall indemnify and defend Lessor from any claim, loss, 
or liability arising out of or related to any activity of Lessee on the leased premises or any 
condition of the leased premises in the possession or under the control of Lessee.  Lessor shall 
have no liability to Lessee for any loss or damage caused by third parties or by any condition of 
the premises, except as for which Lessor is responsible hereunder.   
  
 8.3 Liability Insurance.  Before going into possession of the premises, Lessee shall 
procure and thereafter during the terms of the lease shall continue to carry the following 
insurance at Lessee's cost:  The insurance limits provided in the Lease agreement shall be 
modified to reflect the limits set by the Port Commission in the immediately preceding annual 
resolution setting said rates during the term of the lease unless a given requirement is not 
obtainable on the commercial insurance market in the Newport, Oregon area. 
 
Section 9- ASSIGNMENT & SUBLEASE 
 
 No part of the leased property may be assigned, mortgaged or subleased nor may a right 
of use of any portion of the property be conferred on any third person by any other means, 
without the prior written consent of Lessor.   
 
  

Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 
Meeting Packet

April 30, 2019 Page 124 of 144



Section 10- DEFAULT 
 
 The following shall be event of default: 
 
 10.1 Default in Rent.  Failure of Lessee to pay any rent or other charge within 10 days 
after it is due. 
 
 10.2 Default in Other Covenants.  Failure of Lessee or Lessor to comply with any term 
or condition or fulfill any obligation of the lease (other than the payment of rent or other charges) 
within 20 days after written notice specifying the nature of the default with reasonable 
particularity.  
 
 10.3 Abandonment.  Failure of Lessee for 10 days or more to occupy the property for 
one or more of the purposes permitted under this lease unless such failure is excused under other 
provisions of this lease shall be an abandonment of the property. 
 
Section 11- REMEDIES ON DEFAULT 
 
 11.1 Termination.  In the event of default the lease may be terminated at the option of 
the party not in default by notice in writing to the other party.  If the lease is not terminated by 
such election, or otherwise in such a manner so as to excuse the party in default as hereinabove 
provided, the party not in default shall be entitled to recover damages from the other party for the 
default.  If the lease is terminated, each party's liability to the other party for damages shall 
survive such termination.  In the event Lessee is in default and this lease has been terminated as 
herein provided, Lessor may re-enter, take possession of the premises, and remove any person or 
property by legal action or self-help with the use of reasonable force and without liability for 
damages. 
 
 11.2 Damages.  In the event of termination on default, Lessor shall be entitled to 
recover within a reasonable time following written demand, without necessarily waiting until the 
due date of any future rent or until the date fixed for expiration of the lease term, the following 
amounts as damages: 
  
  a) The loss of Lessee from the date of default until a new Lessee has been, or 
with the exercise of reasonable efforts, could have been secured. 
  b) The reasonable cost of reentry and reletting including without limitation 
the cost of any clean up, refurbishing, removal of Lessee's property and fixtures, or any other 
expenses occasioned by Lessee's failure to quit the premises upon termination and to leave them 
in the required condition including any attorney fees, court costs, broker commissions, and 
advertising costs. 
 
 11.3 Right to Sue More Than Once.  Lessor may sue periodically to recover damages 
during the remainder of the lease term and no action for damages shall bar a later action for 
damages subsequently accruing. 
 

Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 
Meeting Packet

April 30, 2019 Page 125 of 144



 11.4 Remedies Cumulative.  The foregoing remedies shall be in addition to and shall 
not exclude any other remedy available to Lessor under applicable law. 
 
 11.5 Condition of Premises.  Upon expiration of the lease term or earlier termination 
on account of default, Lessee shall surrender the leased premises in the same condition as at the 
commencement of the lease, normal wear and tear excepted and in a clean and orderly condition.  
Alterations constructed by Lessee with permission from Lessor shall not be removed or restored 
to the original condition unless the terms of permission for the alteration required removal.   
 
Section 12- MISCELLANOUS 
  
 12.1 Nonwaiver.  Waiver by either party of strict performance of any provision of this 
lease shall not be a waiver of or prejudice the party's right to require strict performance of the 
same provision in the future or of any other provision. 
 
 12.2 Attorney Fees.  If suit or action is instituted in connection with any controversy 
arising out of this lease, the prevailing party shall be entitled to recover in addition to costs such 
sum as the court may adjudge reasonable attorney fees. 
 
 12.3 Notices.  Any notice required or permitted under this lease shall be given when 
actually delivered or 72 hours after deposited in Untied States mail as certified mail addressed to 
the address first given in this lease or to which other address as may be specified from time to 
time by either of the parties in writing. 
  
 12.4 Succession.  Subject to the above-stated limitations on transfer of Lessee's 
interest, this lease shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the parties, their respective 
successors and assigns. 
  
 12.5 Recordation.  This lease shall not be recorded without the consent in writing of 
Lessor. 
 
 12.6 Entry for Inspection.  Lessor shall have the right to enter upon the premises at any 
reasonable time to determine Lessee's compliance with this lease or to make necessary repairs to 
the premises. 
 
 12.7 Governing Law.  This lease and the party's rights under it shall be construed and 
regulated by the laws of the State of Oregon. 
 
 12.8 Severability.  The invalidity or illegality of any provision of this lease shall not 
affect the remainder of the lease. 
 
 12.9 Modification.  No modification of this lease shall be valid unless in writing and 
signed by the parties hereto. 
 
 12.10 Time of Essence.  Time is of the essence of this lease and of each and every 
covenant, term, condition and provision hereof. 

Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 
Meeting Packet

April 30, 2019 Page 126 of 144



  
 12.11 Construction.  In construing this lease, it is understood that Lessor or Lessee may 
be more than one person; that if the context so requires, the singular pronoun shall be taken to 
mean and include the plural, the masculine, the feminine and the neuter, and that generally and 
grammatically changes shall be made, assumed and implied to make the provisions hereof apply 
equally to corporations and to individuals. 
 
 12.12 Exterior Litter.  The Lessee is responsible for the control of and the maintenance 
and clean-up associated with any and all litter and debris directly related to the Lessee's business 
being conducted on the leasehold premises and shall at all times clean up and remove said litter 
promptly. 
 
 12.13 Adjacent Use.  Lessee, in entering into this Lease, specifically acknowledges that 
Lessor or Lessor’s other Lessees have adjacent property put to various uses, including industrial 
uses.  Lessee acknowledges that said uses may generate noise, smoke, fumes, dust and heavy 
truck and equipment traffic, and Lessee does hereby specifically and irrevocably waive any and 
all claim of complaint, cause of action, harm or damage of any nature whatsoever during the 
entirety of the term of the Lease, and any subsequent renewals thereof as and against Lessor or 
Lessor’s other Lessees for and on account of the uses above described. 
 
 12.14 Signs.  Lessee agrees that all signage of Lessee shall be placed according to any 
sign code or rule, and shall be subject to the Lessor's written approval which will not 
unreasonably be withheld. 
  
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Lease on the date first above written. 
 
 
LESSOR:       LESSEE: 
 
PORT OF NEWPORT     SKYLINE SHEET METAL   
                    
 
 
By:_______________________    By:__________________________    
                                      
Title ___________________     Title _____________________ 
 
 

Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 
Meeting Packet

April 30, 2019 Page 127 of 144



Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 
Meeting Packet

April 30, 2019 Page 128 of 144



 

N E W  B U S I N E S S  A G E N D A  I T E M  
 

 
    

DATE:   25 April 2019 

RE:  Asphalt Work, Newport International Terminal 

TO:  Teri Dresler, Interim General Manager 

ISSUED BY:  Aaron Bretz – Director of Operations 
    

 
BACKGROUND  
 
The Port will be moving all of the Commercial Fishing Gear currently stored on leased property at the 
NIT to Port Property in anticipation of Rondys taking back the gear storage area as part of their 
previously agreed lease termination. This move needs to be completed by the end of June. I 
recommended a rate increase this year on NIT storage because our available storage area is less than 
it has been previously, and we need to pave areas that are currently gravel in order to maintain 
efficiency of our storage space.  
 
I am requesting to complete roughly 20,000 square feet of asphalt to allow for efficient access by 
forklifts to the gear we are storing. At my recommended rate for NIT Storage, this paving will be paid for 
by storage fees in just over two years. We have received a quote for this work for $86,000, and verified 
that this amount of work does not require any changes to stormwater permits.  
    
DETAIL 
 
Attached is a visual outline of the area to be paved.  
 
BUDGET IMPLICATIONS 
 
There is room in the current fiscal year’s budget to accomplish this work.  
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
I RECOMMEND A MOTION TO AUTHORIZE THE GM TO PAVE THE AREA INDICATED FOR AN 
AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $86,000.   

 

Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 
Meeting Packet

April 30, 2019 Page 129 of 144



Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 
Meeting Packet

April 30, 2019 Page 130 of 144



 

 
 

 

F I N A N C E  D E P A R T M E N T  
M O N T H L Y  R E P O R T  

 
DATE:   April 30, 2019 

PERIOD:  March 2019 

TO:  Teri Dresler, Interim General Manager 

ISSUED BY:  Mark Harris, Accounting Supervisor 

 
 
 
The Finance Department has been busy preparing the fiscal year 2019-2020 preliminary 
budget recommendations. 
 
 
The following projects will be resumed beginning May 1: 
 

• Month-end close and financial reports as of March 31, 2019 
 

• Proposal for a target days of cash on hand amount 
 

• Fiscal Management Policies 
 

• Review and update revenue reporting procedures 
 
 
 

### 

 

Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 
Meeting Packet

April 30, 2019 Page 131 of 144



Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 
Meeting Packet

April 30, 2019 Page 132 of 144



 
 

DIRECTOR OF OPERATIONS REPORT 
 

 

 
 

D ATE: 04/26/2019 

PERIOD:  March 2019 – April 2019 

TO: Teri Dresler, Interim GM 

ISSUED BY: Aaron Bretz 

 

 
OVERVIEW DIROPS 

 

Summary: 
This is an abbreviated report; I am submitting this report while on baby leave, so the compilation of 
information is basically summarized rather than explicitly collected. If necessary, I am happy to 
compile specifics for the following month’s report.  
 
The north side of the bay is very full right now as a result of visiting squid boats and because the 
shrimpers haven’t started up yet. There are a total of three squid pumps set up at the Port right now; 
fishing has been slow due to weather, but the squid are definitely out there. Wharfage and truck fees 
from squid so far has brought in about $28,000 of revenue to the Port. This does not include labor, 
forklift, and additional moorage from squid operations. Landings have been light so far. Our data 
monitoring on squid operations is such that at the end of the season, we will be able to easily look at 
the overall success of these operations based on cost vs. revenue. 
 
I spent a great deal of time on budget preparations this month, and in researching and 
communicating rate increases.  
 
I negotiated a short term lease with Skyline Sheet Metal that will generate about $12,000 of revenue 
over the next six months, and will also include tenant improvements to the buildings at the old cherry 
plant. We also have a potential additional tenant who has yet to approach the Port, but if that tenant 
can line up funding, by year’s end we could see revenue coming into that property.  
 
We hosted a meeting with FEMA this month regarding disaster preparedness for the region. Also in 
attendance were county and city planning officials.  
 

   Nothing new to report at this time regarding Community Ice.  
 
 
 

Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 
Meeting Packet

April 30, 2019 Page 133 of 144



Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 
Meeting Packet

April 30, 2019 Page 134 of 144



Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 
Meeting Packet

April 30, 2019 Page 135 of 144



Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 
Meeting Packet

April 30, 2019 Page 136 of 144



 
 

 
 

RV PARK & RECREATIONAL MARINA 
OCCUPANCY REPORT 

 
DATE:   03 April  2019 

RE:  Month Ending 31 March 2019 

TO:  Aaron Bretz, Director of Operations 

ISSUED BY:  Bill Hewitt, RV Park Supervisor 
 
March was a spring break month at the South Beach Facility and we were busy mostly around 
the weekends.  The South Beach Marina, the Marina RV Park and dry camping were behind 
March 2018 by a slight margin.  The Annex was ahead of last March by a fair amount.  Our year 
to date numbers are ahead of this time last year in the Marina RV Park and the Annex.  Dry 
camping year to date is practically the same off just I unit from this time last year.  The 
Marina’s year to date numbers are off about one percent from last year.  The Marina is 
starting to pick-up as we approach the start of the fishing season.   

OCCUPANCY DAYS MONTH & YTD    
Mar'2019 2018 2019 Change YTD 2018 YTD 2019 Change 
Recreational 
Marina 7627 7466 -2.10% 21803 21576 -1.04% 

              
Marina RV 1129 1108 -1.86% 2367 2592 9.51% 

Annex RV 258 334 29.46% 894 1190 33.11% 

Dry Camp 23 21 -8.70% 114 113 -0.88% 

 

 

0

2000

4000

6000

8000

10000

12000

14000

O
cc

up
an

cy
 D

ay
s

Monthy Occupancy by Occupancy Days 

Recreational Marina Marina RV Annex RV Dry Camp

Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 
Meeting Packet

April 30, 2019 Page 137 of 144



 
 
 

 

 

OCCUPANCY PERCENT MONTH & YTD    
Mar'2019 2018 2019 Change YTD 2018 

YTD 
2019 Change 

Recreational 
Marina 44.57% 43.63% -0.94% 

43.89% 
43.43% -0.46% 

              

Marina RV 39.58% 38.85% -0.73% 28.58% 31.30% 2.72% 

Annex RV 16.00% 20.72% 4.72% 19.10% 25.42% 6.32% 
Dry Camp 0.99% 0.90% -0.09% 1.69% 1.67% -0.02% 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

0.00%
10.00%
20.00%
30.00%
40.00%
50.00%
60.00%
70.00%
80.00%
90.00%

100.00%

Pe
rc

en
t O

cc
up

ie
d

Month

Monthly Occupancy by Percentage

Recreational Marina Marina RV Annex RV Dry Camp

Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 
Meeting Packet

April 30, 2019 Page 138 of 144



 

  

 

G E N E R A L  M A N A G E R ’ S  R E P O R T  
 

 
DATE:   April 26, 2019 

RE:  General Manager’s Monthly Report – April 2019 

TO:  Port of Newport Board of Commissioners 

ISSUED BY:  Teri Dresler, Interim General Manager 
    

 
Strategic Business Plan 

• A final Strategic Business Plan will be delivered by May 10, 2019 
• Commission will approve the plan at the May 28th regular meeting and forward the plan to Business Oregon 

Director of Finance and Business Services  

We were unable to complete the hire for this position due to salary expectations beyond what the Port could afford.  I 
have been working on other options for recruitment to fill this important position. 

Maritime Administration 

I met with Branden Criman from MARAD and gave her a tour of the Terminal and Commercial Marina.  She was on the 
west coast touring ports to determine how the agency could work effectively with Ports.  She talked about how the 
agency is working to be more flexible in how they value the diversity of Ports in grant requests.  She said there would be 
information coming out over the next 6 months to a year about those new ideas. 

Board Practices Assessment 

On April 2nd, the Commission participated in a facilitated Board Practices Assessment as part of the Best Practices 
program established by Special Districts of Oregon.  Rob Mills, a consultant with SDAO, led the self-assessment and 
provided a written summary for the Commission.  That summary is attached to this document.  SDAO requires a six-
month check back by the consultant, so sometime in the Sept/Oct timeframe a time to review progress on issues 
identified as needing attention will be conducted by SDAO. 

Budget Process 

I want to acknowledge the enormous amount of work the Port team has devoted to preparing the FY 2019/2020 budget 
recommendations.  In particular, Mark Harris and Becca Bishop have worked long hours calculating, researching, and 
recalculating revenues and expenses to provide the most accurate financial information possible.  Thank you! 

Next steps include at least one Budget Committee Meeting on May 14th at 6 pm.  A second meeting date is being held on 
May 21 if needed.  The budget would then be approved at the June 25th Commission Meeting. 

 

 
 
 

Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 
Meeting Packet

April 30, 2019 Page 139 of 144



 
 
 
 

  

 

Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 
Meeting Packet

April 30, 2019 Page 140 of 144



 

1 
 

 
 

SPECIAL DISTRICT BOARD PRACTICES ASSESSMENT 
 

PORT OF NEWPORT 
April 2, 2019 

 
Board: Board: Stewart Lamerdin; Sara Skamser; Walter Chuck; Jeff Lackey; Jim Burke 
 
 

KEY PERFORMANCE AREAS 
 
 

 
 

RATING  

 
 

ASSESSMENT 
Good Caution Danger 

   
 
Board Duties and Responsibilities 

    

 
         
 
 
     Adherence to standards of good stewardship 
 
 
 

      
Board member perspectives on their stewardship 
range from “doing real well” – more open 
discussions about operations, listening more to 
constituents, communicating with government 
officials – to “improved” from “recent turbulent times 
on a rocky road”, but now “stabilizing”. The Board 
cites the need for “good people in top positions”, 
“compromise and respect” among members, and to 
“quit kicking issues down the road.” 

 
      
 
    Demonstration of good governance practices 
 
 
 

     
Board members feel they are “better at working 
together”, prepare well and conduct organized 
meetings, “show honest, due diligence” in managing 
issues, and are improving their skills through 
training and conferences. Still, they acknowledge 
their “struggles with infrastructure issues” and the 
need to scope out a comprehensive priority list of 
maintenance and modernizing items. 

Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 
Meeting Packet

April 30, 2019 Page 141 of 144



 

2 
 

 
Operational Compliance 

    

 
        
      Overall regulatory compliance 
 

    
Board members feel they are “doing a good job” in 
this area with “no glaring issues”, though the district 
struggles at times to stay current with required work 
safety and other required training for employees. 
 

 
      
     Timeliness of compliance reporting 
 

     
While citing no current reporting problems, the 
Board acknowledges that over time there have been 
issues involving delays in filing a strategic business 
plan and an annual budget. 
 

 
      
     Potential compliance challenges 
 

     
The Board is confident that major compliance issues 
have been identified and that they will be able to 
“execute”. However, potentially daunting challenges 
must be dealt with in vital areas such as PERS 
requirements, dredging and dredge spoils disposal, 
storage tanks, docks, and estuary mitigation. 
  

 
Budget and Finance 

    

     
      
 
     Consistency in budgeting to meet needs 
 

    
The Board follows standard budgeting protocols 
recommended for special districts. Board members 
express confidence in the district’s current 
budgeting process due to more input and 
involvement from staff, updated computer software, 
and their own close, well-informed scrutiny of the 
budget details. 
 

 
     
     Soundness of financial practices 
 
 
 

     
Board members express a general concern about 
the district’s continuing need for new long-term 
revenue sources to “better balance the debt load” 
but make no direct reference to the immediate and 
widely publicized concern in the legislature about 
the Port’s financial obligations. 

Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 
Meeting Packet

April 30, 2019 Page 142 of 144



 

3 
 

 
Customer Relations 

    

 
      
      Management of service problems 
 

      
Board members report this area is “not a green, but 
they’ve done a good job” of identifying the extensive 
capital improvements needed to better serve 
customers, including repairs to docks, the seawall, 
and RV lots. 
 

   
      
     Improvements to customer service 
 

    
Significant improvements have been made in the 
past few years in the quality of service the staff is 
providing. Staff members are more engaged in the 
operation of the Port and working more closely with 
customers to meet their needs.   
 

 
Personnel Administration 

    

     
      
     Staff morale and work climate 
 

    
While employee turnover is a problem, the Board 
reports the work climate is improving as a result of 
updating personnel policies and benefits as well as 
providing more clarity about employee rights and 
responsibilities in dealing with customers.  
 

     
     Management of employee performance 
 

    
The district has a structured, documented format in 
place that is used in administering annual employee 
performance reviews at all level of the organization. 
 

 
     
     Alignment of positions with work assignments 
 

    
This area is considered a “work in progress”. 
Position descriptions need “tweaking, but nothing 
dramatic” and are being revised and updated with 
the help of an outside consultant. The Board also 
cites the need for a market survey of salary ranges 
and a succession planning strategy. 
 
 
 

Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 
Meeting Packet

April 30, 2019 Page 143 of 144



 

4 
 

 
Policies and Procedures 

    

     
    Soundness of administrative policies 
 

    
The Board is alert to the on-going changes and 
updates needed to the district’s policies and 
procedures and has responded with a rewritten HR 
handbook, revised work safety guidelines 
documentation, updated hazardous material storage 
standards, etc. Board members recognize and 
accept that “the work never ends” in staying current 
with changes in documentation requirements. 
 

     
    Consistency between work practices and policies 
 

  

    
     Efficiency of staff and work systems 

  

“ 

Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 
Meeting Packet

April 30, 2019 Page 144 of 144


	04.a.1.2019.03.18 SM Minutes Draft
	04.a.2.2019.03.20 WS Minutes Draft
	04.a.3.2019.03.26 RM Minutes Draft
	04.a.4.2019.04.02 WS Minutes Draft Commission Self-Assessment
	04.a.5.2019.04.09 WS Budget Priorities Minutes Draft
	04.a.6.2019.04.23 2nd BPWS Minutes Draft
	04.b.1.2019 Rogue Brews on the Bay Coastal Brew Fest SUP Packet Draft r
	04.b.2.2019 Newport Marathon SUP Packet Draft r
	2019 Newport Marathon SUP Draft
	2019 Newport Marathon SUP Application
	2019 Newport Marathon Sponsorship Draft
	2019 Newport Marathon COI Exp 2019.08.13

	04.b.3.2019 Barrel to Key Relay SUP Packet Draft r
	2019 Barrel to Key Relay SUP Draft
	2019 Barrel to Keg Relay SUP Application
	2019 Barrel to Key Relay Sponsorship Draft

	04.b.4.2019 U-DA-MAN SUP Packet Draft r
	04.b.5.2019 Blessing of the Fleet SUP Packet draft
	04.b.6.2019.06.19 OSU and SBSA MOTC SUP Packet draft fm
	2019.06.19 OSU and Scientific Boating Safety Association SUP draft
	TaylorEaton.supapp f
	2019.06.19 OSU and Scientific Boating Safety Association Sponsorship Agreement draft
	Inv_Spec_Use_from_Port_of_Newport_4816

	04.c.1.2019.04.18 CFUG Meeting Minutes Draft
	05.a.Request for Storm Drainage Easement
	06.b.0.Staff Report BergerABAM amendment #2
	06.b.BergerABAM Contract Amendment 2_04-22-2019
	06.c.FY2019-20 Budget Priorities and Recommendations
	Budget Details 2019-20
	GOF Resources Detail
	GOF PS Requirements Detail
	GOF MS Requirements Detail
	GOF Other Requirements detail
	BDF Detail
	FMRF Detail
	CF Detail
	NOAA Detail

	2019.02.15 Personnel Services 2019-20 (Planning)
	Personnel Svcs

	Capital Projects 2019.04.26 (V3 TD Edits)
	2019-20 Recommended
	2019-20 Cap Projects by Fund


	06.d.2019-XX Setting Rates, Fees & Charges  BPW2
	Sheet1

	07.a.0.2019.04.30 Staff Report House of Spirits lease amendment (002)
	07.a.1.2019.04.30 HoS lease amendment
	07.a.2.2019.04.30 Exhibit A-2 Rogue Beer Garden r
	07.a.3.Rogue House of Spirits Expanded view
	07.b.0.2019.04.30 Skyline Sheet Metal Lease Staff Report1
	07.b.1.190425 Lease minus 1.3 section_
	07.b.2.Skyline Exterior Spaces
	07.c.0.2019.04.30NIT Paving DIROPS Report
	07.c.1.NIT Paving Diagram
	08.a.Finance Dept Monthly Report 2019.04.30
	08.b.0.2019.04.30 DIROPS April Report
	DIRECTOR OF OPERATIONS REPORT
	OVERVIEW DIROPS


	08.b.1.2019.03 Occupancy Report
	08.b.2. EDA Letter
	08.c.0.2019.04.30 GM April report
	08.c.1.Board Practices Assessment Port of Newport April 2 2019
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



